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This is Shell

Shareholders

Thera are some 740,000 sharehclders of Rayal Dutch Petraleum
Company and some 270,000 shareholders of The “Shell”
Transportand Trading Company, p..c. Shares of one or bath
companies are listed and traded on stock exchanges in eight
European countries and in the USA.

Parent Companies

As Porent Companies, Royal Dutch Petroleus Company
{Royal Dutch) and The “Shell” Transpert and Trading Company,
p.l.c. {Shell Transpori] do niot themselves directly engage in
operctional activities. They are public companies; Royal Duich

Royal Dutch Petroleum
is dormiciled in the Netheriands, Shell Transpert in the UK. Company

Netherlands 60%

The Parent Companies awn the shares in the Group Holding
Companies butare not thamselves part of the Royal Duteh,/Shedl
Group of Companies. They appoint Directors fo the Boards of the
Group Holding Companies, from which they receive income in

the form of dividends. The Parent Companies derive most of their
income in this way. Royal Dutch has a 60% interest in the Group

and Shell Transport has o 40% inferest.

Royal Butch/Shell Group of Companies
The numeroys comparies in which Royal Dutch and Shelt

an alliance made in 1907 between Royal Duich and Shell
Transport, by which the two companies aﬁreed to merge their

Group Holding Companies

Shef! Petroleum NV, and The Shell Patraleum Company
Lirnited between them hald, directly or indirectly, ol
Group inferests in fhe Service Companies and the
Qperating Companies,

Service Companies

The main business of the Service Compnies is fo
provide advice and services to other Group and
associated companties.

Operating Companies

Operating in more than 135 countries around the warld,
the companies of the Royal Dutch/Shell Group are engoged
int the bsiness of Exploration and Praduction, Downstream
Gos and Power, Qil Preducts, Chemicals and Renewables
as well as other activities.

Exploration and Prodution: Searches for, finds
ond produces oil and gas. Builds the infrastructure needed
to deliver hydracarbons ta market.

Downstream Gas and Pewer: Natural gas and
liquefied natural gas (NG} infrastructure and market
development, marketing and trading of natural gas and
electricity, power plant development, Gas to Liquids.

Qil Praducts: Sales and marketing of fransportation fuels,
lubriconts and speciality products. Refining, supply, roding
and shipping of crude cil and petroleum products.

Chesmnicals: Producing and selling base chemicals,
pefrochemical building blacks and palyolefins globally.

Renewables: Generotes green elactricity and provides
renewoble energy solufions. Develops and wind
farms and biomass plants; manufoctures and markets solar
systems and grows sustainably managed forests,

The management of each Operating Company is
respensible for the performance and fong-term viahility
ofits own operations, but it can draw on the experience of
the Service Companies and, through them, of other
Operating Companies.

Transport own investments are collectively referred to as the Royal
Dutch/Shell Group of Companies. The Group has grown out of

inferests on a 60:40 basis while keeping their separate identities.

advice and services

.................................

Shell Petroleum N.V.
Netherlends

Service Companies

Qperating Companies
in more than 135 countries

Chemicals

Qil Products

The companies in which Royal Dutch Pefroleum Comparnty and The “Shell” Transport and Trading Company, p.l.<.
directly or indirectly own investments are separcte and distinct enfifies. But i this Report the coflective expressions
“Shell”, “Group” and “Royal Dutch,/Shell Group of Campanies” are sometimes used for convenience in contexts
where reference is made ko the companies of the Rayal Duich/Shell Group in general. (ikewise the wards *we”, “us”
S?nell Greup in generdl, and in others to
those who work in those compoanies. Thase expressions are also used where no useful purpase is served by identifying

and “our” are used in some places fo refer to companies of the Royal Duteh/!

aparticular company or companies.

The Shell Petroleum
Company Limited UK

Renewables




Financial highlights
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Message from the Chairman

Record results reflect business achievements as well as exceptional
oil prices. We are exceeding our cost improvement targets and
realising opportunities - accessing new reserves, selling more gas,
offering new choices, pursuing the potential of e-business,
contributing to sustainable development. Our technology, brand,
global reach and reputation provide the foundation for delivering
excellent returns and building for the future.

Qur strong financial results in 2000 reflect considerable business
achievements, us well as exceptionally high oil prices. We are
fulfilling our commitments and building for the future.

We must deliver — and be seen to deliver — in two ways. We
need the profitability that provides competitive returns and funds
investment. Being profituble — through serving our customers — is
also a vital element of what we coniribute to sociefy. But this
contribution goes far wider. Shell companies accept their
responsibility to help deliver the econamic, sacial and environmental
requirements of sustainable development. Being trusted to meet
societal expectations is essential for long-term profitability.

We are committed fo transparency, and to developing and
integrating our reporfing on how Shell companies fulfil their
responsibilifies.”

Our success rests on the quality and commitment of Shell people.
They drive our vision — from their concern for their world, their urge

to contribute, their pride in the success of their company. What we
have achieved ~ over difficult years of fransformation -
is a testament to their performance. They inspire confidence that
we can continue meeting the challenges of an uncertain world.

f thank them most sincerely, as well as all the others who have
worked with us.

Delivering exceptional returns
Oil prices in 2000 were exceptionally high ~ considerably above
the average for the previous decade and more than double the
1998 level, when conditions were very difficult. Refining margins
were higher everywhers. But chemicals margins and oil marketing
rargins confinued fo decline.

On a current cost of supplies basis — excluding special ifems -
earnings for the year were $13.1 billion, 85% higher than the
adjusted earnings for 1999, Reported net income of $12.7 billion



was 48% higher. Exploration and Production made record
earnings. Those of our growing Gas and Power business fripled,
with expanding liquefied notural gas sales. Stronger refining
margins, coupled with major additional cost reductions, enabled
Qil Producis 1o achieve an impressive improvement on the previous
year's results, which were depressed by global weakness inthe
refining sector. Chemicals earnings fell.

The return on average capital employed was 19.5%, and
would have been over the 14% farget ot our $14 a barrel planning
assumption. The Group's financial position is strong. We are
implementing o share buyback programme.

Qil prices and margins remain volatile. The economic outlook
is uncertain. Itis prudent lo continue basing our plans on
conservative assumptions. However, energy needs are growing
with expanding populations and economic development,
particularly in Asia-Pacific where we are strongly placed. We also
have great strengths in gas, an increasingly attractive fuel which
has an important role in responding to climate change.

The Group is committed to reducing its greenhouse gas
emissions and mef its farget last year,

The pace and competitiveness of business is intensifying
everywhere. Shell companies are harnessing the potential of
e-business fo change how they do business and serve customers.

Realising opportunities
We seek fo make the most of what we have, gain new business
and break new ground.

Shell people are our most important asset. We strive to make
the best of their skills, experience and creafivity. Expansion of
stock option and purchase schemes aflows them to share in the
Group's success.

Learning from world-wide experience has delivered striking
costimprovements, for exomple in drilling — helping to maintain
our advantage over major competitors in such areas as finding,
development and production costs. Having already met our target
of $4 hillion in annual unit cost improvements by 2001, we have
raised it to $5 billion.

Significant further savings are expected from using the intemet
for procurement. Last year we helped form the major Trade-Ranger
on-line energy and petrochemicals exchange.

The completion of the Chemicals restructuring was an importont
milestone ~ divesting 40% of the assets and cutting the number
of manufacturing sites from 54 to 17. Reducing refinery
capacity — by 17% in Europe in three years — has been anather
important thrust.

Exchanges and divestments of producing assets were more than
outweighed by increasing oil and gas production ~ in the North
Sea, Oman, the Gulf of Mexico deep water, Australia and Canada.
It was a vintage year for exploration. Shell leadership in the
expanding LNG business was confirmed.

Asia-Pacific is a vital area of new business. Shell companies are
building relationships in China and India — working on developing
resources, supplying NG and marketing oil products. Shell interest
in the Russian Sakhalin venture — where we aim fo develop an ING
scheme - was increased. Fletcher Challenge Energy is being

acquired in New Zealand and we have made an offer to other
Woodside shareholders in Australia.

We are pursuing new oil and gas projects in major producing
countries.

Liberalised markets offer new rading opportunities. Shell
Trading — the Group's new integrated trading arm - builds on
oil trading strengths. We are harnessing the potential of on-line
exchanges. Commercialising Shell technology advances and
capabilities — for example through Shell Global Solutions - is
another important thrust.

The Group's proved Gas to Liquids technology converts gas
into ultra-clean products in demand fer raising fuel standards.
Shell coal gasification technology — which we plan to apply in
Ching ~ uses coal more efficiently and cleanly. We continue to
develop our renewable energy businesses — where the proposed
salar joint venture with Siemens is an important step — and pursue
the possibilities of hydrogen.

Offering customers a choice of differentiated motor fuels — in
30 markets by the end of the year — has been particularly
successful. Other customer-focused inifiatives include integrated
energy services for households and financial products for
motorists. Shell companies are using the internet fo extend and
deepen relationships with customers,

Qur reports fell much more of what the Group is doing. | believe
they demanstrate we have the capabilities necessary for success,
in particular:
¢ ourtechnological skills and creativity,
¢ the strength of our brand,

* our global reach, and
¢ the value we place on our reputation.

How we succeed is as important as what we achieve. Our
commitment to sustainable development encompasses everything
Shell companies do, oil and gas as much as renewables. We are
committed to delivering excellent returns and building value for the
future - for the plonet and its people, for cur customers, employees
and shareholders.

Let me end by thanking shareholders for ol their support over
the past four years. It was greatly appreciated, particularly in
difficult fimes. It has been a privilege to be your Chairman as this
great company enters its second century. lts future is in capable
hands. | am sure Phil Watts will deserve your continued support,

ﬂ%gf

Sir Mark Moody-Stuart, Chairman
March 15, 2001

"In line with our commitment to integrating our reporting, The Shell Report
Summary is baing distributed to shareholders this year together with the
Annual Report and Accounts.




Board of Directors
of The “Shell” Transport and Trading Company, p.l.c.

Managing Directors

Sir Mark Moody-Stuart KCMG Chairman

Born September 15, 1940. A Director and a Managing Director
of the Company since 1991 and Chairman since 1997. A Group
Managing Director since 1991. Joined the Group in 1966, Early
practical experience as o geologistled to exploration positions

in Brunei, Australia and the North Sea. From 1978 onwards,

a number of general management positions in Europe, Asia and
Alrica were followed by appointment in 1991 to head the Group's
Exploration and Production operafions outside North America.
Co-chairman of the G8 Task Force on Renewable Energy.

Philip Watts

Born June 25, 1945, A Direcior and a Managing Director of

the Company and a Group Managing Director since 1997.

Chief Executive Officer, Exploration and Production. Joined the
Group as a seismologist in 1969, and held positions in Asia-Pacific
region and Europe leading to Exploration Director, Shell UK
1983-85. Head of various Exploration ond Production functions in
The Hague 1985-91. Chairman and Managing Director in Nigeria
1991-94, and Co-ordinator, Europe 1994-95. Director Planning,
Environment and External Affairs, Sheli lntenational 1996-97.
Currently a member of the Executive Commitfee of the World
Business Council for Sustainable Development. Also Chairman of
the International Chamber of Commerce’s UK governing body.

Paul Skinner

Born December 24, 1944. A Director and a Managing Direcior

of the Company and a Group Managing Director since January 1,
2000. Chief Executive Officer, Oil Products. Joined the Group in
chemicals in 1966, working in sales and marketing in the UK,
Greece and Nigeria. Moved to the oil business in 1979, holding

o succession of senior roles in the UK, New Zealand and Norway.
Between 1991 and 1995 responsible for the oil trading business,
and in 1995-96 additionally responsible for the shipping business.
Director, Sirategy and Business Services, Qil Products 1996-98.
President, Shell Europe Ol Products 1998-99. Currenly o member
of the Board of INSEAD, the European/Asian business school.

Non-executive Directors

Teymour Alireza

Born September 7, 1939, A Director since 1997, A Saudi Arabian
citizen. President and Deputy Chairman, The Alireza Group.
Chairman National Pipe Company Ud, Saudi Arabia. Director
Arabicn Gulf Investments {Far East] Lid, Hong Kong, Member of the
International Board of Trustees of the World Wide Fund for Nature.

Dr Eileen Buttle CBE
Born October 19, 1937. A Director since 1998. Retired in 1994
from a career of public scienfific appointmenis. The UK member

of the European Environment Agency’s Scientific Committee.
Member of a number of Government and Research Council scrutiny
committees of environmental aspects of nafienal and European
research and of Boords of Trustees of environmental non-
governmental organisations.

Luis Giusti*

Born MNovember 27, 1944, A Venezuelan citizen. Appointed a
Director on September 13, 2000. Joined the Venezuelan Shell oil
company in 1946, and the Venezuelan skate oil company,
Petroleos de Venezuela, SA [PDVSA) in 1974, Chairman and CEQ
of PDVSA from 1994-99. Currently a Senior Adviser af the Center
for Strategic and Infernational Studies in Washington DC and also
acts as a consuliant in oil and energy.

Sir Peter Holmes MC

Born September 27, 1932. A Director since 1982, Chairmaon
1985-93 and a Graup Managing Director 1982-%3.

A non-gxecutive Director since 1993,

Sir John Jennings CBE FRSE

Born March 30, 1937, A Director since 1987, Chairman 1993-%7.
A Group Managing Director 198797, A non-executive Director
since 1997. A Director of Det Norske Veritas, The MITIE Group
and Robert Fleming & Co. Ltd. Member of Board of Counsellors

of Bechtel Corporation and of International Advisory Board of
Toyota Corporation.

Professor Robert O'Neill AC

Born November 5, 1936. A Director since 1992, An Australian
citizen. A specialist in infernational political and strategic problems
since 1971, Since 1987 Chichele Professor of the History of War,
All Souls College, Oxford. Chairman of the Infernational Institute
for Strategic Studies, Co-Director of the All Souls Foreign Policy
Studies Programme at Oxford, a Director of Capital Income Builder
Inc. and the Capital World Growth and income Fund, and an
Advisory Board Member of the Investment Company of America.

Lord Oxburgh KBE FRS*

Born November 2, 1934. A Director since 1996. Scientific
appointments 1960-87. Chief Scientific Adviser, Ministry of
Defence 1987-93. Rector, Imperial College of Science, Technology
and Medicine, 1993-2001.

Sir William Purves CBE DSO GiM

Born December 27, 1931. A Director since 1993. Retired from the
Chairmanship of HSBC Holdings plc in May 1998 after 44 years
service in that Group, Chairman of Hakluyt & Company Ltd,
Deputy Chairman of Alstom s.a., Trustee of Reuters Founders
Share Company Ltd, Director of Interpacific Holdings Ltd, Scottish
Medlicine plc, Trident Safeguards Lid and World Shipping and
investment Co Ltd. Member of Hong Kong Chief Executive’s
International Advisory Coundil and o Member of Textron Inc
International Advisery Council.

Company Secretary

Jyoti Munsiff

Joined Group in 1969 as a Legal Adviser. Appointed Company
Secretary in 1993,

*Standing in 2001 for election or re-election as a Director
of the Company.




Report of the Directors
of The “Sheil” Transport and Trading Company, p.|.c.

Activities of the Company

The Company is a holding company which, in conjunction with
Royal Dutch Petroleum Company, a Netherdands company, owns,
directly or indirectly, investments in the numerous companies
constituting the Royal Duteh/Shell Group of Companies and
collectively referred fo as “the Group”. Royal Dutch Petroleum
Company has a 60% inferest in the Group and the Company

a 40% interest. The Operafing Companies of the Group are
engaged in various activities related to oil and natural gas,
chemicals, power generation, renewable rescurces and other
businesses throughout the world.

The structure of the Group is shown on the inside front cover
and further described in Note 2 to the Financiol Statements of
the Company. The assels and income of the Company consist
principally of its interest in the net assets, and its share in the net
income of the Group.

Having regard to the fact that the Company has no
subsidiaries, it is appropricte fo draw aftention to the Message
from the Chairman {pages 2 and 3), Strategy (poges 20 and 21)
and the Operational and Financial Review (pages 25 to 36}
concerning Group companies generally which would have had
to be included in this Report if such Group companies had been
subsidiaries of the Company.

Financial Statements and dividends

The Financial Statements of the Company appear on pages
12 to 15. Earnings for the year amounted to £3,360.9 million,
of which £2,308.3 million is available for distribution and
£1,052.6 million represents the Company's share of earnings
refained by compeinies of the Royal Dutch/Shell Group.

On September 20, 2000, an interim dividend of 5.7p per
Crdinary share was paid.

The Directors have decided to recommend a finl dividend for
2000 of 8.9p per Ordinary share which would make 14.4p per
share for the year. Subject to approval at the Annual General
Meeting, the final dividend will be paid on May 23, 2001 1o
Members on the Register on April 20, 2007 and to holders of
Bearer Warrants who surrender Coupon No. 207.

Share capital

At the last Annyat General Meeting shareholders approved an
authority, expiring after a year, for the Company to purchase its
awn shares up to a maximum of 5% of the issued share capital.
No such purchases were made during the year, but on February
8, 2001, the Board announced its intention to implement a share
buyback programme with immediate effect via purchases on the
London Stock Exchange. At March 13, 2001, 44,479,374
Ordinary shares (representing 0.45% of the Company’s issued
Ordinary share copital) had been purchased for cancellation for
afotal cost of £258.7 million including expenses ot an average
price of 578.5 pence per share. Shares purchased for
cancellation on ond before April 18, 2001, will not be entitled to
receive the dividend payable on May 23, 2001.

Share buybacks are viewed by the Board os an important
component in the ongoing financial mangagement of the Company
and a resolution will be proposed to the forthcoming Annual
General Meefing to renew the authority for the Company
to purchase its own shares for another year. This proposal is further
explained in the lefter from the Chairman which accompanies the

. Notice of the Annual General Meeting.

At March 13, 2001, there were no interests which had been
notified to the Company in 3% or more of the Company's issued
Ordinary share capital.

Directors

The current Directors of the Company are shown on page 4; dll
served as Directors throughout 2000 except for Luis Giusti, who
joined the Board on September 13, 2000. Having been appointed
by the Board, Mr Giusti will vacate office ot the Annual Generdl
Meeting on May 17, 2001 and will offer himself for election by the
shareholders.

Sir Antony Acland retired from the Board at the Annucl
General Meeting on May 9, 2000. The Directors refiring by
rotation at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting are Sir John
Jennings and Lord Oxburgh. tord Oxburgh is eligible and will offer
himself for re-election,

Sir John Jennings has decided net to offer himself for
re-election and Sir Peter Holmes has indicated that he also wishes
to refire from the Board following the conclusion of the Annual
General Meeting. Sir John and Sir Peter previously each held office
as a Group Managing Director and as Chairman of the Company,
and following their retirement from Group service, canfinued as
non-executive Directors to provide the Board with the benefit of
their wisdom and wide experience of the energy business. The
other Directors record their thanks for the significant contribution of
both Sir John Jennings and Sir Peter Holmes to the Company and
extend warm wishes to them for the future.

No Director has, or during the financial year had, a contract
of service with the Company. No Director is or was materially
interested in any coniract subsisting during or at the end of the
year that was significant in relation Yo the Company's business.

The Board's Stotement on Corporate Governance is set out
on poges 7 to @, and the report to shareholders on Directors’
Remuneration is set out on pages 10and 11.

Chairman

Sir Mark Moody-Stuart will be retiring from the office of Chairman
and Managing Director of the Company on June 30, 2001, the
date of his retirement as @ Group Managing Director of the Royal
Dutch/ Shell Group of Companies. The Board has elecied Philip
Watts as Chairman with effect from July 1, 2001.

The Board wishes o record its appreciation of the oulstanding
contribution to the Company's affairs made by Sir Mark and is
pleased that he will remain on the Board as a non-executive
Director.




Report of the Directors

continued

Directors’ share interests in the Company
The interests of the Directors in Ordinary shares of Shell Transport,
including any interests of a spouse or infant child, are set out below:

25p Ordinary shares
Jan 1, 2000 Dec 31,2000
Sir Mark Moady-Stuers 500,000 600,000
Philip Walts 24,681 24,681
Paul Skinner 11,452 31,919
Teymour Alireza 27,626 23,346
Dr Eileen Buttle 200 900
Luis Giushi - -
Sir Peter Holmes 41,103 61,199
Sir John Jennings 70,200 70,200
Professor Robert O'Neill 18,791 18,998
Lord Oxburgh 5,338 5417
Sir William Purves 103,210 103,210

*at date of appointment

Notes: The above infarasts are oll beneficiel except that there ware the following non-beneficial interasts
as frusiee: Professor O'Neill ~ January 1, 2000: 11,110 Ordinary shares, Decsmber 31, 2000: 11,110
Ordinary shares; Sir William Purves — January 1, 2006: 100,210 Ordinary shares, December 31, 2000:
100,218 Ordinary sheres.

No Director had ar interast in sither of the wo clusses of Preference shores during the yeor, .

Changes in Direciors’ share interests during the period
from December 31, 2000 to March 13, 2001 were: Philip Watts
increased his holding by 34,700 Ordinary shares {on February 13,
2001}, Paul Skinner increased his holding by 20,000 Ordinary
shares (on February 8, 2001), and Dr Eileen Buttle increased her
holding by 2,500 Ordinary shares {on February 13, 2001).

Share schemes

Certain Group companies have stock option plans, the operation
of which during 2000 is summarised in Note 22 to the Group
Financial Statements on pages 51 and 52.

The Shell Petroleum Company Limited is one of the companies
with such a plon for executives, the shares involved being these of
the Company and Royal Dufch Petroleum Company. Details of
Managing Directors” inferests in options relating to Shell Transport
shares under this plan are set cuton poge 11,

Many UK employees continue to participate in the Sharesave
Scheme operated by The Shell Petroleum Company Limited. The
Scheme provides an opportunity to purchase shares in the
Company after saving up to £250 per month for o three or five
year period via an Inland Revenue approved contractual sovings
account with a financial institution. The Sharesave Scheme has
been in operation since 1984 and, as indicated by the Chairman in
his Message last year, opportunities to invest in Shell Transport or
Royal Dutch shares are to be extended wherever practicable to all
Shell people world-wide to encourage them to have ¢ financial
stoke in the business. During 2000 The Shell Petroleum Company
Limited and Sheil Petroleum N.V. introduced a Global Employee
Shere Purchase Plan under which employees of Group companies
can make regular savings up to a maximum equivalent to £250 per
month which are invested on their behalf in shares of Shell Transport
or Royal Dutch. If the shares bought with the savings during a
12-month period are kept within the Plan for a further 15 months,
addifional shares equivalent to 15% will be awarded. Eligible staff

in the first group of 25 countries started contributing to the Plan in
November 2000. Implementation on 6 world-wide basis in over
135 countries is planned fo be completed during 2002. The Global
Plan has been introduced for expatriate staff in the UK and the
Sharesave Scheme continues in operation for other UK staff.

No issue of new shares is involved under any of the plans or
schemes mentioned above,

Creditor payment policy ‘
Statutory Regulations issued under the Companies Act 1985
require a public company to micke a statement of its policy and

* practice on the paymenf of rade credifors. As a holding.company |

with no business other than the holding of shares in companies of
the Royal Dutch/Shell Group, the Company has no trade creditors.
For the information of shareholders, the statement that will appear
in the Directors’ Report for 2000 of Shell U.K._ Limited will confirm
that Shell U.K. complies with the CBI's Better Payment Practice
Code. Shelt U.K. had approximately 32 days purchases
outstanding at December 31, 2000 based on the average daily
amount invoiced by suppliers during the year.”

Auditors

PrlcewaterhouseCoopers have signified thesr willingness to
continue in office, and a resclution for their reappoiniment

will be submitted to the Annual General Meeting fo be held

yves %OANM/W#%

By Order of the Board
Jyoti Munsiff, Secretary

March 15, 2001




Corporate Governance

in 1998 the London Stock Exchange published the Combined
Code, which sets out 17 principles of good governance, and a
Code of Best Pracfice as guidance on the implementation of the
principles. The Listing Rules of the Financial Services Authority
require listed companies to publish each yeor in the Annual Report
o statement of how the company has applied the principles of the
Combined Code during the financial year. This statement sets out
the position for the year 2000. The majority of the principles of the
Combined Code have featured in the Company's upproach to
corporate governance for many years, and the Board's
commitment to the highest standards of integrity and fransparency
in its governance of the Company is unchanged. Accordingly,
much of this statement is in the same ferms as in previous statements.

The sole activity of The “Shell” Transport and Trading Company,
p.l.c. {Shell Transport} is the ownership of a 40% interest in the
Royal Dutch/Shell Group of Companies of which it is not o port
and in whose adtivities it does not engage. The other 60% is owned
in like manner by Royal Dutch Petroleum Company (Royal Dutch).
This arrangement has stood unaitered since 1907, subject only fo
changes of detail, and during this iong period the Group has
grown to be one of the largest global commercial enterprises. The
Board considers that these enduring arrangements between Shell
Transport and Royal Dutch have served shareholders well, It must
be recognised, however, that the framework within which the
Board operates is conditioned to some extent by Shell Transport's
unique relationship with Royal Duich, and this results in some
special arrangements which may not be appropricte in other
companies. For instance, the Board Committess dealing with audit
and remuneration matters are joint committees of the Supervisory
Board of Royal Dutch and the Board of Shell Transport. However,
these governance arrangements are always designed with o view
to upholding the best standards of corporate governance and are
subject o ongoing review for improvement and adjustment for the
changing demands of business.

The joint arrangements for supervising the governance of the
operations of the Royal Duich/Shell Group of Companies in
over 135 couniries are summarised in this statement under the
heading “Arrangements with Royal Dutch Petroleum Company”.
The remainder of this statement refers to the governance of
Shell Transport itself.

Bouard structure and procedures

The current membership of the Board is shown on page 4. All

Directors are equally aceouniable at law to the shareholders for

the proper conduct of the business. The Directors aim for Board

membership which provides a spreod of knowledge and

experience appropriate to the business. The actual composition of

the Board varies from time to time, but for many years the Board

has comprised:

» atleast wo Managing Directors of the Company, who were
also Group Managing Directors;

¢ aChairman, who was also one of the Managing Directors;

¢ o number of non-execulive Directors, who constituted the
maiority of the Board.

For the greater part of 2000 there were 11 Directors of the
Company; three were Managing Directors and the balance were
non-executive Directors. Of the non-executive Diredors, two -

Sir Pefer Holmes and Sir John Jennings — were former Managing
Directors. The Board believes that there is great value to the
Company in being able to access the specific experience in an
integrated energy business of former Managing Directors,

who retire from executive office ot the age of 0. Cf the eight
non-executive Directors at the end of the year, Dr Eileen Buttle, Luis
Giusti (appointed September 13, 2000), Professor Robert O Neill,
Lord Oxburgh and Sir William Purves are wholly independent of
any personai business connection with the Company or members
of the Royat Dutch/Shell Group. Sir Antony Acland, who retired in
May, was also wholly independent and accordingly, the structure of
the Board during the year observed the Combined Code provisions
that non-executive Directors should comprise not less than one-
third of the Board and @ majority of the non-executives shouid be
“independent”. The Chairman of the Board is currently also the
most senior executive Director, but this arrangement is not in
conflict with the principle that ane person should not herve
unfettered powers of decision {please see details of the Committee
of Managing Directors on page 24}. Sir Antony Acland was the
senior non-executive Shell Transport Director and following his
retirement the Board nominaled Sir William Purves to be the senior
nen-executive Direcior. '

The Articles of Association require one-third of the Directors
to refire by rotation at each Annual General Meeting. The
Combined Code suggests that oll Directors should be subject to
re-election at intervals of no more than three years, and suitable
amendments fo the Company’s Articles of Association will be
proposed to shareholders when the Articles are next revised. In
the meantime, all Directors, including the Managing Diredtors,
will refire by ratation fo ensure compliance with the Combined
Code. All Directors vacate office ot age 70 at the latest.

Possible new non-executive Directors are reviewed by the
Nomination Committee before any approach is made to the
candidate. Any new appointment is made by the Board only after
a recommendation from the Nomination Committee. The Chairman
of the Beard acts as Chairman of the Nomination Committee.

In view of the essential requirement for potential Directors to
understand the nature of the responsibilities of the Board and the
extensive operafions of the Group, it is considered vital for the
Manoging Directors fo take part in the briefing of any nominees to
the Board. Accordingly, the Nomination Committee is siructured as
a commitiee of the whole Board so that all Directors can participate
in the nomincation process.

The structure of the committee, known as the “Committee of
Managing Directors”, which considers and develops objectives
and long-term plans of the Royal Dutch/Shell Group is set out on
page 24. The members of this Committee are also known as
“Group Maneging Directors” and the Remuneration and
Succession Review Committee (see page 9) reviews and endorses
condidates for appointment o these positions. The Board of Shell
Transport considers the appointment of new Directors of the
Company in connection with proposals for appointment fo the




Corporate Governance
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posifion of Group Managing Director and, where considered
appropriate, either co-opts the person concerned as Direcior or,

if timing allows, recommends the person to the shareholders for
election at the forthcoming Annucd General Meeting. It is normally
the case that the Board also appoints the new Director as a
Menaging Director of the Company.

The Directors meet regularly as o Board to deal with business
requiring Board approval and also hold meetings known as
“Conference” with members of the Supervisory and Management
Boards of Royal Dutch,

Going concern and internal controls

The Directors consider that, taking into account the assets and
income of the Royal Dutch/Shell Group of Companies and the fong
and successhul relationship between Shell Transport and Royal
Duich, Shelf Transport hos adequete resources to continue i
operational existence for the foreseeable future, For this reason the
Directors continue to adopt the going-cancern basis for the financial
statements of the Company.

Shell Transport safeguards its 40% interest in the Group, from
which it derives virtually the whale of its income, by appoinfing
o number of Directors o the Boards of the Group Holding
Companies; and by the appointment of 50% of the membership
of the Group Audit Committee.

The approach in the Group fo risk management and internal
control is set out on pages 34 and 35 which demonstrates that risk
and controf reporting wos enhanced to provide from the beginning
of 2000 a process designed fo involve management in regular
reviews of the risks that are significant to the fulfilment of the
objectives of the businesses. These enhancements were designed
to formalise the mechanisms for ongoing identification, evaluation,
management and review of significant risks and the Directors
consider that these internal conlrol arrangements are compatible
with the guidance for directors published in September 1999
{known as the Turnbull Report) in relation fo the internai control
provisions of the Combined Code.

The Directors are responsible for Shell Transport's own system
of internal control and for reviewing its effectiveness. The system
is designed to manage rather than eliminate the risk of failure to
achieve business objectives, and can only provide reasonable and
not absolute assurance against misstatement or loss. Shell
Transport's awn internal financial controls have for some years been
the subject of pericdic review by the Beard in respect of process and
effectiveness. This review was, for the year 2000, expanded to
consider any other business risks including compliance risks.

The Directors accordingly confirm that there is an ongoing
process for identifying, evaluating and managing the significant
risks faced by the Company, that it has been in place for the year
2000 and up to the date of approval of the Annual Report and
Accounts, and that the process is regularly reviewed by the Board
and accords with the guidance for Directors referred to above.

Communications

The Board of Shell Transport recognises the importance of wo-way
communication with its shareholders and, in addition fo giving a
balanced report of resuits and progress at each Annual General
Meeting, the Company responds fo questions and issues raised by
either institutions or private shareholders. Extensive information
about Shell companies is available through many sites on the world
wide web and in particular through www. shell.com, which includes
a facility for questions o be raised through e-mail. A dialogue with
instifutional shareholders is maintained through the investor
relations programme, and all major presentations are made
available on www.shell.com. During the year the share registrar,
Lloyds TSB Registrars, introduced for shareholders an anline
internet access focility providing defails of their shareholdings,
including recent movements in the number of shares held and
indicative share prices.

Arrangements with Royal Duich Petrolesm Company
Shell Transport and Royal Dutch are independent companies,
each obliged to observe the law and corporate practices of
their country of incorporation ~ the United Kingdom and the
Netherlands, respectively. Shell Transport and Royat Dutch have,
over their long asscciation, developed a number of special
consufkative arrangemenis os set out below to assist with the
proper discharge of their responsibilities to their own respective
shareholders for stewardship of the Parent Companies’ interests
in the Royal Dutch/Shell Group.

The structure of the Royal Dutch/Shell Group is shown on the
inside front cover of this Annual Report, and the membership of
the Boards of the Parent Companies is set out on pages 22 and 23.

Conference

Meetings of the Conference between the Directors of Shell
Transpert and members of the Supervisory and Management
Boards of Royal Dutch are held regularly during the year. The
purpose of the Conference is fo receive information from Group
Managing Directors about major developments within the Royal
Dutch/Shell Group of Companies and to discuss reviews and
reports on the business and plans of the Group. Senior executives
of Group companies also attend meefings of the Conference to
present strategic plans and proposals for major projects, giving
Directors frequent opportunities to hear from and question those
with first-hand experience of the business in addition to receiving
fully documented reports and proposals.

Joint Commiittees

The joint Committees established by the Parent Companies to
assist with their respective governance responsibilities are
described below.

All three of these Committees are composed of six members,
in each case three of whom are appointed by the Board of Shell
Transport from among its members and three by the Supervisory
Board of Royal Dutch from among its members.



Group Audit Committee

In 1976 the Board of Shell Transport, jointty with the Supervisory
Board of Royal Dutch, established a Group Audit Committee.
Under ifs ferms of reference the Committee acfs in an advisory
capacity to the Boards, providing them with quarterly and annual
updates regarding ifs activities and related recommendations.
The Committee regularly considers the effectiveness of risk
mancgement processes and internal control within the Group
and reviews the financial accounts and reports of the Royal
Dutch/Shell Group of Companies. The Committee also considers
both internal and external audit reports {including the results of the
examination of the Group Financial Statements} and assesses the
performance of internal and external audit. The Directors of Shell
Transport appainied fo the Committee are Sir Peter Holmes,
Professor Robert O'Neill and Sir William Purves [Chairman of the
Committee); the members appointed by the Supervisory Board of
Royal Dutch are Aad Jacobs, Hennie de Ruiter and Jan Timmer,

Remuneration and Succession Review Committee

in 1947 the Board of Shell Transpert, jointly with the Supervisory
Board of Royal Dutch, established a Remuneration Committee.
Following restatement of its terms of reference in 1980, this
Cormittee was renamed as Remuneration and Succession Review
Committee. The functions of the Committee are to make
recommendations on all forms of remuneration with respect to
Group Managing Directors and to review matters relating to the
succession to the positions of Group Managing Directors.

The members appointed by the Board of Directors of Shell
Transport are Dr Eileen Buitle, Sir John Jennings and Lord Oxburgh;
the members appointed by the Supervisory Board of Reyal Dutch
are Jonkheer Aarnout Loudon, Professor Joachim Milberg ond
Lodewijk van Wachem {Chairman of the Committee). Given the
complexity of the salary structures for Managing Directors in
relation to other senior Group execufives, the Boards of Royel Dutch
and Shell Transport have considered it helpful to include former
Managing Directors in the Committee, although not in the majority.
The Chairman of the Committee is currently an appointee of Royal
Dutch, namely Lodewijk van Wachem, Chairman of their
Supervisory Board. Sir John Jennings has been nominated by the
Board of Shell Transport to respond on its behalf to any questions

relating to remuneration issues.

Social Responsibility Commintee

In 1997 the Board of Shell Transport, jointly with the Supervisory
Board of Royal Dutch, established a Social Responsibility
Committee. The Committee reviews the policies and conduct of the
Royal Dutch/Shell Group of Companies with respect to the Group's
Statement of General Business Principfes as well as the Group's
Health, Safety and Environment Commitment and Policy.

The members appointed by the Board of Shell Transport are
Teymour Alireza, Dr Eileen Buttle and Lord Oxburgh {Chairmon of
the Committee). The members appointed by the Supervisory Board
of Royal Dutch are Maarten van den Bergh, Jonkheer Aarnout
Loudon and Jan Timmer.

Shell companies have long been open about the values and
principles which guide them, and the Group’s Stafement of General
Business Principles has been publicly available for over 20 years.
The latest version followed extensive internal and external
consuliation, It includes commitments to suppert fundamental
human rights and to contribute to sustainable development.

Group companies publish a document entitled The Sheff Report
which reviews Group companies’ progress in eémbodying
sustainable development in the way they do business and meet the
economic, environmental and social expectations of stakeholders.
It includes the latest verified health, safety and environmental data.

Compliance with the Code of Best Practice
In addition to the principles of good governance, the Combined
Code incorporates a Code of Best Practice, and the Financial
Services Authority réquires listed companies fo indicate whether
or not they have complied with the provisions of the Code of Best
Practice throughout the year and to explain ary non-compliance.
The Board of Shell Transport endorses the spirit of good
governance exemplified by the Code of Best Proctice and confirms
its compliance with the Code throughout 2000 subject fo variations
discussed in this review which continue to reflect Shell Transport's
dlliance with the Netherlands-based Royal Dutch.




Remuneration Report

Philosophy

The philosophy for the remuneration of Group Managing
Directors, including those who are alse Directors of the Company,
is consistent with that for senior management throughout the
Group: lo attract and retain high-quality staff at ail levels and
motivate them towards exceptional performance. It seeks to align
all senior staff with the goals of the Group and its various
businesses, and with shareholders’ interests. The remuneration
package is made up of base salary, short-term annual bonus and
long-term incentives, The membership of the Group Remuneration
and Succession Review Committes {REMCC) is set outon page 9.

Base salary

The base salary scales for Managing Directors are set by reference
to internal and external market surveys of companies of similar size
and international scope. Base salaries are reviewed annually and
the scoles were increased by 3.0% with effect from January 1,
2000, Progression of an individual Managing Director’s solary fo
the target position is usually over a three-year period from
appointment.

Annual bonus

An annual bonus is determined by REMCO by reference fo the
extent of achievement of challenging Group performance targets
set as part of the annual Group business plan. The targets take into
account financial, operational, social and envirenmental
objectives. The maximum bonus payable is 50% of base salary.
The bonus payable to Managing Directors in respect of the year
2000 is 45%. The annual bonus payment is non-pensionable.

Long-term incentives

Long-ierm incenfives for Managing Directors are provided through
the Group Stock Option Plans which have been in operation since
1967, and which are believed to create an effective method of
aligning the interests of Managing Directors and other Group
senior managers with those of shareholders. From 1998, options
granted o the Monaging Directors of Shell Transport are granted
for 10 years with a three-year vesting pericd. The same terms
apply to all other optionees under the Plans. The options grented
to Managing Directors since 1998 have had performance
conditions attaching 1o 50% of the grant. The performance
conditions are based on the Total Shareholder Return over a three-
year period, measured by the average weighted share price of
Royal Dutch and Shell Transport over the 10-day period at the
beginning and end of the soid three-year period as compared
with equivalent data for other major integrated oif companies

and after taking into account such other factors as REMCO may
deem appropriate. It is intended that a proportion of future grants
to Managing Directors as well as to the most senior executives will
be subject fo similar performance conditions based on Tofal
Shareholder Return. The proportion of the share options subject to
the performance conditions which will either become uncenditional
or lapse will be determined for the Managing Directors at the
absolute discretion of REMCO. In order that the stock option grant
may follow the announcement of annual Group results as well as

business and individual performance appraisals, the grant dote
was changed from December to March, commencing from March
2000. Thus, ne grants were made in December 1999, but grants
were made in March 2000. Further grants are proposed for
March 2001.

The shares subject fo the Plans are existing issued shares of
the Company and no dilution of shareholders equity is involved.

Consideration is given on an individual basis to the granting
of options each year.

Total remuneration
Details of the fofal remuneration and benefils of each Director
are set outon page 11.

Service contracts

The Managing Directors of Shell Transport do not have service
contracis with their employing company, and their entitlement to
notice is the standard for oll senior siaff - three months. There are
no predetermined termination compensafion arrangements in
place for the Managing Directors.

Pensions/Retirement benefits

The principat sources of Managing Directors’ pensions are the
Shell Contributory Pension Fund {for service in the UK} and the
Shell Overseas Contributory Pension Fund {for previous service
overseas). Both Funds are defined benefit plans to which Managing
Directors coniribute 4% of relevant earnings. Managing Directors
refire on June 30 following their 60th birthday, and the maximum
pension is two-thirds of their remuneration, excluding bonuses.
There are also provisions, as for all members of the above Funds,
for a dependant’s benefit of 60% of actual or prospective pension,
and @ lump-sum death-in-service payment of three times the
annual salary.

During 2000 three Directors accrued retirement benefits under
defined benefit plans (1999 two; 1998: two). No Director has
accrued benefits under a money purchase benefit scheme.

Salaries/fees payable to'Managing Directors, fofalling
£1,514,500 in 2000, £1,028,500 in 1999 and £906,932in
1998, count for pension purposes in the Shell Contributory Pension
Fund. The payment of employers’ contributions to the Fund, which
is open fo United Kingdom employees of the member companies,
has upon actuarial advice been suspended since January 1, 1990
because of the financial position of the Fund.

Sir Mark Moody-Stuart, Philip Watts and Paul Skinner accrued
pension benefits during the year as detailed below. The transter
values are calculated using the cash equivalent franster value
method in accordance with Actuarial Guidance Note GN11.

£ thousand

Years of Net Accumulaled

Group increqse Jransher annual

service in accrued valuaof pension

Ageasat asat pension pention asat

N.0200 31.12.00  during 2000 increase 31200

Sir Merk Moody-Stuart 40 37 19 293 455
Philip Watts 55 3 10 117 269
Pel Skirner 56 37 g 121 285




Emoluments of Directors in office during 2000 £

2000 1999 1998

2000 1999 1998

Sir Mark Moody-Stuart
Salaries and fees

Benefits

Performance-related element

710,427 668,822 637,852

321,300 301,050 0

Reslised share oplion gains

1,031,727 9469872 637852
892,440 811,620 370,462

1,924,167 1,781,492 1,008,314

Professor Robert O'Neill
Directors’ fees 25,000 25,000 25,000
Committee fees 5,000 6,250 5,000

30.000 31,250 30,000

tord Oxburgh
Directors’ fees 25,000 25,000 25,000
Commitiee Fees 11,850 11,850 9,514

Philip Watts

Salaries and fees

Benefits

Performance-related element

496,302 472,622 431,111
17,323 17275 14,535
225,000 218250 )

738,625 708,147 445646

36,850 36,850 34,516

Sir William Purves
Directors’ fees 25,000 25,000 25,000
Commitiee fees 9,333 7,467 9,323

34,333 32,467 34,333

Realised share option goins 133,400 112,200 32,321 i .
Naote: The purformencerreleted elament is included ir: Be year o which it relates.
873,025 820347 477,967
Paut Skinner Share options
Salaries and fees 458,802 - - The inferests of Shell Transport Directors under afl the stock opfion
Benefits 15,620 - = plans of Group companies during 2000 were:
Performance-relaied elemeni 213,750 - -
688,172 - - Number of opticns
Realised share option gains 349,704 - ~ Gronted  Exercised :::;k -
A dui dur A Ewcise  dakol i
1,037,376 - - 1000 teymn  thayss 311200 pingiin B
Sir Antony Acland Sir Mark Moody-Stuart
Directors’ fees 9,006 25000 25000
Committee fees 1,351 6,250 3,750 333,000 - 333,000 - 286p S54p 131200
70,357 31250 28750 333000 - - 333000 32p - 111201
- 3 387,000 - - 387,000 43%p - 10.12.02
Ta.ymoulr Alirexa 444,000 - - 464,000 363p - 21.12.08
Directors’ fees 25,000 25,000 25,000 - AB7,000 - 487,000 505p - 220310
Commmittee fees 3,750 3,750 3024 BhE p Watts®
28,750 28750 28,024
Dr Eiloon Burtla 60,000 - 60,000 - 28¢p 510p 13.12.00
Directors’ fees 25,000 25000 12,030 ]23‘3'388 - - ;;;rggg fégP - }(‘) : g-g;
; 2 1,87 - . - - g P T M
Commitice fees 5625 1873 325,000 - - 325000 383 - 211208
30,625 26875 12,030 - 341,000 - 341,000  505p - 220310
Luis Giusti Paul Skinner®
Directors’ fees 7,500 - -
Committee Fees - - - 139,200 - { 75,000 - 28ép 5ZBp 13.12.00
7,500 - - 64,200 286p S548p 133200
- 194,700 - — 194700  326p - 11.]1201
Sir Peter Holmes 139,200 - - 139200 43% - 10.1202
Directors’ fees 25000 25000 25,000 194,700 - - 194700 363 - 21.12.08
Commitiee fees 5,000 6,875 8,774 - 341,000 — 341,000 505 - 220310
Hddmg Company fees 18,011 18,503 18,883 o fnoddition, Philip Wolts and Paul Skinner each hold an option under The Shell Petrolevm Compeny
48,011 50,378 50,657 Limited Sharesave Scheme ko purchase 5,214 Shelt Tru:bsporl'Ordinary shares at 330p. These options
Pansions 28,190 27,342 26,460 were granfed on December 12, 1996 and mature on February 1, 2002,

76,208 77720 77,117

Sir John Jennings
Directors’ fees
Committoe fees
Holding Compony fees

25,000 25000 25,000
6,250 7500 5000
18,011 18,503 18,883

Pensions
Reclised share opfion gains

49,261 51,003 43,883
36,487  3538% 34,433
~ 1,047,540 945,000

85,748 1,133,932 1,028,316

Notes

{i}  All the chove figures have been adjusted where necessory to reflect the 2-for-1 copitalisation issue

eHeclt:veon Jure 30, 1997, and cerlain odjusted exercise prices are rounded down to He nearest
penny.

{iil All the options listed obave retle to Shell Transpert Ordinary shares. No options lapsad during the
yecar, All oplions are exercisable ot morkst prica{na discount] at grant. The options with aa expiry up
1o and including 2002 were exercisable from gront. The remaining options were grented for 10 years
andare not exerciscble within three yeors of grant; 50% of those options are subject o @ performance
condition with the axception of thase aranted priac ko apgoiniment a5 o Direcior of the Company.

fiii} The mickile market price of the Ordinery sharss on December 31, 2000 was 549.00p and the price
range during the yeor was 411.75p to $27.00p.

liv} There were mo charges in the above inferests in options during the period from Decernber 31, 2000
ko March 13, 2001 that Philip Watts hes exercised the entire option with an expiry date on
December 11, 2001 and Paul Skinner has axarcised part of the opfion with on expiry date on
December 11, 2001 ko the extent of 100,000 shares. The markel prices of the shares et the respective:
dates of exercise wera 587p and 580p.




Financial Statements
of The “Shell” Transport and Trading Company, p.l.c.

Profit and Loss Account gmiion  Balance Sheet . € million
Note 2000 1999 1998 Dec 31 Dex: 31
Income from shares in companies - ok 2000 19%9
of the Royal Dutch/Sheli Group 3 2,307.4 13921 1,342.4 Fixed assets
Interest oad other income 4.5 5.2 8.3 lnve}s.'hnenfs e
Shares [unlisted] in companies
L 2,311.9 13973 13507 of the Royal 9u§ch/5he|rGroup 5 15,629.4 14,1532
Administrative expenses 3.3 38 44 o rentassels
Profit an ardinary activities Debiars
betore taxakion 23086 139335 13463 Dividends receivable from companies
Tax on profit on ordinary activities 4 0.3 0.4 1.2 of the Royal Duich/Shell Group 1,740.6 8452
Distributable profit for the year 2,308.3 1,393.1 1,345.1 Other debtors 0.1 G.1
Share of earnings retgined b 1,740.7 8453
comrqnies of the Roycl Dutcl:’/ Cash atbank
Shell Group/(Distributions from Shor-term deposits 20.5 290
rofained eqrnings) 51,0526 7305 (12928) o 0.9 o
Earnings for the year
attributable to shareholders 33609 21234 523 L7711 8748
Al I l . A Creditors: amounts due within one year
results relate o conhinuing operafions. A{nﬁunﬁ d']j eto Cﬁ}"ﬁcﬁies
. . of the Royal Dutch/Shell Group 0.5 0.4
Statement of Retained Profit s 2 miflion Carporation tax 0.2 0.2
2000 1798 Unclaimed dividends 8.0 7.4
gfsfritguratie profit Z{r the year 2,308.3  1,3931 11,3451 Other creditors and oecrucls 2.5 2.4
istributable refain Preference dividends accrued 0.3 0.3
profit at beginning of year 20.6 20.4 18.3 Ordinary dividend proposed 885.0 8457
s 23289 14135 13634 8965 8559
e
Dividends on non-equity shares 4 Net current assets 874.6 189
First Preference shores 0.1 Q.1 0.1  Tofal ussets less current liabilities 16,504.0 14,1721
Second Preference shares 0.7 07 0.5  capitel and reserves
0.8 0.8 0.6  Equity inferests
Called-up share capital s
2,328.1 14127 1,328 P P
deduct Ordinary shares 2,485.9 2,485%
Dividend iy shares: Revaluation reserve 5 13,129.8 11,6536
ZIS:» é:diiztye?:;‘r{a: o Profit and Loss Account 876.3 20.6
Interim of 5.7p in 2000, 5.5p 16,492.0 14,160.1
in 1999 and 5.3p in 1998 5668 5469 570 onemrioooo
Proposed final of 8.9p in 2000, Called-up share capital s
final of 8 5p in 1999 and et P ot
8.2pin 1998 885.0 8452 8154 irst Preference shares 2.0 20
12518 13920 13424 Second Preference shares 10.0 10.0
L — — 12.0 12.0
Distributable retained ;
profit at end of year 876.3 0.4 204 Sharchoiders” funds 7 16,504.0 14,1721
Eurnings per 25p Ordinary share® pence
2000 1999 1948
Distributable profit for the year 23.2 14.0 13.5 ;A ! P SE i
Share of earnings retained by companies 1»4 /f'-” N | K
of the Royal Dutch/Shell Group/ s K /o Ao
(Distributions from retained eemings} 10.6 7.4 113.0) ; fl /";«ﬁw Iyp& 4
Earnings for the year ¢ ! &
atiributable to shareholders 33.2 214 0.5 '

Of the eamings per share amounts shown above, which are disdosed in accordance with Finencicl
Reporling Slandand MNo. 1 4, thosa relating ho eornings for the year altribukable o shareholders are, in the

apinion of the Directors, the mest mecningful since

reflact the fuil antifiement of the Company in tha

Income of Group companies. There is no difference befween basic and diluted samings per share.

a  On9,943,50%,726 shores in issve.

Sir Mark Moody-Stuart, Chairmon and Managing Director

March 15, 2001



Statement of Total Recognised Gains and Losses 2 million
Note 2000 1999 1998

Distributable profit for the year 2,308.3 1,393 1,345.1

Unrealised surplus/{deficit} )

on revaluetion of investments

in companias of the

Royal Duteh/Shell Group 51,4762 7408 (1,168.5)

Total recognised gains and

fosses relating to the year 3,784.5 2,133.9 174.4

Statement of Cash Flows Emillion

2000 1999 1958

Returns on investments and

servicing of finance

Dividends received from companies

of the Royal Duich/Shell Group 1,412.0 11,3623 1,3185

Interest received 4.3 5.6 9.9

Preference dividends paid {0.8) 0.7 [0.5)

Other (2.4) {3.2) (3.8)

Net cash inflow

from returns on investments

and servicing of finance 1,413.1 1,3640 1,3240

Taxation

Tax paid {0.3} 0.2 0.2)

Equity dividends paid

On’.‘fr'ﬂo‘ry shares (1,412.0F (1,362.3} 1{1,322.5

Management of liquid resources

(shert-term deposits)

Met cash {outlow)/inflow from '

management of liguid resources {0.5) 329 80.1

Financing

Net increase/{decraase} in amourds due to

companies of the Royal Duich/Shell Group 0.3 {59.9} (69.2}

Increase/{decrease} in cash 0.4 (25.5) 12.2

Cash ot Jonuary 1 0.5 264 13.8

Cash ot December 31 0.9 0.5 26.0

Net funds, being amounts due to companies of the Royal
Dutch/Shell Group less cash, increased during 2000 from
£0.1 million to £0.4 million {1999: net debt decreased from
£34.3 million to net funds of £0.1 million}.

The Company odopts a policy of minimising cash holdings
whilst ensuring that aperating costs and the financing of dividend
payments are met. The Company’s debtors and creditors are
short-term and are all denominated in sterling.

At December 31, 2000 the Company had £29.5 million
[1999: £29.0 million) on short-term deposit with third-party banks.
The fixed interest rate earned on these sterling deposits at year end
was 5.8% {1999: 5.5%). The carrying amount and fair value of
these deposits are the same.

Notes to Financial Statements

1. Accounting policies and convention

The accounting policies of The “Shell” Transport and Trading
Company, p.l.c. {Shell Transport) are exploined in the
relevant notes.

The Financial Statements on pages 1210 15 herein have been
prepared in accordance with the Companies Act 1985 and with
applicable accounting standards. They have been prepared under
the historical cost convention modified by the revaluation of the
investments in companies of the Royal Dutch/Shell Group {see
Nete 5). The disclosures described in Note 3 have been derived
from the Royal Dutch/Shell Group Financial Statements.

2 The Company

Shell Transport, one of the Parent Companies of the Royal
Dutch/Shell Group of Companies, is a holding company which,

in conjunction with Royal Duich Petroleum Company {Royal Dutch),
owns, directly or indirectly, investments in the numerous companies
referred to collectively as “the Group”. Shell Transport has no
investments in associated undertakings other than in companies

of the Group. _

Arrangements between Royal Dutch and Shell Transport
provide, infer alig, that notwithstanding variakions in
shareholdings, Royal Dutch and Shell Transport shall share in the
aggregate net assefs and in the aggregate dividends and interest
received from Group companies in the proportion of 60:40. it is
further arranged that the burden of all taxes in the nafure of or
corresponding to an income tax leviable in respect of such
dividends and interest shall fall in the same proportion.

The 60:40 arrangements referred fo above have been
supplemented by further arrangements, beginning with Group
dividends payable to the Parent Companies in respect of 1977,
whereby each Parent Company is to bring into account towards its
share in the 60:40 division of dividends from Group companies tax
credits and other fax benefits which are related to the liability fo
tax of a Group company and which arise to the Parent Company
or which would arise fo the holders of its Ordinary shares if there
were to be an immediate full onward distribuion to them of Group
dividends {for which purpose dll such shareholders are assumed
to be individuals resident and subject to tox in the country of
residenice of the Parent Company in question], The tax benefit to
Shell Transport for the 1994 dividend through to the 1997 interim
dividend amounted to 8% of total Group income divisible for
60:40 purposes.

In 1997 the UK government announced changes to tax law
in respect of company distributions, induding the abolition
of advance corporation tex {ACT). In view thereof, the Parent
Companies agreed thet the tax benefit to Shell Transport for the
1997 final dividend and the 1998 interim dividend {which were
paid as foreign income dividends) would be 4% of fotal Group
income divisible for 60:40 purposes. It was dlso agreed that,
as a result of the abolition of ACT as from April 6, 1999, there
would be no tax benefit to Shell Transport for the 1998 final
and subsequent dividends. This has the effect of Shell Transport
receiving the whole of its entitlement in cash.




Notes 1o Financial Statements

continued

3 Shorein the income and assets of Group companies
Shell Transport records income from shares in Group companies,
in the form of dividends, in its profit and Joss account. The
Company’s investments in Group companies are slated of the
Directors” valuation at an amount equivalent to Shell Transport's
40% interest in the Group net assets as disclosed in the Group
Financial Statements on pages 37 to 57 together with 40% of the
carrying amount of Parent Companies’ shares held by Group
companies. The difference between the cost and the amount at
which the investments are stated in the balance sheet has been
taken to Revaluation reserve.

Shell Transport's share in certain items relating fo the two
Group Holding Companies and Shell Pefroleum Inc., described in
Note 5, is set out below. These companies own directly or indirectly
the investments, which, with them, comprise the Group. The
following supplementary information has therefore been provided
in respect of the Group Holding Componies and Shell Petroleum
Inc. in the aggregate and is derived from the Group Financial
Statements on pages 37 to 57.

£ milion

2000 1999 1998
Sales proceeds 50,589.5 37019.3 33,440.2
Sales taxes, excise duties
and similar levies 11,1911 10,9444 10,7817
Net proceeds 39,398.4 26,0549 22,658.5
Operating profit after net currency
gains/losses 6441.8 37658 751.9
Interest and other income 257.3 1338 152.1
fnterest expense 349.7 309.8 322.4
Income before taxation 6,349.4 35908 581.46
Taxafion 29779 14085 462.5
Minority inferests 11.6 59.6 34.4
Net income for the year 3,359.9 21227 84.6
Fixed assefs includin
Parent Companies’ sﬁures 19,013.3 19,6774 20,1101
Current assets 14,1228 8,7353 46,5804
Current liabilities 11,427.7 8,2680  7,503.5
Long-term liabilities 2,160.7 22860 20913

The 1998 figures have been resteted to include Parent Companies shares held by Group companies,

This supplementary information has been calculated in conformity
with the accounting policies on pages 40 to 42 of the Group

The increased distributions from the Group companies in 2000
provide reserves available for the share buyback programme
which commenced on February 8, 2001.

4 Tax on profit on ordinary activities

€ million
2000 1999 1998
Corporation fax ot 30% (1999: 30.25%
and 1998: 31%) in respect of interest
income less adminisirative expenses 0.3 0.4 1.2

No taxation ligbility orises in respect of income from shares in
companies of the Group as this income consists of a distribution,
which is not subject to taxation, from a UK resident company.

Shell Transport's share of taxation borne by Group and
associated companies is given in Note 3.

5 Investments in Group companies

Shell Transport has 40% equity shareholdings in The Shell
Petroleum Company Limited, which is registered in England and
Wales, {consisting of the whole of its 102,342,930 issued “B"
shares of £1 eoch) and in Shell Petroleum NV, which is
incorporated in the Netherlands {consisting of the whole of its
A4 issued “B” shares of N.fl. 5,000,000 each). The remaining
60% equity shareholdings in these two companies (consisting of
153,514,395 “A” shares of £1 each of The Shelf Petroleum
Company Limited and 66 “A” shares of N.fl, 5,000,000 each
of Shell Petroleum N.V.) are held by Roya Dutch.

Shell Transport also holds 1,600 Class “B” shares of US $1
each in Shell Pefroleum Inc., which is incorporated in the State of
Delgware, USA. These shares, together with the 2,400 Class “A”
shares of US $1 each in that company held by Royal Dutch, carry
voting control of Shell Pefroleum Inc. but are restricted in regard to
dividends to 12% of their par value per annum. Shell Petroleum
N.V. holds the remaining 1,000 shares of US $1 each in Shell
Petroleum Inc., which are unresiricted in regard to dividends.

The Shell Petroleum Company Limited, Shell Pelroleum NLV.
and Shell Petraleum Inc. own, directly or indirectly, the investments
representing the total Group interest in the other companies which,
with them, comprise the Group.

The Directors’ valuation of Shell Transport's investments in
Group companies comprises the following:

Financial Statements. These policies differ in cericin respects from Cmilion
accounting principles generally accepted in the United Kingdom, 2000 1999
the principal difference being in respect of the provision for Cost of Shell Transport's investments
deferred taxation. If deferred taxation had been provided in the in Graup companies 178.4 178.4
. . , Shell Transport's shore of:
Group Financial Statements under UK accounting standard e comitalised b .
SSAP 15, it has been estimated that Shell Transport's share of Profit capitalised by Group companies go1.1 800.8
o1 ! ansp 2 Earnings retained by Graup companies 14,332.2 13,2799
Group net assets would increase by cpg?ro?(lmgfely £1.2 hiflion Parent Companies’ shares held by
{1999:£1.3 billion}. Shell Transport's distributions from Group Group companies {350.8) (274.5)
companies were as follows: Cther comprehensive income” {1,226.1) 416.5)
£milien  Currency translation differences 1,543.8 310.6
2000 1999 1978 15,278.6 13,8787
Distributions from Group companies 40% of carrying amount of Parent Companies’
and tax benefit referabie thereto 2,307.4 13921 1,401.0  sharesheld by Group companies 350.8 2745
deduct refercble fax benefit - - 58.6 15,629.4 14,153.2
Distributions from Group companies 2,307.4 1,392 1,342 4 = Ctereo v ncoms comprives principally cumalofive currancy rnsletion diference

erising within the Group Finencial Stalements.



The movements in the Revaluation reserve are represented by:

£ million
2000 1999
As at Januery 1 11,653.6 109128
Share of samings refained by Group
companies out of net income 1,052.6 730.5
Share of other comprehensive
incame for the year {809.6) (329.5)
Currency transiation differences 1,233.2 339.8
1476.2 7408
13,129.8 11,6536

As at December 31

The earnings retained by Group companies have been, or wil be,
substantially reinvested by the companies concerned, and any
taxation unprovided on possible future distributions out of any
uninvested retained earnings will not be material,

The Company will continue fo hold its investments in Group
companies. However, as the investments are stated in the Balance
Sheet on a valuation basis, it is necessary fo report that, if the
investments were to be disposed of for the amount stated, o
taxation liability of approximately £1,259 million would arise
{1999: £914 million).

6 Share capital and dividends
At December 31, 1999 and December 31, 2000 the authorised
share capital of the Company was £2,500,000,000 divided infe
9,948,000,000 Ordinary shares of 25 pence each, 3,000,000
First Preference shares of £1 each and 10,000,000 Second
Preference shares of £1 each.

The dllotted, called up and fully paid share capital ot

- and 4.9% per annum respectively. Under the Finance Act 1998

the dividend rights on the Preference shares for payments affer
April 5, 1999 were restored fo the respective nominal coupon
rates of 5,5% per annum and 7% per annum.

The Preference shares are irredeemable and form part of the
pecmanent capital of the Company. The number in issue has
remained unchanged since 1922. The fair value of the Preference
shares based on market valuations at December 31, 2000 was
101.4 pence per share {1999: 98.1 pence per share) for the First
Preference shares and 112.8 pence per share {1999: 118.8
pence per share) for the Second Preference shares.

7 Reconciliation of movements in Shareholders’ funds

£ million
2000 1999
Distributable profii for the year 2,308.3 1,393
Dividends {1.452.6} (1,392.9)
Unrealised surplus on revaluation of invesiments in
companies of the Royal Dulch/Shell Group {Note 5) 1,476.2 740.8
Net addition to Shareholders’ funds 2,331.9 7410
Shareholders’ funds ot January 1 14,1721 13,431.1
Shareholders’ funds at December 31 16,504.0 14,1721

8 Auditors’ remuneration

Audit fees of Shell Transport amounted to £7,965 in 2000, £7,515
in 1999 and £7,515 in 1998. Other fees amounted 16 £8,050 in
2000, £7,130in 1999 and £7,130 in 1998. All amounts are
stated exclusive of value added tax.

9 Aggregate Directors’ emoluments

£

December 31, 1999 and December 31, 2000 wos as follows: 2000 T 1998

o % Salories, fees and benefits 1,974,161 1,447,542 1,350,691

: Performance-related element 760,050 519,300 Q

Equity shares

Ordinary shares of 25p each 9,943,509,726  2,485,877,432 2,734,211 1,966,842 1,350,691
Non-equily shares

First Preference shares of €1 each 2,000,000 2,000,000  ‘Excess’ retirement benefits [Mate §ii) 34,056 25231 15,839

Second Preference shares of £1 each 10,000,000 10,000,000  Redlised share option gains 1,376,544 1,971,360 1,347,783

9,955,509,726 2,497,877,432  Notes

The First and Second Preference shares {the Preference shares)
confer on the holders the right fo a fixed cumulative dividend and
rank in priority to QOrdinary shares. On a winding up or repayment
the Preference shares also rank in priority to the Ordinary shares
for the nominal value of £1 per share {plus a premium, if any, equal
to the excess over £1 of the daily average price for the respective
shares quoted in the Stock Exchange Official List fer a six months
period preceding the repayment or winding up} but do net have
any further rights of parficipation in the profits or assets of the
Company. The Preference shares do not have voting rights unless
their dividend is in arrears or the proposal concerns a reduction
of capital, winding up, sanctioning the sale of undertoking,
an alteration of the Articles of Association or otherwise directly
affecis their class rights.

In accordance with the Finance Act 1972, dividends in respect
of the First and Second Preference shares were payable between
April 6, 1973 and April 5, 1999 at the rate of 3.85% per annum

fil The hughasl paid Director (including rmhsed shcre opfion gains ond excluding peasions) in 1998,
999 and 2000 was Sir Mark Moody-Stua

{iil Oﬂheeﬁduments disclosed, £329,466 in 2000, £316,817 in 1999, and £294,427 in 1 998 wera
bome by Shell Transport ond. churgaé in the Profit cnd Loss Accourt,

{iii} Excess ratirement benefits are the amount of ynfunded refirement benefits paid to or receivable by
Dlredorsaﬂdpaﬂb:morswhrd!exceedﬁmsatowhnchﬂwyweremt:ﬂedmiﬁed:feonwhschihe
benefits first became payoble o March 31, 1997, whichever is the later

10 Post Balance Sheet event

A share buyback programme was approved by shareholders at the
Annucl General Meeting on May 9, 2000. Since the year end the
Company had, under this programme, purchased on the market as
at March 13, 2001, 44,479,374 Ordinary shares, representing
0.45% of the Company’s issued share capitdl, for a tofal cost of
£258.7 million including expenses ot an average price of 578.5
pence per share.

Shares purchased under the buyback programme will be
cancelled and will not rank for dividends but any shares purchased
on or after April 18, 2001 will be entifled to the dividend payable on
May 23, 2001.




Directors’ responsibilities

in respect of the preparation of Financial Statements

The Companies Act 1985 requires the Directors to prepare
accounts for each financial year which give a frue and fair view
of the state of affairs of the Company and of the profit or loss
of the Company for that period. In preparing those accounts,
the Directors are required to:
* select suitable accounting policies and then apply them
consistently; '
* make judgements and esfimates that are reasonable
and prudent;
* state whether applicable accounting standards have been
followed, subject to any material departures disclosed and
explained in the accounts; and

e prepare the accounts on the going concern basis unless it is
inappropriate to presume that the Company will continue
in business,
The Directors are responsible for keeping proper accounting
records which disclose with reasonable accuracy at any fime the
financial position of the Company and to enable them o ensure
that the aeeounts comply with the Companies Act 1985. They are
also responsible for safeguarding the assets of the Company and
hence for faking reasonable steps for the prevention and defection
of fraud and other irregularities,

Report of the independent Auditors

To the Members of The “Shell” Transport and Trading Company, p.l.c.

We have audited the Financial Statements which comprise the
Profit and Loss Account, the Statement of Retained Profit, the
Balance Sheet, the Statement of Total Recognised Gains and Losses,
the Statement of Cash Flows and the related notes. We have also
examined the amounts disclosed relating to the emoluments, share
options and pensions benefits of the Directors which form part of
the Remuneration Report,

Respective responsibilities of Directors and Auditors

The Directors’ responsibilifies for preparing the Annual Report

and the Financial Statements in accordance with applicable United
Kingdom law and accounting standards are set out in the staterment
of Directors’ responsibilities.

Qur responsibifity is to audit the Financial Statements in
accardance with relevant legal and regulatory requirements,
United Kingdom Auditing Standards issued by the Auditing
Practices Board and the Listing Rules of the Financial
Services Authority.

We report to you our opinion as fo whether the Financial
Statements give o true and fair view and are properly prepared in
accordance with the Companies Act 1985. We alsc report to you
if, in our opinion, the Directors’ report is not consistent with the
Financicl Statements, if the Company has not kept proper
accounting records, if we have not received oll the information
and explanations we require for our audit, or if information
specified by law or the Listing Rules regarding Directors’
remuneration and fransactions is not disclosed.

We read the other information contained in the Annual Report
and consider the implications for our report if we become aware
of any apparent missiaterents or material inconsistencies with
the Financial Statements. .

We review whether the Corporate Governance statement
reflects the Company's complicance with the seven provisions of the
Combined Code specified for our review by the Listing Rules, and
we report if it does not, We are nof required to consider whether
the Board's statements on internal control cover all risks and

contrals, or o form an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Company's corporate governance procedures or its risk and
control procedures.

Basis of audit opinion
We conducted our audit in accordance with Auditing
Standards issued by the Auditing Proctices Board. An audit
includes examinafion, on a fest basis, of evidence relevant to
the amounts and disclosures in the Financial Statements. It also
includes an assessment of the significant estimates and judgements
made by the Directors in the preparation of the Financial
Statements, and of whether the accounting policies are
appropriate to the Company's circumstances, consistently applied
and adequately disclosed,

We plonned and performed our audit so as to obstain ali the
information and explanations which we considered necessary
in order to provide us with sufficient evidence o give reasonable
assurance that the Financial Statements are free from material
misstatement, whether caused by froud or other irregularity
or errar. In forming our opinion we also evaluated the overall
adequacy of the presentation of infarmation in the Financial
Statements.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Financial Statements give a true and fair

view of the state of the Company’s affairs at December 31, 2000

and of its profit and cash flows for the year then ended and

have been properly prepared in accordance with the Companies
1985,

yonto ..
PricewaterhouseCoopers -~
Chartered Accountants and Registered Auditors
London, March 15, 2001




Shell around the world

Energy links together the companies of the Royal Dutch/Shell
Group, as they produce, process and deliver it. Operating in more
than 135 countries, Shell companies make a significant

contribution to economies in all parts of the world.

The nature of the operations
carried out during the year in
each listed country is indicated by
the lefters in the i”o“owing key:

AustricEPM

BelgivmM G C

Denmark EPRM GRn
Finland M

France RM C

Germany EPRM G CRn
Gibraltar M

Greece M G

[eeland M

Ireland, Republic of E M
ItalyRMC

Luxembourg M C
Netherlands EPRM G C Rn
Norway EP R MG Rn
Portugai M C

SpainMGC
SwedenRMRn
Switzertand M

United Kingdeam EPRM GCRn

Europe
Azerbagijan EM
Bulgaria M
Croatia M
Czech RepublicR M
Estonia M
Hungary M
Kazakhstan EM
Latvia M

Lithuania M
Poland M
Romania M
RussiaEP M
Serbia M

Slovakio M
Slovenia M
Turkmenistan M
Ukraine M
Uzbekistan M

E Explorction

P Production

R Refining

M Marketing - oil preducts

Afriee
AngelaE
Benin M
Botswana M
Burkina Faso M
CameraonEPRM
Cape Verde M
Chad M
Congo ERn
Cote d’ivoire ER M
Democratic Republic
of Congo EP M
Djibouti M
EgyptEPMG
Eritrea M
Ethiopia M
GoahonEPR M
The Gambia M
Ghana M
Guinea M
Guinea-Bissau M
KenyaR M
Lesotho M
Madagascar M
Mali M
Mauritania E
Mauritius M
MoraccoEMRn
Mozambigque M
Namibia EM
Niger M
NigericEPM G
Réunion M
Rwanda M
Senegai RM
South AfrcaRMCRn
Sudan M
Swaziland M
Tanzania M
Togo M
Tunisia M
Uganda M
Zimhabwe M

G Downstream natural gas/power generation
C  Chemicals - monuFuc?uring/markeﬂng

Rn Renewables

st o

Bangladesh EP M
India EMGCRn
IranP M

Jordan M

Lebanon M
OmanEPMG
PakistanEPRM
Saudi ArabiaRMC
Sri Lanka M Rn
SyriaEP

Turkey RMG
United Arab Emirates EPMGC
Yemen M

Australian EPRMGC
BrunciEPRMG
Cambodia EM
ChinaEPMGC

Fiji M

Guam M

Indanesic EM C
JapanRM G CRn

Laas M
MalaysicEPRMGC
New ZealandEPR M CRn
Papua New Guinea EM
PhilippinesE PRM G CRn
Singapore RM C

South KereaM €

Taiwan RM L
ThailandEPRMC
Vanuatu M

Vietnam M C

ArgentinaEPRMCRn
Bahamas M
Barbados M
Belize M
Bermuda M
BoliviaM G Rn
Brazl EPMGC
British Antilles

& Guyana M
CanadaEPRMGC
Chile MC Rn
ColombiaM G
Costa Rica M
Dominican Republic R M
Ecuador M
El Salvador R M
Falklands E
French Antilles

& Guiana R M
Guatemala M
Haiti M
Honduras M
Jamaica M
MexicoMGC
Nicaragua M
Panama M
Paraguay M Rn
PeruEM
Puerto Rico M
Surinam EM
Trinidad & Tobago EM
Uruguay M Rn
USAEPRMGC
VenezuelaPMC

—
~

' saiupcdwo’y Jo dnougy |oys fyng (pdcy



Businesses at a glance

The objectives of the Royal Dutch/Shell Group of Companies

are to engage efficiently, responsibly and profitably in the oil, gas,
chemicals and other selected businesses and participate in the
research and development of other sources of energy.

Shell companies are committed to contribute to sustainable
development. The portfolio includes a range of other businesses
such as Shell Hydrogen, Shell Internet Works and Shell Capital.
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L Exploration and Production’
Searching foroil and gas fields by means of seismic surveys
“anél lorahon weﬂs developmg econom:cally wable fields

_ﬁAchons in 2000 As we!i as peffm ming welf against financial, -
“production and reserves targefs in 2000, the business has
“dchiéved significant successes in areas as diverse us the North
; Kazokhstan, Brazil, Nigeria; the Philippines and the Gulf of
exico: Partfolio management has induded increased

l shareholding in Sakhalin Energy to 55% in an asset exchange

- dedt; the acquisition of Fletcher Challenge Energy based in New
Zealand which is nearing completion, as well os ground: breokmg

' ents in Chlnc ;

, Chief Executive

: nbrccessmg
squeﬂednoquiga

l'gds and éfectr:cnry to |ndus¥rsa‘ cmd (Eomeshc customers e
ping und operating mdependent power.plents.

c!'-lons in 2000: First cargoes of ING were delivered From :
anedfrom the second LNG train in Nigeric. The Group's.
& of LING capacity from projects in which it has an inferest
eased by 39% over 1999 levels. Progress was made in
¢ natural gas markets indndic, Brazil and China.
icing was secured for six new power plants including three.
ey; Feasobﬁ:fy stedlies are proceedmg in four countriesto
e p Gasto Liguids plants. The gas and electricity morketing:
" business, incliding e-business activifies, has expanded ws?h new .
] nched in Austrc:ha cnd Greece

hief Executive




Paul Skinner, Chisf Executive

§ o

Evert Henkes, Chief Executive

e e

Kare_h de Se_gun%} Chief Execudive

Oil Products

Sales and marketing of transportation fuels, lubricants, speciality
producis and technical services. Refining, supply, treding

and shipping of crude oil and petrofeum products. Oil Products
serves over 20 million customers a day through some 46,000
service stations, and more than one million industriat and
commercial customers.

Actions in 2000: Availobility of lacally taitored retail fuels
expanded to 30 countries. Range of e-business initiatives
launched. Exceeded cost improvement targets set for end 2001.
Further refinery rationalisation achieved by closure of Scla

in Norway and saie of two refineries in Europe,/USA.
fmprovements to retail portfolio continued via divestments

and acquisitions in Europe, Africa and Latin America.

New global trading organisation formed and growth in
income secured from commercialisation of techrical expertise.

Chemicals

Producing and selfing base chemicals, petrochemical building
blocks and polyolefins globally. Products are widely used in
plastics, coatings and defergents.

Actions in 2000: A programme ereating a stronger business
centinued during 2000, and was completed in early 2007.

The portfolio has new been reduced from over 21 business areas
to 11. A programme of cost improvements generated results
ahead of schedule. Crganisational changes crected common
structures globally for the care pracesses of “buy, make and sell”,
Emphasis was placed on creating a werk environment that
promotes networking and creativity. In China, o joint verture
agreement was concluded for o $4 biflion petrochemical complex
in Guangdong province. Basell, o1 50:50 joint venture with

BASF, was also crected to form one of the warld's largest
polyolefins businesses.

Renewables

A generater of green electricity and provider of renewable
energy solutions. Develops and operates wind farms and biomass
power plants; manufactures and markets solar energy systems
and graws forests to supply markets with sustainably managed
wood products,

Actions in 2000: Delivered the UK’s first offshare wind preject,
as part of the Blyth Offshere Wind consortium. In Germany a
wind farm started to supply custemers in Hamburg. A {oinf
venture began operafing a biomass-fuelled, combined heat and
pawer plantin Sweden. Renewables Latin American forestry
operations were awarded Forest Stewardship certification for
their sustainable management principles. Solar centres opened in
Germany, 5ri Lanka and India. The Climate Technclogy Initiative
was presented fo its Sclar joint venture with ESKOM in South
Alrica for the intreduction of climate-friendly technologies.
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Strategy

¢ Meeting society’s expectations key to long-term success

* Fossil fuels will be mainstay of energy scene for at least 30 years
» Extensive porifolio of opportunities, strong brand, global reach

» Offering customers new products, services, e-business options

e Highly competitive in hydrocarbons - emphasis on gas

* Reducing carbon content of products, growing in hydrogen
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and renewables

Shell companies need to deliver - and be seen to deliver -
in two ways. We need the profitability that provides
competitive returns to shareholders and funds investment.
Profits are also a vital part of our ability to contribute to
society. We must deliver on the economic, social and
environmental requirements of sustainable development.

- Being trusted to meet societal expectations is key to long-

ferm success.

To continue our history of continuous profitable growih, we must
respond to a range of issues that define the confext in which we
do business. These include globalisation, liberalisation of political
systems and markets, and the effects of new technologies such

us the infernet. The trends foward befter education and growing
prosperity are leading pecple fo demand higher standards,
greater choice and value. Prosperity is not universal and poverty
in many ports of the world creates social problems. Factors such
as lawlessness, corruption and poor education limit the growth

of economies.

These trends have created an increasingly fast-moving and
challenging business environment, with volatile markets, fierce
competition, increasingly discerning consumers and high
stakeholder expectations.

While profitability is essential for commercial success, society
is demanding that companies should be accountable for more than
just financial performance. They should, for example, be ever more
fransparent in the way they do business, respect human rights and
meet ever siricter environmental and social standards, We believe
that companies that understand and respond to these essentials wifl
be best able fo thrive.

stokeholders
and risks and
opportunitias

Prieritise risks

ond maasure e o0 Aoy o
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Wa tuke economic, savironmental and social *Sheil share of tofal production of cil, gas, coal and renewables. B Nufeorand £ Renewables
considerations info agcount in svarything wa de. ro-alacinc

*Souren: Shell Energy Scenarios.




Developments in energy

Demand for fossil fuels remains strong and will grow as
population and living standards increase. Energy efficiency will
help reduce the rise in demand in developed countries, but
developing economies will need a lot more energy to grow - there
can be no development without energy.

Concerns about the effects of fossil fuels on health and the
environment, parficularly climate change, are leading to a gradud
move to cleaner fuels with lower carbon content, Nevertheless, our
view is that hydrocarbons will remain the mainstay of the world
energy scene for at least the next 30 years, with gas playing an
ever-increasing role and renewables making a growing
contribution. Hydrogen as o fuel has great potential longer-term.

Our success as a major energy and petrochemical enterprise
depends on us reading these trends correctly and satisfying the
demands of our customers and shareholders, while being sensitive
to the concerns of the communiies we operate in.

The way forward
We will continue to fead in the development of the energy market
and set a world-class standard for operating excellence and velue
growth. We will do this by operating within o clearly defined,
transparent financial framework and embedding sustainable -
development into our strategy and the daily conduct of operations.
This means infegrating economic, environmental and social
considerations info decision-making and balancing shori-term
priorifies with longer-term needs. It also means engaging widely
with those who are affected by our activities ot the community and
other Jevels. Qur sustainable development management framework
is designed to help us achieve the necessary integration and help
us manage our business in ways that match society’s needs and
expectations. Doing so will enable us to maintain our competitive
advantage and deliver robust profitability.

Qur approach ims to achieve excellent returns on capital

employed through:

* adfive portfolio management - being in the right business{es),

*  cost improvements — being the most efficient,

* capital discipline - investment proposals must compele
internally for funding, and .

* personal accountability — ensuring all individuals are both
accountable and empowered fo act in ways aligned with
the values, commitments and goals of Shell.

Our extensive portfolio of opportunities, together with our
compelifive technologies, sirong brand and global reach, will
enable us to deliver strong growth and competitive shareholder
returns — even at lower oil prices than those seen recently. Qur
strategy is structured around three themes:
* making the most of what we have — confinuously improving

our existing business to provide the foundation for future growth,
* gaining new business — expanding current business info

new areas, and
* brecking new ground - creating new types of business.

In pursuing these themes we will:

* use our global spread to be successhul in developing economies
such as China and India,

¢ deepen relationships with our customers by offering integrated
solufions and, where appropriate, selling direct to the consumer,

s dlign our people and resources around major custorner
groups, and

» drive innovation in Yechnology, products, services and grasp
e-business opportunities.

In the medium-term we will remain highly competitive in the

hydrocarbons business with an increasing emphasts on gas.

We will use money, materials and energy ever more efficiently

to create value and reduce environmental impact by:

* lowering the capital and material intensity of our businesses
by adding mare services,

» decreasing the carbon content of cur products and finding
new ways to “fix” or copture carbon fo reduce the omount
in the atmosphere, and

- » growing our hydrogen and renewables businesses.

The transition to new energy sources will be one with many
competing technologies and influences. We will maintain our
pasition as a broad explorer of new energy solutions and, where
economic, commit our expertise and financial strength to grow
in these exciting areas.

How we succeed is as important as what we achieve. Our
commitment to sustainable development encompasses everything
Shell companies do, oil and gas as much as renewables. We
are committed o a strategy that delivers excellent returns while
contributing to the planet and its people. We see no dlternative.
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The Boards of the Parent Companies
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Teymour Alireza L Maarten van den Bergh -+ DrEileen Butfle

Aad Jacobs . ~ Sir John Jennings e lonkheer Aa out Loudon

Professor Robert O’ Neilt x Lordurgh IR Sir Williom Purves

Paul Skinner o Jan Timmer : . Jeroen van der Veer




Luis Giusti - Sir Peter Holmes

Professor Joachim Milberg

Horry Roels .- Hennie de Ruiter

jk van Wachem Philip Waits

. Royal Dutch Supervisory Be  :

Lodewijk van Wachem
Chairman

Maartfen van den Bergh
Aad Jacobs

Jonkheer Aarnout Loudon
Professor Joachim Milberg
Hennie de Ruiter

Jan Timmer

Royal Dutch Board of Management

Jeroen van der Veer
President and Managing Director
Harry Roels Managing Director

Shell Transport Board of Directors

Sir Mark Moody-Sfuart
Chairman and Managing Director
Philip Watts Managing Director

| Paul Skinner Managing Director

Teymour Alireza
Dr Eileen Buttle
Luis Giush

- Sir Peter Holmes

Sir John Jennings
Professor Robert O'Neill

- Lord Oxburgh

Sir William Purves

The members of the Supervisory Board and the
Board of Management of Royal Dutch Pefroleum
Company [Royal Dutch} and the Directors and
Managing Directors of The “Shell” Transport and
Trading Compary, p.).<. (Shell Transport) meet
regularly during the yeor to receive information
and discuss the mojor developments within the
Royal Dutck/Shell Group.
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Group Managing Directors and Principal Executives

The members of the Board of Management of Royal Dutch and the Managing Directors of Shell Transport are also members of the
Presidium of the Board of Directors of Shell Petroleum N.V. and Managing Directors of The Shell Petroleum Company Limited, which
are the Group Holding Companies. As such, they are generally known as Group Managing Directors. They are also appointed by the
Boards of Shell Petroleum N.V. and The Shell Petroleum Company Limited to a joint committee known as the Committee of Managing
Directors {CMD), which considers and develops objectives and long-term plans.




Operational and Financial Review

Summary of Group Results
Financiod Results

$ mithien

2000 1999 1998
Net income 12,719 8,584 350
Change +48%  +2,353% -95%
Earnings on an
estimated current cos?
of supplies (CCS) basis 12,364 7,561 201
Change +64% +739% -89%
Specia) credits/icharges) (747) 468 [4,245)
Adjusted CCS earnings® 13,111 7,093 5,146
Change +85% +38% -36%

a  Earnings on an estimated CCS basis exduding special items.

On an estimated current cost of supplies {CCS) basis excluding
special items, earnings for the year - at $13,111 million - were
85% higher than those achieved a year ago. Reported net income
for the year was $12,719 million, 48% above the 1999 resylt.

The overall business environment was more favourable as the
benefit of higher oil and gas prices and higher refining marging
more than offset the effects of lower marketing and chemicals
margins. There was also a strong underlying earnings increase
due mainly fo costimprovements.

The cost improvement larget for the end of 2001 {relative to
the 1998 baseline), which was increased to $4 billion @ year in
December 1999, has been reached a full year ahead of schedule.
The $4.0 billion achieved comprises $1.9 billion for Exploration
and Production {of which $840 million was from exploration
expense savings), $1.4 billion for Qil Products, $550 million for
Chemicals and $130 million for other businesses. The new cost
improvement target of $5 billion a year by the end of 2001,
was annaunced in Decerber 2000.

Copital investment for 2000 totalled $8.5 billion, 10% down
from the 1999 figure. The return on average capital employed on
a CCS earnings basis for the yeor was 19.5%; in 1999 itwas
12.1%. The total debt ratio at the end of the year was 11.0%;
cash, cash equivalents and short-term securities amaunted to

$11 4 hillion.

Underlying oil production growth for 2000 was 5%. Including
the effects of divesiments and production sharing conlracts, oil
volumes were essentially unchanged. Underlying gas production
was 7% higher than in the previous year. Including the effects of

- divesimenis and production sharing contracts, gas volumes were

4% higher than last year.

Oil products sales volumes in 2000 were 4% higher than
in 1999. Chemical sales volumes were lower than in 1999,
however, excluding the effects of divestments and the formation
of Basell, underlying chemicals business growth was 7%,

In 2000, Brent crude prices averaged $28.50 a barrel
compared to $17 .95 abarrel in 1999, Oil prices dimbed steadily
during much of the year due to production restraints
by the maijor ol exporting couniries. These resiraints prevented
global oil stocks from recovering to normal seasonal levels.
Uncertainties over both economic growth and oil supply mean
that crude prices are expected to remain volatile in 2001.

tndustry refining margins recovered in ol markets from
the record low levels of 1999 as product stacks remained low
throughout the year. Tighter product specifications and limited
spare capacity in the USA and Europe are likely to support
margins in these regions during 2001, In the Asia-Pacific region,
margins are likely to be under pressure due to the regional
over-capacity.

Chemicals frading conditions were particularly challenging.
Towards the end of the year, cracker margins fell sharply to below
the levels seen at the same time in 1999, and very difficult
conditions prevailed in businesses downstream of the cracker.
The outlook for Chemicals remains unsetiled, especially in the
USA, where there are uncertainties over economic growth and
the cost of feedstocks and energy.
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Exploration and Production

$ million
2000 1599 1998
Segment earnings 9,880 4,519 {247}
Speciaf credits /{charges) 623 164 (2,221)
Adjusted segment earnings 9,257 4,355 1,974
Change +113% +121% ~87%
Earnings

Excluding special items, record adjusted earnings of $9,257
million were more than double the $4,355 million reported in
1999, The main reasons were higher oil prices {Brent was up 59%),
higher gas redlisations and volumes and lower operating and
exploration expenses. Compared to the 1998 baseline, cost
improvements reached $1.9 billion o year. This includes
$840 million lower exploration expense.

lncluding o net special gain of $623 million, reported
earnings amounted to $9,880 million. Special items comprised
mainly the profits on sale of a number of assets in the USA,
the UK and Australia.

Crude oil prices

Brent crude prices averaged $28.50 a barrel compared to
$17.95 a barrel in 1999. Oil prices rose throughout much of
the year due to production restraints by the major oil exporting
countries which prevenied global oil stocks from recovering to

normal seasonat levels. Crude prices are expected fo remain
volatile in 2001 .

Oil and gas production

Underlying oil production growth for the year was 5% as the
benefits of new fields in the UK, USA, Oman and Canada and
a lower impact from community disturbances in Nigeric were
partly offset by normal field declines. Including the effects of
divestments and production sharing contracts, cil volumes were
essentially unchanged.

Underlying gas production for the year was 7% higher than
in the previous year as increases in the UK, USA, Oman, Egypt
and Nigeria more than offset decreases in the Netherlands and
Germany. Including the effects of divestments and production
sharing contracts, gas volumes were 4% higher than last year.

Combined oil and gas production between 2000 and 2005
is expected to grow at an average annual rate of 5%. This growth
rate is based on a diverse global portfolio which indludes onshore
and both deep and shallow offshore locations. These p|anned
increases may be impacted by further portfolio actions and price
conditions prevailing in the coming years.

Portfolic actions
The exchange of certain of the Group's interests in the UK North
Sea and in the Gulf of Mexica for Marathon's interest in Sakhalin
Energy in Russia was completed. A 7.5% interest in Sakhalin
Energy was subsequently sold to Mitsubishi, resulting in a Group
share of 55% and the lead role in the development and operation
of the Sakhalin project.

Operational and Financial Review

An olfer was made for all of the shares in Woodside
Petroleum Ltd, a company listed on the Australian stock exchange,
in which the Group currently has o 34% interest. The offer per
share comprises A$14.80 plus a call option over one Woodside
share, exercisable if a proposal to merge ceriain Group assets
with Woodside is approved by Woodside shareholders. The offer
is conditional on approval by the Foreign Investment Review
Board in Ausiralia.

The New Zealand Commerce Commission approved the
Group’s application to acquire Fletcher Challenge Energy (FCE).
In early March 2001 the Group's offer was approved by FCE
shareholders. Itis anticipated that the acquisition will be finalised
in the first quarter of the year.

In March 2001 Shell Oil Company made a tender offer for alt
outstanding shares of Barrett Resources in the USA at $55 per
share in cash, conditional upon, amongst other things, the
acquisition of at least a majority of the outstanding shares.

In April 2000 the Group's 36% common interest in Altura -
an associoted company in the USA - was sold. The Group share
of Altura’s production in 1999 represented approximately
54,000 barrels of oil equivalent per day.

In Australia, the Group's inferest in the Barrow and Thevenard
Island (Carnarvon Basin) concessions was divested. In the UK, the
divestment of the Group's interest in the Elgin and Franklin fields
was concluded.

Aletter of intent was signed to participate in the Saudi Natural
Gas Initiative.

Capital investment

Capital investment of $5.0 billion was $0.4 billion lower than
in 1999, reflecting continued investment discipline, stringent
project selection, favourable exchange rate impact and project
rephasing.

Reserves

The proved hydrocarbon reserves replacement ratio for 2000
was 105% {before the effects of a significant divestment and
acquisition programme). Therefore production during the year
of 1.4 billion barrels of oil equivalent was more than replaced.
Including the net effect of divestments and acquisitions, the
replacement ratio was 69%.

The three-year rolling average proved hydrocarbon reserves
replacement ratic {including oil sands and portfolic activities)
siands at 117%.

The three-year rolling average oil and natural gas proved
reserves replacement ratio {excluding oil sands) stands at 102%.

The additions to proved reserves arose mainly from
discoveries and extensions in the USA and West Africa, improved
recovery in Oman and Canada and revisions in existing fields in
Oman and Venezuela, offset by the divestment of the Altura
interestin the USA.




Exploration and Production overview

Strategy

Emphasise short-term profitability whilst
maximising long-term value through cost
leadership, investment discipline and production
growth. Implement strategy by means of selective
investments and active portfolic management,
Take advantage of the Group’s relationships,
reputation, technology, skills and practices to
support Group companies as the preferred partner
of both resource holders and other companies in

the industry.

il production
cluding natural gas liquids
thousand barrels daily
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Outlook

Uncertainties over both economic growth and oil
supply mean crude oil prices are likely to remain
volatile in 2001. Gas prices in the USA are likely
to stay above their historic (pre-2000} levels in
2001as demand continues to grow and that
market remains undersupplied. Gas prices in
other major markets are expected to retain an
oil price linkage. Global oil and gas demand are
both expected to rise this year.

Hydrocarbon liquids reserves

million barrels

B ~dditions o ol
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crude cil and
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Natural gas reserves
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Al figures in the charts en this poge comprise
Group companies plus Group share of
atsaciated companies.

Taking over the lead role in development and operation of the Sakhalin project was one of the exciting initiiives in 2000 to strengthen the Group's already
prominent position in the gas business. This will become one of the mast important gas supply sources for the Asia-Pacific region by the secand half of this decade.
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Strategy

Profitably grow the business by accessing key
markets. Maintain the industry-leading position
in LNG and Gas to Liquids. Become a significant
player in independent power generation,
integrating this with fuel supply and expanding
marketing and frading activities for gas and
power. Exploit opportunities to offer attractive
products and services to newly-accessible
customers in liberalised markets, leveraging
the Shell brand and market position.

Downstream Gas and Power offers natural
gas and electricity and related services directly

to customers around the globe - from

governments, utilities and industrial users to
residential customers in selected markets.
Activities extend over 26 countries with project
developments in a further 13.

Downstream Gas and Power overview

.' .Gkbclgnsondeledncﬂydemundlsexpeded_l

continue growing strongly. Gasis the -

~ environmentally preferred fuel for new mﬁr .

generation and will increasingly be used in
conversion to ultra-clean liquid fuels. The busi

‘environment is chonging mpidly .l.ihefdisuhm i

LNG capacity
Group share {year-end)
million tennes per annum

B ocan

B Nigeria

¥ Australia
Meleysio

Q Brunei

Coral Energy is one of Nodh America’s leading providers of natural gas, power and relafed energy und ﬁncmcm! services. T'his is !he fradmg Hoor of Corol
Energy, where as partofthe global Shell Trading opemhon energy products and reJured services are hought ond sold.




Operational and Financial Review

continued

Downsiream Gas and Power = 177

: o0 T 1998
Segmenfeamings . LR (LR T vix S
Specicl crdits/charges] L es0p - lo4
Adjusted segment ecrmings Cas2 e
Chonge . 210% - 36% -
Earnings

Adjusted earnings of $462 million were more than triple those
achieved in 1999. This was mainly due fo income from new
liquefied natural gas (NG} plants in Nigeria and Oman, higher
LNG margins, and higher markefing and trading earnings in North
America, The Group share of NG sales volumes reached 7 million
tonnes in 2000, compared to 5 million fonnes in 1999,

Including special charges of $4650 million, arising principally
from the restructuring of assets in the USA, reported earnings
ameunted to a loss of $188 million, '

Capital investment

Capital investment was $835 million. Major investments over the
year related to power developments through InterGen and in South
America, NG shipping, Nigeria LNG, pipelines in the USA and
finalisation of the rebuild of the Gas to Liquids plant in Malaysia.

Portfolio actions
A second LNG frain came info operation in Nigeria in February
2000 and first corgoes of LNG were delivered from Oman in April.

Letters of intent were signed for the sale of up to 2 million tonnes
of NG a year to Jupanese gas companies starfing in 2004 from
an expansion of the North West Shelf LNG plant in Austrafia. in
Malaysia, the Group’s inferest in the Malaysia LNG Tiga plant
was increased from 10% to 15%. A joint development agreement
was signed to progress a Venezuelan LNG project. The Group and
its partners in Nigeria and Oman agreed to look of expansion of
their UNG projects.

Abid was successhil for capacity in the US Cove Point LNG
terminal which provides access to the growing US market.
Agreements are alsc in place to develop a regasification terminal
in Brazil and import projects are being developed in China
and India.

In Greece, a 30-year franchise for the development and
operation of the gas supply in the Athens region was awarded to
a consortium in which the Group has a 19.6% interest. A joint
venture company was set up to sell gas and electricity to customers
in Victoria, Australia.

An expansion of the InterGen joint venture with Bechtel was
completed. This involved the transfer of certain gas pipeline and
power assels in the USA into the jeint venture, and an increase
of the Group's interest in InterGen from 50% to 68%. InterGen
secured financing on six power plants in 2000. This brings the
number of plants under construction fo 12 in total and will add
a further 5.2GW {gigawatts) to the current net operating copacity -
of 1.2GW.

The Shell Middle Distillate Synthesis (SMDS) plant in Bintuly,
Malaysic restarted on schedule in May. Advances in Shell Gas
to Liquids technology and economies of scale have led to the

announcement that up to four plants, each with a capacity of
75,000 barrels per doy, could be built in the next decade.

Oil Products: ... _
btk Sl
o e 3999
Seqmemcarmings® 5o
Special credits/{charges). o)
Change: =t o o
a  CCSeamnings

Earnings

Adjusted CCS earnings of $2,480 million were 62% higher than in
1999, This reflected the benefit of higher refining margins as well
as accelerated cost improvements, partly offset by a dedline in fuels
marketing margins. Cost improvements compared fo the 1998
baseline reached $1.4 billion ayear.

Special items for the year amounted to a net charge of
$482 million. This included a net charge of $495 million from
asset disposals and impairment, mainly comprising a charge of
$512 miilion for the impairment of the Rayong refinery in Thailand.
In addition there were charges of $187 million, principally related
to provisions for |itigution, environmental remediation,
restructuring and redundancy.

In 2000 there were inventory holding gains of $355 million,
as oil prices rose through the major part of the year. In 1999
there were higher inventory holding gains of $1,023 miflion.
Inventory holding gains/losses are included in cost of sales in
the Group Statement of Income. Including these holding gains,
reported earnings were $2,153 million in 2000 compared to
$2,710 million in 1999.

In 2000, industry refining margins recovered in oll markets
from the historically low levels of 1999 as product stocks remained
low throughout the year. Refining margins increased from an
average of $1.00 a barrel in 1999 to $3.00 o barrel in Rotterdam,
from $0.65 10 $1.65 in Singapore and from $1.95to $4.50 onthe
US Gulf Coast.

Outside the USA, adjusted CCS eamings rose o $2,216
million, an increase of 55% over 1999, This reflected the benefits of
higher refining margins and accelerated structural cost reduction,
partly offset by a sharp decline in gross fuels marketing margins.

Refining earnings recovered sharply as industry margins
strengthened. Lower unit refining costs urther benefited earnings.
There was also a higher contribution from trading operations as the
benefits of the formation of the Group’s global trading network
continued to grow. A progressive decline in gross fuels margins
negatively affected marketing earnings over the greater part of the
year as supply costs rose faster than sales prices. Reductions in unit
marketing expenses and the successful launch in 30 countries of a
differentiated fuels programme provided a substantial offset to the
lower gross margins. Tolel inland sales volumes for the year were
1% lower than in 1999.
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Oil Products overview

Continue to focus on the millions of Shell customers
around the world. Accelerate the roll-out of
innovative customer offers, including
differentiated fuels and electronic business.

Pursue further portfolio optimisation. Build on the
success of the cost reduction programme, while
remaining committed to further improvement in
environmental performance and continued
development of the employee talent base.

Outlook
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a  Inchudes Group share of Equiloa and Mativa volumes
{2000: 1,508,000 b/d, 1999: 1,429,00Gb/d,
1998; 1,070,000b/d).

Qil demand is forecast to increase by between
1.2 and 1.8 million barrels per day; dependent
on the development of oil prices and the global
economy. US and Eurapean refining margins are
expected to gain support in the first half of the
year from low gasoline stocks. Asia-Pacific
margins are likely to continue weaker due to
surplus capacity in the region. Pressure on fuels
marketing margins will continue,

94 97 o8 9 oo

B roterdom B i re [ US Gulf Coast
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Underpinned by detailed customer ressarch, specially formulated fuels, such s Shell V-Power in South Africa, have been successhily lounched in
30C countries around the world. Attendont Honest Nkasela explains the performance benefits of the fuel to the customer.
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Operational and Financial Review

continued

Qil Products continued

In the USA, odjusted CCS earnings rose from $98 million in
1999 to $264 million in 2000. Motiva and Deer Park achieved
income improvements whereas earnings in Equilon were lower.
Refining earnings benefited from higher indusiry margins on the
West and Gulf Coasts but marketing earnings declined, as rising
supply costs squeezed margins in fuels and lubricants.

Capital investment

Capital investment during 2000 amounted to $1.6 billion
compared to $1.4 billien in 1999. Marketing remained the prime
focus, with the retail network attracting the highest propartion of
capifal expenditure.

Portfolic actions

Maijor progress was achieved in 2000 through the restructuring of
refinery and retail porifolios and a programme of acquisifion and
divestment activities,

Actions to sirengthen the refinery portfolio continued. In Furope
the Sola refinery in Norway was dosed and the Cressier refinery in
Switzerland sold; in the USA Equilon’s Wood River refinery waos
sold, Showa Shell in Jopan announced that as part of ifs strategic
alliance with Japan Energy, Showa Shell will close 50,000 barrels
a day of capacity at its Yokkaichi refinery and Japan Energy
will hatt refining operdtions atifs Chita refinery, both in 2001,

Re-shaping of the retail porifolio progressed with the integration
of retail sites acquired via swap and purchase arrangements into
the Shell networks in Greece, ltaly, Poland, the Czech Republic and
couniries in West and East Africa. Sales of refail sites were
completed in mid-west Brazil and south-enstern italy. Arising from
the Group's investment in Sinopec during 2000, a joint venture in
Jiangsu province in China is due fo commence in 2001, providing
a platform for the Shell brand and customer offerings.

Shelt Oil Company in the USA and Saudi Refining Inc. entered
into discussions with Texaco Inc. concerning the possible
restructuring of the ownership of Equilon and Motiva in the USA.

BT
R
A 452

- +80%. ~50%

Earnings

Adjusted 2000 eornings were $752 million, which compares
with $813 million in 1999, when there was a benefit from lower
taxation. The adjusted 2000 earnings exclude special credits of
$67 million, resulfing mainly from a net gain from the divestment
programmes, partly offset by provisions for litigation. Reported
earnings for 2000 of $819 million compare with $885 million

in 1999,

Chemicals sales volumes in 2000 were 3% lower than in 1999
Excluding the effects of divestments and the formation of Basell
(see below}, there was an underlying increase of 7% mainly due
to expansions in styrene monomer/propylene oxide, lower olefins,
ethylene oxide/glycols and phenol in the Netherlands, the USA
and Singapore. Overall unit margins were down 11% while
underlying unit margins were 5% lower as higher feedsfock costs
squeezed margins, particularly in businesses downstream of the
cracker such as polyclefins, Cracker margins rase in the first half
of the year but then fell significantly, especially fowards the end
of the year. Weaker currencies in Europe also adversely impacted
margins. Underlying fixed costs fell by 1%. This, plus the increase
involumes, meant that underlying unit fixed costs fell by 7%. Cost
improvements have now reached $550 million a year compored
to the 1998 baseline.

Capital investment

Copital investment in 2000 was $1.0 billion, which compares
with $1.6 billion in 1999. Significant items in 2000 included:
an expansion of cracker copacity ot Moerdiik, the Netherlands;
expansion of higher olefins production at Geismar, USA; and
completion and start-up of the monoethytene glycol unit ot
Scolford, Canada.

Portfolio actions ‘
The Chemicals divestments programme announced in 1998 is now
complete. The sale of the polysthylene terephihalate business was
finalised in May and the resins and versatics business was sold in
November, while the sale of the Kraton elastorners business was
completed in February 2001. It is expected that the Carilon
business will be discontinued during 2001. At the end of
September, Bosell, o 50:50 joint venture with BASF, was formed
creating one of the world’s largest polyolefins companies. The
venture combined the assefs of Montell and Targer, the
polypropylene businesses of the Group and BASF respectively, and
Elenac, the polyethylene joint venture formed in 1997 with BASF.
Also during the vear, the Group participated in the creation of
Elemica, an independent e-marketplace.
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Chemicals overview

Strategy

Through simplified global processes deliver major
petrachemical building blocks to large industrial
customers at lowest total delivered costs. Help
customers enhance their performance by offering
winning value propositions through leveraging
Chemicals” global reach, technology and
e-business opportunities. This is achieved by
working in a spirit of inclusiveness where different
ideas matter, different experiences are heard ond
different perspectives are valued.

Outlook

" Outlook for trading conditions remains mixed.

Feedstock prices may weaken but demand will be

- heavily dependent on the future of the global

economy. Additional capacity may affect prices in

- the short term but is offset by growth potential in
o Asiarin the medium fo long term. Industry
- restructuring is expected to continue.
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Flant Ca-ordinator Wilce Lambrechts and Assistant Plant Manager Roland Spronk of Shell Nederiund Chemie’s Mcerdijk manufacturing site check on the
progress of o cracker debottienecking project. New ground has been broken by using state-of the-art technology to boost output by 250 kilotonnes a year:




Operational and Financial Review

continued

Chemicals continued

In China o joint venture coniract was signed with CNOOC
Petrochemicals Investment Limited for a $4 billion petrochemical
complex (Group interest 50%) in the Guangdaong province. It is
planned to be a world-scale petrochemicals operation, designed
with the most advanced technologies, annually producing
800 kilotonnes of ethylens as well as propylene, polyethylene,
polypropylene and other chemical products cimed mainly ot the
domestic Chinese market. A final investment decisicon will be made
by the pariners by the end of 2002, ond if approved, the complex
is expected o start up in late 2005,

Other indystry segments

Renewables

Renewables aims to posilion the Group as a feader in renewable
energy. Amongs' the “new” renewable eleciricity sources, wind
energy is nearly as compeitive as conventional electricity and the
industry is growing at more than 30% a year. The first UK offshore
wind farm at Blyih, in which the Group has a 33% interest, began
operation, and generates enough eleciricity to supply 3,000
households. The aim is to gain a competitive position in offshore
wind energy using the Group's skills in the design, implementafion
and operation of complex engineering projects.

In Solar, Renewables will build on the experience gained
through existing operations in cell and module manufacture and
marketing. The overall industry growth is some 20-25% a year,
with the growth strongest in developed counfries where the market
is stimulated by strong government-supported programmes.
Consolidation within the solar industry has led to a small number
of large players emerging and cantinued pressure fo reduce
production costs. The propased merger with Siemens Solar GmbH
is an important development.

Biomass, while currently the largest provider of renewable
energy, is growing more slowly. The Forestry business has achieved
significant increases in sales volumes and reductions in costs in the
face of depressed markets. :

Coal
The Group's coal activities were sold in July 2000.

e-business
Every business acively pursued e-business initiatives during the
year. In the business-to-business sector, Group companies have
increasingly conducted e-business with customers and suppliers
through dedicated extranets. At the same time, the Group has
heiped co-found, or participated in, nine business-to-business
market places and exchanges. These are now seeking fo increase
their customer bases and grow liquidity. In the consumer area,
Shell-branded initiatives have been undertaken in many markets,
seeking fo develop propositions which add value for individual
Shell customers. Internally, the focus has been on digitising the
business, and on the cost reductions and process efficiencies
which this brings.

In addition, ¢ new business, Shell Internet Works, was
established early in 2000 to develop cross-business and novel

internet-related opportunities. This managed the Group's
parficipation in Trade-Ranger, the leading energy and
pefrochemicals e-procurement exchange, which has been
operational since third quarier 2000. By end 2000 there were
e-procurement sifes across the Group, operating in eighteen
locations in North America, Europe, Asia-Pacific and Africa.

An equity investment was made in Currenex Inc., an intfemet-based
foreign exchange service which has now started to provide services
to the Group’s Treasury. A corperate venture capital fund was
established to invest in appropriate internet-related ventures.

Shell Capital )

in 2000, Shell Capital continued to develop business lines in
producer loans, consumer finance, structured finance and
commercial lending. Shell Capital took over the management of
the euroSheli fuel card and multi-ingual portals were introduced
across Europe for eyroShell customers. A range of internet-enabled
insurance products was faunched in the Netherlands. A number

of loan ransactions with independent cil and gos compeanies

were completed.

Corporate

In 2GQ0, adjusted earmings of $280 million were $28 million
above those achieved in 1999, This was due to higher net interest
income partly offset by lower income from the Group insurance
companies and the benefit in 1999 of lower taxation.

Reported earnings in 2000 included special charges totalling
$188 million, mainly related fo the impact of the endowment of the
Shell Foundetion. The Foundation has been established fo reinforce
and complement the Group’s business approach fo sustainable
development and social performance. The Group has endowed the
foundation with $250 million from which it will derive income to
fund its programmes.

Liquidity and capital resources
Statement of Cash Flows
The net effect of the flow of funds for the year was an increase
of $7 4 billion in cash and cash equivalents.

Cash flow generated by operations increased from
$11.1 billion in 1999 1o $18.4 billion in 2000, mainly reflecting
the increase in income. Within cash flow used in invesfing acfivities
{net $1.6 billion}, capital expenditure and new investments in
associates decreased by $1.0 billion to $7.4 billion. There were
proceeds from sales of assets ond disposals of investments in
associates of $6.1 biflion; in 1999 such proceeds amounted to
$5.6 billion. Dividends of $5.2 billion were paid in 2000 to the
Petrent Companies, Royal Dutch and Shell Transport, and there
was net debt repayment of $3.6 billion.

Financial condition

Cash, cash equivalents and short-ferm securities were $11.4 billion
ot the end of 2000 {the maiority being held in dallars], up

$7 .3 billion on 1999, whilst the total of short- and fong-term debt
decreased by $5.5 billion to $7.4 billion. The total debt ratio
decreased from 18.0% in 1999 10 11.0% in 2000.
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continued

Liquidity and capital resources continued

Net assets increased by $0.9 billion to $57.1 biffion during the
year, Fixed and other long-term assets decreased by $6.9 billion,
to $76.6 billion, mainly because of the effects of asset sales, Net
current assets increased by $6.3 bilfion, reflecting increased cash
and cash equivalents. Available funds are considered o be
sufficient o meet working capital needs.

Capital investment :
Group companies’ capital expenditure, exploration expense,
new investments in associated companies and other investments
fefl by $1.0 billion to $8.5 biffion in 2000, Exploration and
Preduction expenditure, at $5.0 billion (1999: $5.4 billion),
accounted for more than half of this total. Qil Products investment
totalled $1.6 billion (1999: $1.4 billion). Chemicals invesiment
was $1.0billion (1999: $1.6 billion), whilst Downstream Gas
and Power accounted for $0.8 billion {1999: $0.8 billion),
Copital investment in 2001 is expected to increase to around
$12 billion. Exploration and Produetion continues to be the major
element of capital invesiment, The Group companies’ investment
programme is expected to be financed largely from internally
generated funds.

Other matters

Risk management and internal control

The Group's approach to internal control is based on the
underlying principle of line management's accountability for risk
and confrol management. The Group's risk and internal control
pelicy explicifty states that the Group has arisk-based approach o
internal control and that management in the Group is responsible
for implementing, operating and monitoring the system of internal
conirol, which is designed to provide reasonable but not absolute
assurance of achieving business objectives.

Consistent with the policy, o number of existing processes were
strengthened and formalised in 2000. For example, the Risk Policy
& Guidelines were issued in April 2000. These guidelines, which
replace the 1992 Business Control Guidelines, describe the
essential elements involved in developing and sustaining risk-based
control frameworks, thereby providing o consistent basis for
application of the policy and a common language for risk reporting.

Additionally, review and reperting processes were enhanced
fo bring risk management into greater focus ond to enable
Conference [meetings between the members of the Supervisory
Board and the Board of Management of Royal Dutch and the
Directors of Shell Transport} to regularly review the risk and control
management system and facilitate their full annual review of the
system’s effectiveness.

At Group level and within each business, identification and
evaluation of risks fo achieving key objectives and consideration
of appropriate responses have been made explicit via the
development of “baseline’ risk profiles and high-level risk response
fromeworks in 1999, This was followed in 2000 with the
introducfion of risk reporting as part of the quarterly business
performance review process, Each quarter, risk profiles which
highlight the perceived impact and likelihood of significant risks

Operational and Financial Review

are reviewed and discussed by the Committee of Managing
Directors (CMD) and Conference. Each risk profile is supported
by a summary of key conirols and menitoring mechanisms.

This information is updated to reflect, for example, new objectives
agreed via the strategy development and planning process,
changes in the operating environment and emerging issues. The
quarterly risk reporting process complements the information
which is considerad by the Group Audit Commitiee.

During 2000, emphasis was placed on embedding o more
structured approach to risk management and control at Group
and business levels. Similar efforts to fully embed the risk-based
approach to infernal controf are now being cascaded within the
businesses. In addifion, non-Group operated ventures and
affiliates are being encouraged to adopt processes consistent with
the Group's approach. Over fime, these efforts will improve the
understanding of significant risks ot alt levels, enhance consistency
and facilitote sharing of knowledge.

The Group's approach to internal control also includes o
numbser of general and specific risk management processes and
policies. Within the essential framework provided by the Statement
of General Business Principles, the Group's primary control
mechanisms are self-appraisal processes in combination with strict
accountability for results, These mechanisms are underpinned by
controls including mandatory policies and defined procedures,
guidelines and standards which relate to parficular fypes of risk,
shructured investment decision processes, timely and effective
reporting systems, and performance appraisal.

Examples of specific risk management processes include the
Group Issue Identification and Management System, by which
reputation risks ere identified and monitored. A common health,
safety and environment (HSE) pelicy has been adopted by Group
companies. Substantially all Group companies have HSE
management systems in place. For almost all major installations
the environmental component of such systems was certified to
international standards by the end of 2000; the remainder will
follow in 2001. The Group Financial Conirol Handbook provides
managers throughout the Group with guidance regarding the
applicafion of internal financial controls, and establishes a dear
set of criteria against which managers can judge the standards
achieved in their own companies. The management of particular
risks related to property, liability and treasury is described
seporately below,

A procedure for identification and reporting of business
control incidents continues to enable management and the
Group Audit Committee to monitor incidents that have caused a
potential loss as a result of breakdown in conirols and fo ensure
appropriate follow-up actions have been taken. Lessons leamed
are captured and shared as a means of improving the Group's
overall conrol framework.

Formalised self-appraisal and assurance processes are in place
covering performance in the areas of financial reporting and
business integrify {Letter of Representotion), HSE and the Statement
of General Business Principles. The Letter of Representation
indudes a decloration by the management of each of more than
2,000 companies regarding the operation of sound financial




controls, the proper recording of transactions and any instances of
bribes or illegal payments; the results of this process and any
quaiifications made are reviewed by the Group Audit Committee,
and support representations made fo the external auditors.

In addition, internal audit plays a critical role in the objective
assessment of business processes and the provision of assurance.
Audits and reviews of Group operations are carried out by internal
audit fo provide the Group Audit Committee with independent
assessments regarding the effectiveness of risk and control
management.

Token together, these processes and practices provide
confirmation to the Group Holding Companies that relevant
policies are adopted and procedures implemented with respect
to risk and control management.

Property and liability risks

The Group’s Operating Companies insure agoinst most major
property and liability risks with the Group's capfive insurance
companies. These companies reinsure part of their major
catastrophe risks with a variety of international insurers. The effect
of these arrangements is that uninsured losses for any one incident
are unlikely to exceed $400 million.

Treasury and trading risks

As further discussed in Nate 28 on poges 56 and 57, Group
companies, in the normal course of their business, use financial
instruments of various kinds for the purposes of managing
exposure o qurrency, commodity price and inferest rate
movements.

The Group has Treasury Guidelines applicable to all Group
companies, and each Group company is required to adopt a
treasury policy consistent with these guidetines. These policies
cover financing structure, foreign exchange and interest-rate risk
management, insurance, counterparty risk management and
derivative instruments, as well as the freasury control framework.
Wherever possible, reasury operafions are operated through
specialist Group regional organisations without remaving from
each Group company the responsibility fo formulate and
implement appropriate treasury policies.

Each Group company measures its foreign currency exposures
against the underlying currency of its business {its “funcliona
currency”}, reports foreign exchange gains and losses against its
functional currency and has hedging and treasury policies in place
which are designed to minimise foreign exchange exposure so
defined. The functional currency for most upstream companies and
for other companies with significant international business is the
US dallar, but other companies normally have their local currency
as their functional currency.

The financing of most Operating Companies is structured on @
floafing-rate basis and, except in special cases, further interest rate
risk management is discouraged.

Apart from forward foreign exchange contracts to meet known
commitments, the use of derivative financial instruments by most
Group companies is not permitted by their freasury policy.

Some Group companies operate as traders in crude ofl,
notural gas and oil products, using commodity swaps and options
as a means of managing price and fiming risks arising from this
trading. In effecting these transactions, the companies concerned
operote within procedures and policies designed to ensure that
risks, including fhose relating to the default of counterparties,
are minimised.

Other than in exceptional cases, the use of derivative
instruments is generally confined to specialist ofl and gos trading
and central freasury organisations which have appropriate skills,
experience, supervision, and confrol and reporting systems.

Environmental and decommissioning costs

Group companies operate in more than 135 countries throughout

the world and are subject o @ number of different environmental

lows, regulations and reporfing requirements. It is the responsibility
- of each Group company to implement a health, safety and

environmental management system that is suited to its particular

circumstances,

The costs of prevention, control, abatement or elimination of
releases into the air and water, as well as the disposal and
handling of wastes at operating facilifies, are considered o be an
ordinary part of business, As such, these amounts are included
within operating expenses. An estimate of the order of magnifude
of amounts incurred in 2000 for Group companies, based on
allocations and managerial judgement, is $600 miflion (1999:
$600 million).

Expenditures of a capital nature to limit or monitor hazardous
substances or releases include both remedial measures on existing
plants and integral features of new plants. Whilst some
environmental expenditures are discrete and readily identifiable,
others must be reasonably estimated or allocated based on
technical and finoncial judgements which develop over time.
Consistent with the preceding, estimated environmental capital
expenditures made by companies with major capital programmes
during 2000 were $400 million {1999: $500 million}. These
Group companies are expected fo incur environmental capital
costs of atleast $600 million per year during both 2001 and 2002.

Itis not possible to predict with certainty the magnitude of the
effect of required investments in existing facilities on Group
companies' future earnings, since this will depend amongst other
things on the ability fo recover the higher costs from consumers and
through fiscal incentives offered by governments. Nevertheless, it is
anficipated that over fime there will be no material impocs on the
total of Group companies’ earnings. These risks are comparable
to those faced by other companies in similar businesses,

Atthe end of 2000, the totat provisions being carried for
environmental clean-up were $475 million (1999: $505 million).
In 2000 there were payments of $97 million and increases in
provisions of $74 million. _

Provisions being carried for expenditures on decommissioning
and site restorafion, including oil and gas platforms, amounted to
$2,514 million {1999: $2,539 millicn).
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continued

Other matters continved

Employees

Overall, the number of employees in Group companies has
declined over the past year mainly as a result of the divestments
in Chemicals, the disposal of the Coal business and the formation
of associafed joint ventures. Companies across the Group will
continue with further streamlining over the coming year but this
will be offset by the increase in personnel numbers resulting from
the expansion in certain areas ond octivities.

Impact of the euro

Group companies based in Economic and Monetary Union (EMU)
countries will transfer their accounting fo euro during 2007. Alf of
the main business segments are represented in thé eurc zone and
their operations within the zone account for @ significant amount
of the Group’s fotal business.

During the fransifional period there is no compulsion for
companies to use the euro for fransactions nor is there any
prohibition of its use: market forces will be the driver. So far,
the demond for euro-denominated business ransactions hos
been limited. The transitional pericd lasts until the end of 2001,

There are perceived continuing benefits to the Group arising
from the introduction of the euro, against which may be offset
certain costs and risks associated with implementation.

Operational and Financial Review

Long-term competitiveness could be improved by the results
of price transparency created within the euro zone by the single
currency. It is not currently possible to make an accurate
assessment of the overall impact of this development.

The Group has been making preparations for the infroduction
ot the euro since 1996. Costs include system medifications,
preparing and converting retail sites and project staffing.
Implementation costs have already been incurred and will
continue for the next two years. Costs are expensed as incurred.

Cautionary statement

The Cperational and Financiol Review and other sections of this
Report contain forward-locking statements that are subject to risk
factors associated with the oil, gas, chemicals, power generation
and renewable resources businesses. It is believed that the
expediations reflected in these statements are reasonable, but they
may be affected by a variety of variables which could cause actual
resulls or trends fo differ materially, including, but not limited to:
price fluctuations; currency fluctuations, drilling and production
resulls; reserve eslimates; loss of market; environmental risks;
physical risks; and legislative, fiscal and regulatory developments.

Report of the independent Auditors

To Royal Dutch Petroleum Company and

The “Shell” Transport and Trading Company, p.l.c.

We have audited the Financiat Statements appearing on pages
37 to 57 of the Royal Dutch/Shell Group of Companies for the
years 2000, 1999 and 1998. The preparation of Financial
Stetemendts is the responsibility of manogement. Our
responsibility is to express on opinion on Finoncial Siafements
based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with generally
accepted auditing standards. Those standards require that we
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about

whether the Financial Statements are free of material misstatement.

An audit includes examining, on a fest basis, evidence
supporfing the amounts and disclosures in the Financial
Statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting
principles used and significant estimates made by management
in the preparation of Financial Statements, as well as evaluating
the overall Financial Statement presentafion. We believe thaf our
audits provide a reasonable basis for our apinion.

In our opinion, the Financial Statements referred to above
present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the
Royel Duteh/Shell Group of Companies ot December 31, 2000
and 1999 and the results of its operafions and its cash flows for
each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2000
in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in

the Nethertands and the United States.

KPMG Accountants N.V., The Hague

PricewaterhouseCoopers, London
March 14, 2001




Financial Statements

Statement of Income ) § miltion
Note 2000 1999 1998
Sales proceeds 191,511 149,706 138,274
Sales taxes, excise duties and similar levies 42,365 44,340 44,582
Net proceeds 149,146 105,366 93,692
Costof sales 118,328 81,839 764674
Gross profit 30,818 23,527 17,018
Selling and distribution expenses 7,896 8,195 9,342
Administrative expenses 1,137 830 1,414
Exploration 755 1,086 1,603
Research and development 389 505 799
Operating profit of Group companies 20,641 12,911 3,860
Share of aperating profit/ {loss} of associated companies s 3,859 2,321 [756}
Operating profit 24,500 15232 3,104
Interest and other income 7 974 541 629
Interest expense 8 1324 1,253 1,333
Currency exchange gains/({losses} {114} } 5
Income before taxation 24,0386 14521 2,405
Toxation ¢ 11,273 3,696 1,913
Income after taxation 12,763 8,825 492
Income applicable to minority interests 44 241 142
Net income 12,719 8,584 350
Statement of Comprehensive Income and Parent Companies” Interest in Group Net Assets § million
MNole 2000 1999 1998
Net income 3 1279 8,584 350
Other comprehensive income, net of tax: 5
currency translation differences 19 {2,717}  [1,443) 482
unreglised goins/[losses) on securities [238) 205 169
minimum pension lighility adjustments (70) {95) {13
Comprehensive income 9,694 7,251 988
Net distributions %o Parent Companies 3 (8579 (5431} (5712)
Parent Componies’ shares held by Group compenies at Jonuary 1, 1998 22 {490)
Inerecse in Parent Companies’ shares held by Group companies 22 {200) {411} {210}
Parent Companies” interest in Group net assets at January 1 56,171 54,962 60,385
Parent Companies’ interest in Group net assets at December 31 4 57086 56,171 54962
Applicable to:
Royal Dutch {60%) 34,252 33,703 32977
Shell Transport  [40%) 22,834 22,468 21,985
57,086 56,171 54962
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Financial Statements

continued
@ Statement of Assets and Liabilities : $ million
E Dac 31 Dec 31
o Nobs 2000 19%¢
rf;_ Fixed assets
= Tongible assets o 47,314 56,598
3 Intengyible assets 10 1,003 2,641
5 Investments
e ‘associated companies " 6 18,648 14,484
T; securities 14 1,720 1,480
5 ather 1,043 924
| Tetal fixed assets 69,730 78,529
2 Other long-term assets 1T 6,838 4982
” Cuosrent assels
Inventories : 12 7,884 7,738
Accounts receivable 13 26,611 18,603
Short-term securifies 14 4 8
Cash and cash equivalents : 4 11,431 4,043
Total current assets 45,930 30,392
Current liabilities: amounts due within one vear
Short-term debt 5 3,357 4,922
Accounts payable and accrved liabilities 17 26,613 18,108
Taxes payable ? 6116 5092
Dividends payable to Parent Companies 6,612 3,341
Total current liabilities 42,698 33,443
Net current assets/(liabilities) ’ : 3,232 {3,071}
Total assets less current liabilities ) 79,800 80,420
Long-term liabilifies: amounis due after more than one year
Long-term debt 15 4070 6,009
Other 8 4,003 3,243
8,073 9,252
Provisions
Defarred taxation : e 7,008 7.053
Pensions and similar abligations 21 2,238 2,563
Decommissioning and restoration costs ) 1 2,514 2,539
L7680 12,155
Group net assets before minority interests 59967 59013
Minority inferests 2,881 2,842

Net assets 57,086 56,171




Statement of Cash Flows [see Note 19) Smillion

A
Now 2000 1959 R
Cash flow provided by operating activities g
Netincome 12,719 8,584 350 e
Adjustments fo reconcile net income to cash flow provided P
by operating activities o
Depreciation, depletion and amortisation 7,885 6,520 9,423 o
Peofit on sale of assets {1,026} (1,368) 1241) g
Movements in: -:91.1
inventories {1,268} (2,059} 1,107 o
accounts raceivable (10,007} (5049 1,572 [
accounts payeble ond accrued fiabilities 9,741 3,066 484 !
laxes payable . 967 1,260 (359) B
shortterm securities (2) 16 359
Associated companies: dividends more/|less) than net income & {132) 423 2,581
Deferved taxation and other provisions 491 (55} (1,453}
Long-term lichilities ond other {1,053) (522) 562
Income applicable to minority interests 44 241 142
Cash flow provided by operating cctivities 18,359 11,059 14,729
Cash flow used in investing activities )
Capitat expenditure {including capitelised leases] 10 (6,209) {7,409} (12,85%}

Proteeds from sale of assets : 3,852 5,026 1,421
MNew investments in associcted companies ¢ {1,367 {1,024) {1,282
Disposals of invesiments in associated compenies 2,283 549 362
Movement in other investments {336} {165) (142}
Cash flow used in investing activities {1,571} (3,023} (12,500}

Cash flow used in financing activities
Long-term debt fincluding short-term part)

new borrowings 945 1,798 1,572
repayments {1,276y (1,575} (1,532}
331) 223 40
Met increase/{decrease} in shor-term debt . (3,271} 922) 1,850
Change in minority interests (22) 54 521
Dividends paid to:
Parent Companies {5,239} (5444) (5819
minorily inferests 262) {1650 (174}
Cash Row used in financing activities (9,125) (6,256} 1{3,582)
Increase in Parent Companies’ shares held by Group companies {200) (411} {210}
Currency iranslation differences relafing fo cash and eash equivalents {75) {43 {26}
Increase/{decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 7388 1,326 (1,589}
Cash and cash equivalents at January 1 4043 2717 4,306

Cash and cash equivclents ot December 31 11,431 4,043 2,77
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Notes to Financial Statements

1 The Royal Dutch/Shell Group of Companies

The Parent Companies, Royal Dutch Petroleum Company

{Royal Dutch} and The “Shell” Transport and Trading Company,
p.lc. {Shell Transport) are holding companies which together own,
directly or indirectly, investments in numerous companies known
collectively as the Royal Dutch/ Shell Group. Group companies
are engaged in all principal aspects of the oil and natural gas
business throughout the werld. They also have substantial
chemical interests. These activities are conducted in more than
135 countries and are subject to chunging economic, regulatery
and political condifions.

Asrangements befween Royal Dutch and Shell Transport
provide, infer alia, that notwithstanding variations in _
shareholdings, Reyal Dutch and Shell Transport shall share in the
aggregate net assels and in the aggregate dividends and interest
received from Group companies in the proporfion of 60:40. It is
further arranged that the burden of alf taxes in the nature of or
corresponding to an income fax leviable in respect of such
dividends and interest shall fall in the same proportion.

The 60:40 arrangements referred to above have been
supplemented by further arrangements, beginning with Group
dividends payable to the Parent Companies in respect of 1977,
whereby each Parent Company is to bring into account tawards
its share in the 60:40 division of dividends from Group companies
tax credits and other tax benefits which are related to the liability fo
tax of a Group company and which arise fo the Parent Company
or which would arise to the holders of its ordinary shares if there
were I be an immediate full onward disiribution fo them of Group
dividends (for which purpose all shareholders are assumed to be
individuals resident and subject fo fax in the country of residence
of the Parent Company in question].

2 Accounting policies

Nature of the Financial Statements

The accounts of the Parent Companies are not included in the
Financial Statements, the objective of which is to demonstrate the
financial position, results of operations and cash flows of a group
of undertakings in which each Parent Company has an inferest in
common whilst maintaining its separate identity. The Financial
Statements reflect an aggregation in US dollars of the accounts
of companies in which Royal Dufch and Shell Transport together,
either directly or indirectly, have control either through a majerity
of the vofing rights or the right to exercise a confrolling influence.
Investments in companies over which Group companies have
significant influence but not control are classified as associated
companies and are accounted for on the equity basis. Certain joint
ventures are taken up in the Financial Statements in proportion to
the relevant Group inferest.

The Financial Statements have been prepared under the
historical cost convention. They have been prepared in all material
respects in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles in the Netherlands and the United Siates. Group
accounting policies are also substantially consistent with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United Kingdom,
with the notable exception of the provision for deferred faxation.

The preparation of financial stafements in conformity with
generally accepted accounting principles requires management o
make estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts reported
in the Financial Statements and notes thereto. Actual results could
differ from those estimates.

Currency translation
Assets ond licbilities of non-dollar Group companies ore
translated to dollars at year-end rates of exchange, whilst their
statements of income and cash flows are translated at quarterly
average rates. Transiation differences arising on aggregation are
taken directly fo a currency translafion differences account, which
forms part of Parent Companies” interest in Group net assets. Upon
disinvestment or liquidation of a non-doliar Group company,
cumulative currency translation differences related to that
company are taken to income.

The dollar equivalents of exchange gains and losses arising as
a result of foreign currency transactions (including those in respect
of inter-company balances unless related to transactions of a long-
term investment nature] are included in Group net income.

Securities

Securities of a trading nature are carried at fair value with
unrealised holding gains and losses being included in net income.
Securities intended to be held to maturity are carried at cost, unless
permanently impaired in which case they are carried at fair value.
All other securities are classified as available for sale and are
carried at fair value, with unrealised holding gains and losses
being taken directly to Parent Companies’ interest in Group net
assets. Upon sale or maturity, the net gains and losses are included
in net income. :

Short-term securities with a maturity from acquisition of three
morniths or less and that are readily convertible into known amounts
of cash are classified as cash equivalents. Securities forming part
of a portfolio which is required o be held long ferm are classified
under fixed assets ~ invesiments.

Parent Companies’ shares held by Group companies ore not
included in the Group's net assefs but reflected as a deduction
from Parent Companies’ interest in Group net assets.

Cash flows resulting from movements in securifies of a trading
nature are reported under cash flow provided by operating
activities while cash flows resulting from movements in other
securifies are reported under cash flow used in investing activities.




Financial instruments

The accounting method used for derivative financial instruments

is determined by whether or not the instrument is designated as

a hedge of an exisfing exposurs or a firm commitment and, if so,
by the accounting method used for the item being hedged. Hedges
of existing exposures are accounted for in the same way as the
item being hedged. Forward exchange contracts and currency
swaps used to hedge exchange rate exposure are valued at
market, with resulfing gains and losses taken o income when the
gains and losses on the underlying hedged transactions are
recognised. Gains or losses on hedges of firm commitments are
deferred and recognised when any gains ar lasses on the hedged
transactions are recognised. Derivative financial instruments that
are not designated as hedges are valued of market, and gains ond
tosses are faken to income.

The effect of derivative financial instruments is reflected in the
Financial Statements as follows:

Staterent of Income: Premiums or discounts on derivative
instruments that are designated as hedges are reflected as
adjustments fo interest income or expense. Interest differentials on
interest rate derivatives used to hedge debt or debt securities are
included within inferest expense and interest income respectively.
Guins or losses on foreign currency contracts used to hedge assels
or liabilities are included within currency exchange gains/losses.
Gains or losses on commodity derivative coniracts, other than
those designated as hedges of firm commitments, are included
within cost of sales.

Statement of Asseis and Liabilities: The carrying amaounts of
foreign exchange derivatives that hedge debt or debt securities are
included within investments - securities, short-term securities, cash
and cash equivalents, short-term debt or long-term debt as

applicable. The carrying amounts of other derivatives are included

within current assels or liabilities,

Statement of Cash Flows: The effect of interest rate derivatives
on interest payments and the effect of commodity derivalive
contracts are included within cash flow provided by operating
acthivities, The effect of foreign exchange derivatives is included
within the movement in the item being hedged.

Oil and gas frading

Oil and gas trading contradts such as futures and forward
coniracts und swops are entered into by some Group companies,
generally in order to hedge exposure fo price Ructuations which
arise on purchases and sales of crude oil, natural gos and oil
products. Contracts designated as hedges are valued at market
and resulting guins and losses are taken to income when the gains
and losses on the underlying hedged transactions are recognised.
The gains and losses on conlracts that are not designated as
hedges are taken fo income in the pericd in which they arise,

and open positions at year-end are reflected in deferred charges
and prepayments, other payables or ather long-term licbilities

as appropriale.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at cost to the Group or net realisable
value, whichever is lower. Such cost is determined for the most
part by the firsi+in first-out methed {FIFO), but the cost of certain
North American inventories is determined on the basis of the
last-in first-out method {LIFO). Cost comprises direct purchase
costs, cost of production, franspertation and manufacturing
expenses and faxes.

Exploration costs

Group companies follow the successhul efforts method of
accounting for oil and gas exploration costs. Exploration costs
are charged fo income when incurred, with the exceplion that
exploratory drilling costs are initially included in tangible fixed
assets pending defermination of commercial reserves. The
determination of commercial reserves occurs within one year
unless such reserves are in an area requiring maojor copital
expenditure before produciion could begin. Shouid the efforts
be defermined unsuccesshul, they are then charged fo income.

interest capitalisation

Interest is capitalised, as an increose in tangible fixed assets, on
significant capital projects during consiruction. Interest is also
capitalised, as an increase in investments in associated companies,
on funds invested by Group companies which are used by
associated companies for significant capital projects during
consiruction.

Depreciation, depletion and amortisation

Tangible fixed assets related o production activities are
depreciated on a unit-of-production basis over the proved
developed reserves of the field concerned, except in the case of
assets whose useful life is shorter than the lifelime of the field, in
which case the siraighi-line method is applied. Rights and
concessions are depleted on the unit-of-produdtion basis over the
total proved reserves of the relevant area. Unproved properties are
amortised s required by particular circumstances. Other tangible
fixed assefs are generally depreciated on o siraight-line basis over
their estimated useful lives. Goodwill, which is included within
intangible fixed assets, is amortised over its estimated useful
economic life, with & maximum of 40 years.

The carrying amounts of fixed assets are reviewed for possible
impairment whenever evenls or changes in circumstances indicate,
For this purpose, assets are grouped based on separately
identifiable and largely independent cash flows. Where
impairment is indicated, the carrying amounts of assets are written
down to fair value, usually determined as the amount of estimated
discounted future cash flows. Assets held for sale are written down
to the amount of estimated net redlisable value.

In the evaluation for impairment of cil and gas properties,
future cash flows are estimated using risk assessments on field and
reservoir performance and include oufiooks on proved and
unproved reserves, which are then discounted or risk-weighted
utifising the results from projections of geological, production,
recovery and economic factors.
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Notes to Financial Statements

contfinued

2 Accounting policies continued

Environmental expenditures

Liabilifies for environmental remediation resulting from past
operations or evenis are recognised in the period in which an
obligation to a third party arises and the amount can be
reasoncbly estimated. Measurement of liabilities is based on
current legal requirements ond existing fechnology. Recognition
of any joint and several liability is based upon Group companies’
best estimate of their final pro-rata share of the liability. Liabilities
are determined independently of expected insurance recoveries.
Recoveries are recognised and reported as separate events and
brought into account when reasonably certain of redfisation.

The carrying amount of liabilities is regularly reviewed and
adjusted for new facts or changes in law or technology.

Decommissioning and restoration costs

Estimated decommissioning and restoration costs are based on
current requirements, technology and price levels. In respect of oil
and gas production activities, the estimated cost is provided over
the life of the proved developed reserves on ¢ unit-of-production
basis. The recorded liabilities are reflected as o provision in the
Statement of Assets and Liabilities. For other activifies, the
esfimated cost is provided over the remaining life of o facility

on a straighi-fine basis once an obligation crystallises and the
amount can be reasonably estimated. Changes in estimates of
costs are accrued on a prospective basis.

Deferred taxation

Deferred taxation is provided using the comprehensive licbility
method of accounting for income taxes based on provisions of
enacted laws. Recognition is given to deferred tax assets and
liabilities for the expected future fax consequences of events that
have been recognised in the Financial Statements or in the tax
returns. In estimating these fax consequences, consideration is
given fo expected future events. The measurement of deferred
tox assets is reduced, if necessory, by a valuation allowance
representing the amount of any tax benefits for which there is
uncertainty of redlisation.

Employee retirement plans
Retirement plans to which employees contribute and many
non-conributory plans are generally funded by payments 1o
independent trusts. Where, due fo local conditions, a plan is not
funded, @ provision which is not less than the present value of
accumulated pensian benefits, based on present salary levels,
is included in the Financial Statements. Valuations of both funded
and unfunded plans are carried out by independent achuaries.
Pension cost primarily represents the increase in actuarial
present value of the obligation for pension benefits based on
employee service during the year and the interest on this
obligation in respect of employee service in previous years,

net of the expected refurn on plan assefs.

Posfretirement benefits other than pensions

Seme Group companies provide certain posiretirement heclth
core and fife insurance benefits fo refiress, the enfitlerment to

which is usually based on the employee remaining in service up

o retirement age and the completion of a minimum service period,
The expected costs of these benefits are accrued over the periods
employees render service to the Group. These plans are not
funded.. A provision is included in the Financial Statements which
is sufficient to cover the present value of the accumulated '
postretirament benefit obligation based on current assumptions.
Valuations of these obligations are carried out by independent
actuaries,

Saies proceeds

Scles proceeds are determined by reference ka the sales price
of goods delivered and services rendered during the period.
Sales between Group companies are based on prices generally
equivatlent ko commercially availoble prices.

Administrative expenses

Administrative expenses are those which do not relate directly

fo the activities of a single business segment and include expenses
incurred in the management and co-ordination of multi-segment
enferprises.

Research and development

Research and development expenditure is chorged to income as
incurred, with the exception of that on buildings and major items
of equipment which have dlternative use.

Reclassifications
Certain prior-year amounts hove been reclassified to conform
with current-year presentation.




3 Division of Group net income between the

5 Other comprehensive income

Parent Companies 2000 $million
The division of Group net income, in accordance with Note 1, Cradit/ [Charge)
is as follows: Prectax Jax At
2000 $million Curfem_:)f tra'nsluﬁon differences [2,677) {51y (2.728)
Torol  Royol Durdh ShallTransport Reclassifications 11 - T
16G%) M%) Cyrrency translation differences
Group net income 12,719 7,631 5,088  netof reclassifieations (2,666) (51) (2,717
fess net distributions to Unrealised gains/(losses} an securities {205) 8 {197}
Parent Companies 8,579 5,147 3,432  Reclassifications (50) 9 (41)
Undistributed net income 4,140 2484 1636 Unreglised gains/({losses) on securifies
1999 - net of reclassifications (255 17 {238)
mikon s - - s .
o R W — Minimum pension fiability odjusments {115) 45 {70}
(60%) {40  Cther comprehensive income {3,036) 11 (3,025)
Group net income 8,584 5,151 3,433
less net distributions fo 1999 § miflion
Parent Companies 5,631 3,379 2,252 Cradit/(Charge)
Undistributed net income 2,953 1,772 1,181 Pra-test Tax Alter fox
Currency translafion differences {1,485) 23 {1,462)
1998 $milion  Redlassifications 19 - 19
Yot RopsiCuich ShelTonspot - vency iranslation differences
Group net incame 350 net of reclassifications (1,464) 23 (1,443}
Dish:ibuﬁons f_rom Unrealised gains/{fosses) on securifies 266 (31} 235
'E'O'cf;sd 10'"'"95 5,362 Reclassifications {3y 1 {30)
Net distribulions to " - -
: Unrealised gains/[losses) on securities
Parent Companies 5712 3,485 2227 net of reclassifications 235 {30) 205
Tox benefit referable to — on bty adi
net distribufions accruing Minimum pension ligbi ity adjustments {139) 44 {95}
to Shell Transport 7 - 97 Other comprehensive income {1,370} 37 (1,333}
Divisible for 60:40 purposes 5,809 (s 3,485 402,324 .
Disiributions from retained earnings 5362 053,217 womi2,145 1998 § millicn
Credit/{Chorge)
4 Parent Companies’ interest in Group net assets Predta Tox _ Aeriax
. S milloa Currency translation differences 477 (18} 451
5000 o5 e Reclassifications 21 - 2t
- Currency fransiation differences
Invested b’f Pcfrenf Compames . 74 741 741 net of reclassifications 498 {16} 482
Profits capitalised by Group companies 3,242 3,241 3,241 T p—T — 1 = TS
Relained earaings of Group companies 59,130 54991 52,038 TRCTRCgane losses} an securifies 225 { 51 15
Parent Companies’ shares held eciassineatons (22) (17}
by Group companies {Note 22) (r,atn) (1,111} (700]  Unreolised gains/{losses) on securifies
Cumulative currency translation net of reclassifications 193 {24} 169
diFFere]n::j /| (4.647) {1,930 (487} Minimum pension fiability adjustments (23 10 (13
Unreclised gains/{losses) on securities 129 367 162 h hemsive %
Minimum pension liability adjusiments (198) [128) {33) Qtier comprenensive income 468 (30) 38
Balonce at December 31 57,086 56,171 54,962

Earnings refained by the subsidiary and associated companies of
the Group Holding Companies (namely Shell Pefroleum N.V. and
The Shell Petroleum Company Limited) and Shell Petroleum Inc.
amounted to $21,029 million at December 31, 2000 (1999:
$21,812 million; 1998: $22,632 million). Provision has not been
made for taxes on possible future distribufion of these undistributed
earnings as these earnings have been, or will be, substantially
reinvested by the companies concerned. It is not, therefore,

meaningful fo provide for these taxes nor is it practicable to estimate

their hull amount or the withholding fax element.
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Notes to Financial Statements

continued

6 Associated companies
{a) Income
Associated companies engage in similar businesses fo Group
companies and play an important part in the overall operating
activities of the Group. Consequently, the Group share of operafing
profits arising from associated companies is seen as a contribution
to the total Group operating profit and is shown as such in the
Statement of Income. The Group share of interest income, inferest
expense, currency exchange gains/losses and taxation of
associated companies has been included within those items in the
Statement of Income, .

A summarised Statement of income with respect fo the Group
share of net income from associated companies, together with a
segment analysis, is set out below:

S million

2000 1999 1998

Net proceeds 60,896 A0,970 33,464
Costof sales 51,692 33,646 30,944
Gross profif 9,204 7,324 2,520
Other operafing expenses 5,345 5,003 3,276
Opercting profit/{loss) 3,859 2,321 (756}
inferest and other income 111 76 75
Interest expense 498 339 313
Currency exchange geins 7 4 39
Income before taxation 3,479 2,062 [955)
Toxafion 1,515 966 489
Net income 1,964 1,096 {1,444}

Cost of sales in 1998 includes $2,243 million relafing to the
impcirment of certain fixed assets, primarily in the Exploration and
Production segment, mainly resulting from the downward revision
in expectation of long-term sustained oil prices. The related tax
effects are not included in taxation above, but are reflected in the
results of Group companies holding such investments.

income by segment $ million
2000 1999 1998
Exploration and Production 998 459 (2,054)
bownstream Gas and Power 343 213 289
Qil Products 535 319 340
Chemicals 115 117 10
Other (27) (12) (291
1,964 109  [1,444)
(b) Investments
£ million
2000 1999
Shares Loans Totul Yoloi
AtJanuary 1 14,722 1,963 16,686 14,686
New investments 605 556 1,161 1,024
Net asset transfers to associates,
disposais and other movements 1,167 69) 1,098 (392]
Net income 1,964 - 1,964 1,096
Dividends {1,832) - (L83 (1,519
Currency iranslation differences  (364) {65) {429} (209)
At December 31 16,263 2,385 18,648 16,686

In 2000, the net asset transfers to associates, disposals and other
movements mainly comprise the effects of the formation of Basell,
the expansion of the InferGen joint venure, the exchange of assets
for an additional interest in Sakhaiin and the disposal of the
Group's interest in Aliura.

The formation of Basell involved the combination of the Group's
palyclefins operations with those of BASF, namely Montell {Group
interest: 100%), Elenac {Group interest: 50%; BASF: 50%) and
Targer (BASF: 100%). The increase in the Group's interest in the
InferGen joint venture from 50% to 68% was a result of ransferring
certain of the Group's gos pipeline and power assats in the USAto
the InterGen joint venture. The Group does nof exercise control
over the InterGen joint venture and therefore accounts for its
investment on the equity basis.

A summarised Statement of Assets and Liabilities with respect
fo the Group share of investmenis in associated companies is set
out below:

% million
2000 1999
Fixed assets 24,184 22,300
Current assets 9,745 8,590
Total assets 33,929 30,890
Current lichilifies 9,424 8,690
Long-term liabilities 5,857 5514
Net gssets 18,648 16,684
An analysis by segment is shown in Note 24,
The Group's major investments in associated companies at
December 31, 2000 comprised:
Segrmenl Cowntry of
MName Group interest incorporation
Explorafion and Production
Aera 52% UsSA
Brunei Shell 50% Brunei
Sakhalin 55% Bermuycta
Woodside 34% Awustralia
Downstream Gas and Power
InterGen 68% The Netherlonds
Nigeria ING 26% Nigeria
Qil Products
Equilon 56% USA
Motiva 35% USA
Showa Shell 50% Japan
Chemiccis
Basell 50% The Netherlands

{c} Transactions between Group companies and associated
companies

Transactions between Group and associated companies mainly

comprise sales and purchases of goods and services in the

ordinary course of business and in total amounted to:

$ million

2000 199% 1998

Charges to associated companies 15,590 12476 11,620
Charges from associated componies 5,792 4016 4,046

Balances outstanding at December 31 in respect of the above
transactions are shown in Notes 13 and 17.




7 Interest and other income

{b} Taxes payable

$ million $ million
2000 1999 - 1998 2000 1999
Graup companies Taxes on activifies of Group companies 3,251 2,385
Inferestincome 627 410 487  Soles taxes, excise duties and similar
Other income 236 35 67 levies ond social law faxes 2,865 2,707
. 863 465 554 6,116 5,092
Associated compenies 11} 76 75
974 54 629 (¢} Provision for deferred taxation
The provision for deferred taxation comprises the following tax
& Interest expense  effects of temporary differences: -
) $ million Bl
2000 1999 1998 2000 hicis
Group compories Tangible and infangible fixed assets 9,370 9,813
Inferest incyrred 877 1001 1,113 Otheriems 3,021 2347
less interest capifatised 51 87 931 okl deferred tx liabilities 12,391 12,180
826 914 1,020  Toxlosses carried forward (2,442) {2,820}
Associated companies 498 | 339 313 Provisions
1,324 1,253 1,333 Pensions and simitar cbiiguﬁons {609) {631}
Decommissioning and restoration costs (1,193) (1,275)
9 R Environmental and other provisions {458) {355}
T‘”“"P“ Other itlems {2,828) (2439
{a) Taxation charge for the year s milion Total deferred fox assets (7.528) {7,580}
3000 pyves 1598 Asse;;c::::on allowence 2,145 2,453
5 Net tax assets (5,/383) (517271
Group com .
Cotrant fox cherge 9251 4869 3746 Netdeferred foxlicbilty 7,008 7053
Deferred tax charge/(credit) 507 {139) {2,322
9,758 4730 1,424 The Group hos fax losses carried forward amounting to $6,686
Associated companies 1,515 966 489  million at December 31, 2000. Of these, $2,485 million canbe
11,273 5,69 1,913  carried forward indefinitely. The remaining $4,201 million expires

Reconciliations of the expected tax charge of Group companies to
the actual tax charge are as follows:

§ million

2000 1999 1998

Expected tox charge o statutory rates 9,763 5,768 1,653
Adjustments of valuation allowance {261) 1199} 1173
Adjustments in respect of prior years (89 {79 {135)
Other items 345 (760} 79
Taxafion charge of Group companies 9,758 4,730 1,424

The taxation charge of Group companies includes not only income
taxes of general application but also income taxes ot special rates
levied on income from exploration and production activities and
various additional income and other taxes to which these acfivities
are subject.

in the following years:

$ milfien
2001 7
2002 988
2003 280
2004 272
2005-2009 1,227
2010-2015 1,427
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Notes to Financial Statements

continyed

10 Tangible and intangible fixed assets

§ million
2000 969
Total Total
Targible Inbanggible Group Group
Cost
At January 1 122,150 4,432 126,582 132,599
Capital expenditure 6,010 199 6,209 7,409
Sales, refirements
and other movements® (11,083) (2,096} (13,179} (8,344
Currency translation
differences (5468} (5%} {5,519} (4,582)
At December 31 111,609 2484 114,093 126,582
Depreciation
At Januory 1 65,552 1,797 67,343 49,213
Depreciation, deplefion and
amortisation charge 7,172 713 7,885 6,520
Sales, retirements and
other movements® {5,261) {1,005) (6,266) {5,539}
Currency franslation
differences {(3,168) (200 (3,188] (2,831]
At December 31 64,295 1,479 65774 67,343
Net 2000 47,314 1,005 48,319
1999 56,598 2,641 59,239

a  Includes ransfers ko ossociated companies {refer jo Note 6(b).

Capitol expenditure, fogether with new investments in associated
companies, and the depreciation, deplation and amorfisation
charge are shown in Note 24, classified, consistent with cil and gas
industry practice, according to operating activities. Such a
dassification, raiher than one according to type of asset, is given in
order to permit a befter comparison with other companies having
similor activifies. '

The net balances t December 31 include:

§ smillion
2000 1599
- Capilalised casts in respect of assets nof yef used

in operations .
Unproved properties 2,167 2,232

Proved properties under development and
other assets in the course of construction 4,434 4,940
6,601 7,172

Depreciation, depletion and amortisation charges fer the year in
the fable above are included within the following expense headings
in the Stafement of Income:

$ million

20060 [Kkad 1796

Costof sales 6,689 5,141 7,969
Selling ond distribution expenses 1,087 1,225 1,260
Administrative axpenses 57 88 100
Exploration . 10 12 10
Research and development ' 84

9,423

Depreciation, depletion and amortisation charges for 2000 include
$1,345 million (1999: $147 million; 1998: $2,177 million)
relating to the impairment of tangible fixed assets, and $440
million {1999: nil; 1998: $836 million) relating fo the impairment
of infangible fixed assets. Such charges are recorded within cost of
sales. The 2000 impairment charges relate fo assets held for yse
($1,433 million; 1999: $133 million; 1998: $827 million} and to
ussets held for sale {$352 million; 1999: $14 million; 1998:
$2,186 million). For 2000 the impairments mainly relate to Ol
Producis resulting from o downward revision in the long-ferm
expectation of certain refinery margins, and fo Downsiream Gas
and Power resulting from restructuring of the business in the USA.
For 1998 the impairments mainly relate to Chemicals, resulting
from the decision fo dispose of a significant portion of the portfolio,
to a disposal decision relating fo certain Downstream Gas assels,
due to a significant downturn in business conditions and a strategic
review, and to Exploration and Production, mainly resulting from
the downward revision in expectation of long-term suskained

oil prices.

Nt fixed assets af December 31, 2000 include assets held for
sale fotalling $0.9 billion {1999 $2.4 billion), consisting primarily
of assefs in the Chemicols ond Cther industry segments. It is
expected that the sales of these assets will accur in 2001.
Operating profits/{losses) included in the Statement of Income
relafing to these assets fotalled $69 million in 2000 {1999
$100 million; 1998: 3({14) million}.

11 Otherlong-term assets

Reflecting their non-current nature, deferred charges and
prepayments due after one year and other non-current assets are
presented separately as “Other long-term assets”. At December 31,
2000 these include $5,241 million {1999: $3,865 million) of
deferred charges and prepayments {including assets from risk
management activities), of which $3,844 million {1999: 33,082
miffion} relates fo prepaid pension costs.

12 Inventories

3 million

2000 1999

inventories of oil and chemicals 7,253 6,981
Inveniories of materials 631 757
7,884 7,738

Ok the total inventories, $807 million af December 31, 2000
{1999: $872 million) wholly in North America are valued by the
LIFO method. The excess of FIFO cost over the carrying amount of
such UFO inventories was $551 million {1999: $334 millicn).




13 Accounts receivable The following relates only to short-term debt excluding long-term

el
smilion  debt due within one year: <
2000 1999 Smilion  JSY
Trade receivables 13,277 11,535 2000 1999 g
Amaunts awed by associated companies 2,587 2,626 Maximum amount oufstanding ‘ , <
Chher receivables 2,799 3,181 atthe end of any quarter 3,334 8,950 =
Deferred charges und prepayments (Notes 17 and 28(d)} 7,948 1,261 Average amount outstonding 3,298 7,13t g’
26,611 18,603  Amounts due to banks and other =
credit institutions 1,589 1,534 o
Unused lines of shor-term credit 6,541 7,104 o
Provisions for doubtful items deducted from accounts receivable Approximate average inferest rafe on: “%
amounted to $220 million at December 31, 2000 {1999: average amount outstanding 7% 6% Y
i . omount oulstanding at Becember 10% @
$210 million). ding at December 31 &%

14 Investments - securities and shorf-term securities {b) Long-term debt
{a} Investments - securities $ million

E fments - i ' I P |. F . 2000 1999
nvestments - securities mainly comprises a portfelio of equity Dobore ond oo 689 1963
and debt securities required to be held long term by the Group
. . . .. . Amouvnts due to banks and
insurance companies as security for their insurance activities. These  other eredit insfitutions 2,166 3,645
securities are classified as avaitable for sale. Of these, $594 million 3,815 5,608
at December 31, 2000 {1999: $580 million) are debi securities, Capitalised lease obligafions 255 401
the maturities of the greater part of which exceed five years. Long-term debt . 4,070 8,000
addlong-term debt due within one year 1,499 1,668

(b} Short-term securities (including those classified Long-ferm debt including

as cash equivalents) fong-term deht due within one year 5,569 7.677

The total carrying amount of short-term securities, induding those
classitied as cash equivalents, is $7,047 million at December 31, Pledges of assets have been given, mainly in respect of bank leans,

2000 (1999: $781 million), Of these, $6,460 million are of a to the extent of $1,506 million at December 31, 2000 {1999:
trading nature {1999 $495 million). The remainder are debt $1,5%4 niillicn). :
securities which are dassified as available for sale. Unused lines of long-term credit amounted to $218 million
Short-term securities af December 31, 2000 amounting at December 31, 2000 (1999: $767 million).
to $174 million {1999: $121 million} are listed on recognised The remainder of this note relates fo long-term debt including
stock exchanges. the short-term part but excluding copitalised lease obligations.
Long-term debt denominated in dolfars amounted to $4,669
15 Debt million at December 31, 2000 {1999 $5,806 million). The
{a) Short-term debt approximate weighted average interest rate in 2000 was 7% for
smiicn  dallar debt and 7% for total debt.
2000 i The aggregate maturities of long-term debts are:

Debentyres and other loans ¥,222 4,885 S million
Amounts due to banks and other credit -

s e . 2001 1,458
institufions [including long-term debt '
due within one yeor) 2,094 1,991 2002 1,308

33te 6876 208 7
Copitalised lease obiigations 47 46 2005 ?Qi
Shart-term debt 3,357 6,922 20062010 1.008
fess long-term debt due within one yeor 1,499 1,668 : -
Short-term debt excluding

long-term debt due within one year 1,858 5,254
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Notes to Financial Statements

continued

16 Commitments

(a) Leasing arrangements

The future minimum lease payments under operating leases and
capital leases, and the present value of net minimum capital lease
payments at December 31, 2000 were as follows:

{b) Long-term purchase obligations

Group companies have uncondifional long-term purchase
obligations associated with financing arrangements. The
aggregate amount of payments required under such obligafions
at December 31, 2000 is as follows:

$ million $ million
Ogerating Copitol 2001 241
feoses = 2002 256
2001 1,401 49 2003 259
2002 859 8 00 268
2003 711 61 2008 243
2004 508 48 2004 and chter 3,238
2005 399 46
2006 and afer 2056 209 4535
Total minimum poyments 5934 456
Jess execufory costs and inferest 10 The agreements under which these unconditional purchase
Present value of net minimum capital lease payments 204  Obligations arise relate mainly to the purchase of chemicals

In general, the above future minimum operating lease payments
are colculated on a fime basis. The figures represent minimum
commitments existing at December 31, 2000 and are nota
forecast of future total rental expense.

Total rental expense for all operating leases was as follows:

$ emillion
2000 1999 1998
Minimum rentals 31197 1,223 1,615

Confingent rentals 121 162 167
Sub-lease rentals {107) (1004 (204}

1,211 1,285 1,578

Feedstock and of utilities and o the use of pipelines.
Payments under these agreements, which include additional
sums depending upon actual quantifies of supplies, amounted to

$190 million in 2000 {1999: $181 million).

17 Accounts payable and accrued liabilities

£ million

2000 1999

Trade paycbles 10,687 9,282
Amounis dus fo associated companies 1,314 913
Pensians and similar obligations 187 192
Other payebles [Notes 13 and 28(dj} 9,773 3,280
Aceruals and deferred income 4,652 4,441
26,613 18,108

18 Long-term linbilities -~ Other

This includes amounts in respect of liabilifies from risk management
activifies, advance payments under long-term supply contracts,
deposits, ficbilities under staff benefit programmes, deferred
income and environmental liabilities. The amount includes

$483 million at December 31, 2000 (1999: $562 million} which
does notfall due until more than five years after the respective
balance sheet dates.



19 Statement of Cash Flows

This statement reflects the cash flows arising from the activities of
Group companies as measured in their own currencies, ranslated
to dollars ot quarterly average rates of exchange.

Accordingly, the cash flows recorded in the Statement of Cash
Flows exclude both the currency translation differences which arise
as a result of translating the assets and liabilities of non-doliar
Group companies to dollars at year-end rates of exchange
{except for those arising on cash and cash equivalents) and
non-cash investing and financing activities. These currency
translation differences and non-cash investing and financing
adfivities must therefore be added to the cash flow mavements ot
average rates in order fo arrive at the movements derived from
the Statement of Assets and Liabilities.

2000 $ million
Movements
Movesnents Movements darived from
anising from fom Shaterment of
currency  Stolementof Non-cozh Assels and
. rronslolion Carsh Flaws mavements LibiliFes
Tangible and intangible
fixed gssets {2,331) (8,481} (148) (10,920)
Investiments — associates (429) 927 1,464 1,962
laventaries (535) 1,268 {587) 146
Accounts receivable (838) 10,007 (3,181) 8,008
Cash and cash equivalents {75) 7,463 - 7,388
Short-term debt 535 3,271 (206) 3,600
Short-term part of
long-term J:I.;r {159) 124 - {35)
Accounts paycble and
accrued liabilities (168) (9.741) 1,404 {8,505)
Taxes paycble 408 (967) {a65)  (1,024)
Long-term debt 159 1,793 (23 1,939
Deferred taxation and
other provisions 554 (491) 332 395
Other (as6p {1,273 {610} {2,039}
Adjustment for Parent
Companies’ shares held
by Group companies and
Cther comprehensive
income excluding currency :
tanslotion differences 308 200 -
(2,717} 4,140 - 915

The main non-cash movements relate to the contribution of assets
and liabilities fo associated companies {refer to Note 6(b}).

Income faxes paid by Group companies tofalled $8.8 billion
in 2000 {1999: $4.6 billion; 1998: $4.0 billion). Interest paid by
Group companies was $0.9 billion in 2000 {1999: $1.0 billion;
1998: $1.1 hillionl.

20 Employee emoluments and numbers
(a}) Emoluments

S million
2000 1999 1998
Remuneratton 4,550 4,980 5,260
Sccial law taxes 3%0 467 476
Pensions and similer obligations [Note 21) (577) 10 245
4,373 5437 5,981

{b) Average numbers
thousands
2000 1999 1998
Explorafion and Production 13 14 16
Downstream Gas and Power 2 1 1
Oil Products 58 57 58
Chemicals 14 18 20
Other 8 9 7
95 99 102

(<} Yeor-end numbers
thousands
2000 1999 1998
Explaration and Production 13 13 15
Downstream Gas and Power .2 1 1
Ol Products 58 56 58
Chemicals 16 17 20
Chher 7 9 8
90 %6 102

in addition to remuneration above, there were charges in 2000
relating to provisions for redundancy of $120 million (1999: $386
million; 1998; $616 million}.

In 1999 the charges relate o 4,500 employees, mainly inthe
Exploration and Production, Oil Products and Chemicals segments;
in 1998 the charges relate to 4,700 employees, mainly in the Ol
Products and Chemicals segments. By December 31, 2000 a fotal
of 7,600 of those offected had left employment. -

The amounts of the provisions made in 1999 and 1998 and the
related movements up to December 31, 2000 are given in the
following table. Payment of the provisions remaining at December
31, 2000 is expected to take place during 2001.

$ millicn

Comulkiivi poymenis Currency
. i made ot wanslation  Provisions ot
Provisions recorded in Dec3T  effact and other Dec 31
1999 1998 2000 movements 2000
386 416 {719) (104) 179
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Notes to Financial Statements

continued

21 Employee retirement plans and other postretirement benefits
Retirement plans are provided for permanent employees of oll major Group companies. The nature of such plans varies according to the
legal and fiscal requirements and economic conditions of the country in which the employees are enguged. Generdlly, the plans provide
defined benefits based on employees’ years of service and average final remuneration.
Some Group compdinies have established unfunded defined benefit plans to provide certain posrefirement health care and life
insurance benefits to their retirees, the entitlement to which is usually based on the employes remaining in service up to refirement age

and the completion of a minimum service period.

Plan assets principally comprise marketable securities and property holdings.

$ million
Pension benefits Other benefiis
2000 199% 2000 1599
Usa Other Yotol UsA Cther Totat
Change in benefit obligation
Obligations for benefits based on
ernp|90yee service to date ot January 1 30,808 34,265 728 322 1,050 ?12 394 1,306
Incraase in present vaius of the obligafion for benefits
based on employee service during the year 681 758 10 4 14 17 10 27
Interest on the obligation for benefits in respect of
employee service in previous years 1,700 1,719 61 16 77 54 17 71
Benefit payments mede (1,651} {1,740} {48} {17) {65) {41} (27} {68}
Currency franslation effects/other components {(118) (4,194} 87 {63) 24 {214} 72 {286)
Chbligations for benefits bosed on )
employee service to dote ot December 31¢ 31,420 30,808 838 262 1,100 728 K7y 1,050
Change in plan assets
Plan assets held in trust at fair value ot Junuary 1 48,141 42,999
Actual return on plan assets {1,254) 9,610
Employer contributions 211 232
Plan porficiponts’ contributions 2 22
Benefit payments made (1,651} {1,740}
Currency translation effects/other components {3,135} (2,982}
Plan assets held in trust at Foir volue at December 31° 42,333 48,141
Plon assets in excess of/{less than) the present value
of obligations for benefits at D ber 31 10,913 17,333 (838) {262) {1,100} {728) {322} - (1,050}
Unrecognised net (gains)/losses remaining from the
adoption of current method of defermining pension costs {136} {221}
Unrecognised net {gains)/losses since adoption (9,120) (15,923} n 12 23 1178) 21 [157)
Unracognised prior service cost/[credit] 3,159 550 7 - 7 (9) 2 ]
Net amount recognised 2816 1739  (834) (250) (1,084}  {915) (299} (1.214)
Amounds recognised in the
Statement of Assets and Liabilities consist of:
Prepaid benefit costs 3,844 3,082
Accrued benefit liabilities (1,331} (1,541) {834) (250) (1,084) {915} {299 (1,214)
Accumulated other comprehensive income 313 198
Net amount recognised 2,816 1,739 {834} {250y {1,084) [915) 299y 1,214)

a  Feremployee

retirement plons with benefit obligation in excass of plan assels, the respective amounts at Decsmbar 31, 2000 were benefit obligakions of $2,526 million {1999: $2,885 million) and pian assets
of $1,767 miltion (1999: $2,110 million}. The abligation for pansion benefits at December 31, 2000 in respect of unfunded plans was $623 million (1999: $670 million).




21 Employee retirement plans and other postretirement benefits confinued

3
Benefit costs for the year comprise: 2
$ million g
Pensien berefils ‘ Other borefits  [lE
2000 1999 1998 2000 199¢ 1998 il
USA Other Tatal UsA Cher Total UsA Cther Totai =
)
Service cost 681 758 808 10 4 14 17 10 27 19 10 29 3
Interest cost 1,700 1,71%9 1,938 61 16 77 54 17 71 57 18 75 =
Expected refurn 9;;-
on plan ossefs (2,839 (26377 (2,495) 3
Net tatal of other <
components {284) {32) [6) {3) 2 )] i3 3 - {31} 4 (27} =
(=]
Cast of defined : =
benefit plons {742} (192) . 45 68 22 90 68 30 98 45 3z i
Payments fo defined
contribution plans 75 84 123
(667} {108} 168 68 22 90 48 30 98 45 32 77

Discount rates, projected rates of remuneration growth and expected rofes of return on plan assets vary for the different plans as they are
determined in the light of local conditions. The weighted averages applicable for the principal plans in the Group are:

Pension benefits Othar bonefils

2000 1999 - 2000 1999

USA Other USA Other

Discount raie 6.1% 6.0% 7.5% 6.3% 7.8% 6.1%
Projected rafe of remuneration growth 4.06% 3.7%
Expected rafe of return on plan assets 7.7% 7.4%

Health care cost frend rate in year after reporfing year 7.0%  2.8% 6.0% 2.7%

Ultimate health care cost trend rate 5.0% 1.5% 50% 1.4%

Year ulimote health care cost trend rote is applicable 2005 2002 2002 2001

The effect of a one percentage point increase/ldecrease} in the annual rate of increase in the assumed health care cost trend rates would
be to increase/[decrease} annual postretirement benefit cost by approximately $13 million/($11 million) and the accumulcted
postretirement benefit obligation by approximately $139 miflion/($120 million).

22 Stock options and Parent Companies’ shares held by Group companies
Certain Group companies have outstanding stock options granted to executives and other key employees of those and other Group
companies. The oplions are granted, according to the particular option plan, for periods of not more than five or ten years of prices not
less than the market value at the dale of granting the option. Options for periods of ten years are subject to @ vesting period of three years.
The Senior Executive Stock Option Scheme has been in operation for over 30 years providing stock options to the most senior
executives of the Group outside the US and Canada from fime to time. Beginning in 1995, options were granted fo a larger group, now
over 1,100 managers. This enlargement was part of @ move to performance-related pay for the wider management cadre of the Group
which, by aligning remuneration with shareholder interest, is intended to support the drive for continuous enhancement in business
performance.
In 2000 50% of the stock options granted fo the most senior executives were made subject to performance conditions with a three-year
vesting period, Also in 2000 stock options were granted to senior and key staff of a US Group company under a new scheme of that
compony for o period of fen years with o 1-3 yeor vesting period ond, for senior stoff, subject to similar performance conditions.
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Notes to Financial Statements

continued

22 Stock options and Parent Companies’ shares held by Group companies confinued
The following toble shows, in respect of these plans, the options exercised and coptions granted during the year, and the number of shares
under option at December 31, 2000:

Exercised Granted Under opficn
Royal Dutch ordinary shares 1,000,400 5,681,020 10,214,440
Shell Transport Ordinary shares 5,948,020 13,551,400 41,934,904
Shell Canodo common shares 287,056 - BOD, 500 2,559 550°

a  Unissued,

In connection with other incentive compensation plans linked to the appreciation in value of Royal Dutch ordinary shares, at December 31,
2000 a Group company holds 8,603,200 (1999: 8,148,600} Royal Dutch ordinary shares in order to hedge a portion of these plans”

. obligations. The carrying amount of these shares at December 31, 2000 is $505 million (1999: $487 million].

The Shell Petroieum Company Limited and Shell Petroleum N.V. each operate a savings-related stock option scheme, under which
options are granted over shares of Shell Transport at prices not less than the market value on a date not more than 30 days before the
date of the grant of option and are normally exercisable after complefion of a three-year or five-year contractual savings period.

The following foble shows, in respect of these plans, the ophons exercised and options granted during the yeor, and the number
of shares under option at December 31, 2000.

Exarcised Granted Undler option
Shell Transport Ordinary shares 6,249,129 2,538,51C 19,537,725

Parent Companies’ shares held by Group companies at December 31 in connection with stock option plans were as follows:

2000 1999
Royc! Dufch ardinary shares 8,092,206 5,944,206
Shell Transport Qrdinary shares 60,277,872 60,762,455

In oddition, 33,600 shares of Royal Dutch were held by Group companies at December 31, 1999 and 2000.

The net cost of these shares at December 31, 2000 is $806 million {1999: $624 million) and, together with the shares with a carrying
amount of $505 million (1999: $487 million) held in connection with other incentive compensalion plans, is reflected as o deduction from
Parent Companies’ interest in Group net assets.

23 Decommissioning and restaration ¢osts
For the purposes of calculating provisions for decommissioning and resforation costs, estimated fotal ulfimate liabilities of $3.4 billion ot
December 31, 2000 {1999: $3.8 billion) were used. Such estimates are subject fo various regulatory and technological developments.




24 Information by geographical area and by indushry segment
(a) Geographical area

$ million
2000 1999 1998
MNat Fixed Net Fixed Net Fixed
proceeds ossels proceeds assefs proceeds csets
Europe 6B,060 22,102 51820 26338 44374 29,487
Other Eastern Hemisphere 34,148 22,767 21,068 23,612 17785 22,255
UsSa 26,089 15,884 17,306 19,815 16,603 22,426
Other Western Hemisphere 20,853 8977 15172 8,766 14930 8,590
Total Group 149,146 69,730 105366 78,529 93,692 82,758
{b) Industry segment
2000 $ million
Exploretion  Dewnshream
Total end Gas and il Corporcte
Group  Production Power Products  Chemicols  and Other
Scles
third parties 149,146 13,468 15,991 104,002 15,205 480
inter-segment 14,326 496 2,280 1,102 -
Net proceeds 27,794 16487 106,282 16,307 480
Operating profit/{loss)
Group companies 20,641 17,681  (360) 2,789 876  [345)
Group share of associated companies 3,859 2,007 646 990 240 (24}
24,500 19,688 286 3,779 1,116 {369)
Interest and other income 973 136 198 223 64 353
Inferest expense 1,324 15 A73 763 275 {202}
Currency exchange gains/{losses) {114) {51) (&) (33) (5) {19}
Taxation 11,273 2,645 196 1,246 75 112
Income applicable to minority interests a4 233 {3) {193} 7 -
Net income 12,719 9,880 {188) 2,153 819 55
Total assets at Dacember 31 122,498 36,155 17,767 41,860 12989 13,727
Investments in associated companies at December 31 18,648 4,225 3929 46527 33899 68
Capital expenditure and new investments in associated companies 7,370 3,594 769 1,456 977 174
Depreciation, depletion and amortisation charge
lmpairment 1,785 105 697 824 104 55
Cther 6,100 3,464 144 1,766 620 106
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Notes to Financial Statements

continued

24 Information by geographical area and by industry segment

=
%_ (b} Industry segment continued
= 1799 $ milion
% Explorction  Downstream
P Tatal and Gas and Oif Corporate
i Group  Produdlion Powar Praducls  Chemicals  and Cther
R Scles
o third parties 105,366 9,474 9729 72,450 12,884 827
_g inter-segment 8,849 295 1,570 748 -
5 Net proceeds 18,323 10,024 74,020 13,634 827
—3 Operating profit/(loss)
%. Group companies 12,211 8,510 84 3,644 880 {209)
o Group share of associated companies 2,321 1,016 447 419 249 {10
15,232 9,526 531 4,265 1,129 {219)
Interest and other income 541 14 172 143 42 170
Interest expense . 1,253 240 312 682 284 {265)
Currency exchange gains/{losses) 1 23} (5} g .- 20
Taxafion 5,696 4,599 139 952 {13) 19
Income applicable to minority inkerests 241 159 (6) 73 15 -
Net income 8,584 4,519 253 2,710 885 217
Total assets ot December 31 113,883 36,717 8,743 43,203 17,737 7,483
Investments in iated companies at December 31 14,686 4,222 2,965 6,496 2,828 175
Capital expenditure and new investments in associated companies - 8,433 4,350 840 1,365 1,581 297
Depreciation, depletion and amortisation charge
Impairment ’ 147 78 (69] 44 75 137
Cther 4,373 3,411 155 2,001 682 124
1998 § million
Explorestion  Downskrenm
Taval o Gasand oil Corporate
Group  Production Power Products  Chemicnls  and Other
Sales -
third parties 93,692 8,119 7.796 64,738 12,272 767
inter-segment 7,400 192 1,874 849 -
Net proceeds 15,519 7988 66,614 13,12 767
Operating profit/{foss) .
Group companies 3,860 3,583 (688} 2,123 921) (237}
Group share of associated companies (756} (1,840} - 478 513 21 {28)
3,104 1,743 (210) 2,636 {800} {265}
interest and other income : 629 104 108 163 44 210
Interest expense 1,333 256 278 919 325 {445}
Currency exchange gains/ (losses} 5 {124 {4) 27 3 (9}
Taxation 1,913 1,735 (78) 472 {361) 195
Income applicable to minority inferests 142 91 43 8 1 (1}
Net income 350 {247} {349 1,477 (718 187
Total assets af December 31 110,068 37,619 8,496 41,637 17,082 5,234
Investments in associated companies at December 31 16,4686 3,991 2,280 7,226 2,995 194
Capital expenditure and new investments in associated companies 14,141 6,812 2,125 2,888 2,002 314
Depreciation, depletion and amortisation charge
Impairment 3,013 747 755 196 1,315 -

Cther 6,410 3,183 174 2,019 920 114




25 Oil and gas exploration and production activities 1998 5 million .
{a) Capitalised costs Eastem Hemishere Wesiern Hemisphers Tol S
The aggregate amount of tangible and intangible fixed assets Europe Other UsA Other o
of Group companies relofing to oil and gas exploration and Acguisition of properties o
production activities and the aggregate amount of the related Proved 1 - 2 207 210 e
depreciafion, deplefion and emorfisation ot December 31 are EXUE“P':‘:? 3;2 ;23 52; ‘223 } ;‘sﬁ]' =
. . oral . g
shown in the table below: S millon De?felepmeni 1756 1710 1,119 564 5149 B
2000 1999 1996 }?%gm&% sl!;re olfvg;smﬂ :m]npdmes casts incurrad was 5227 million in 2000 %
cosi o MmN, H mliiony. 9
Proved properfies 57,136 56939 58625 ) 3
Unproved properties 2,308 2,394 2,696 {c} Earnings 2.
Support equipment and facilifies 1,586 1724 1654 Eomings of Group companies from exploration and production ’
61,080 61057 42975 oactivities are given in the table below. These exclude certain
Depreciation financing items and related fax effects. In addition, certain
Proved properties 34,672 33,157 33,403 purchases of raded producf are nefted into sales.
Unproved properties 141 189 182
Supfport eqpuipr:nenf and facilifies 1,033 1,036 917 2000 e e i
35,846 34,382 34,502 Furope . A P
Net capitalised costs 25,184 24,675 28,473 Sales
The Group share of associated compunies” not capitalised costs wes $3,31 million ot thirdparties 5,378 2,296 3,199 1,197 12,070
December 31, 2000{1999: $3,969 millica; 1998: $4,64d miliion). in%ru-;roup 3714 7763 2165 666  14.308
. Net proceeds 9,092 10,059 5,364 1,863 26,378
gsg;\s::rlr::iug;egroup companies during the year in oil and Pmdi‘:ﬁ?n coss’ 1493 2695 4z 538 5,183
= ; e Exploration expense 89 399 190 75 753
gas property acquisition, exploration and development odtivifies, Depreciation,
whether capitalised or charged te income currently, are shown in depletion and
the table below. Development costs exclude costs of acquiring amortisafion 1,429 872 953 315 3,569
support equipment and facilities, but include depreciation thereon. Other incame/{costs) 207 530 378 {314) 301
Earnings before
2000 $miion  axation 6,288 6623 4,172 621 17,704
Eastem Hendsphere Westem Hemisphere Total  Yaxation 2792 4266 1404 173 8,635
Eerope Sther usa Ofber Bamings from . :
Acquisition of properties operahions 3,496 2,357 2,768 448 9,069
Proved 1 - 69 . - 70
Unproved 4 18 34 57 213 1999 § miffion
Exploration 79 421 305 115 920 Easlern Hemisphere Wesiern Hemisphary Fotal
Development 912 1,063 809 575 3,359 Europe Other UsA Otber
Sales
1999 Smion  gidporfies 4,637 1,690 1,542 649 8,518
Enstem Homisphere Westom Horisphere Total intro-group 2,165 4,691 1,491 500 8,847
Evrope Other A Other Net proceeds 6,802 6381 3033 1,149 17,365
Acquisition of properties Production costs® 1,541 2,155 537 295 4,528
Proved 4 4 - - 8 Exploration expense 247 444 194 171 1,060
Unproved 1 4 8 26 76 Depreciation,
Exploration 169 468 324 146 1,107 depletion and
Development 1,025 1,542 741 464 3,772  amorfisolion 1,648 711 851 279 3,489
Other income/[costs) {226) 12 243 81 130
Eornings before
foxation 3,140 3,081 1,712 485 8,418
Toxalion 1,206 2,158 514 250 4,140
Eamnings from
operafians 1,934 923 1,196 225 4,278
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Notes to Financial Statements
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25 Oil ond gos exploration and production activities
(¢) Earnings continued

1998 S million
Eostern Hemisphere Wastern Hemisphare Tatol
Europe Cthar USA Othier
Sales
third parties 4,271 1,258 1,221 43% 7,189
infra-group 1,873 3,602 1,448 476 7,399
Nt proceeds 6144 4860 2,669 915 14,588
Production costs® 1,712 2,050 711 294 4,767
Exploration expense 351 591 361 288 1,591
Depreciation,
depletion and
amartisation 1,314 715 1171 730 3,930
Cther income/{costs) {375) 209 {382} {167) {715)
Earnings before
taxation 2,392 1,713 44 {564 3,585
Taxafion 1,096 1,149 721} 72 1,596
Earnings from
operations 1,296 564 768 {636) 1,989

Taxation includes benefits relating fo impairment charges reflected

in associated companies’ earmnings.

o Induduas certain royalies paid in cosh emounting %0 51,922 million in 2000 (1999: $1,011 million;
1998: $B14 million).

The Gru;.l: share of assaciated companies’ earnings was §990 million in 2000 (1999: $475

million; 1998: ${2,049) million} after deducting faxation of §1,017 million in 2000 (1999: $541 million;

1998: $208 million}. These axclude certain firancing items and refated tox effects.

26 Auditars’ remuneration

$ million
Remuneration of KPMG and
PricewaterhauseCoopers 2000 1999 1998
Audit fees 7 18 18
Fees for non-oudit services 47 30 41

27 Confingencies and litigation
Two production joint ventures, in which the Group has an interest
and which are based in the Netherlands and in Germany

respectively, have co-operated to extract gas on an equal basis from.

a common border areq. In the process of the final redetermination
of gas reserves in the common area it emerged that the German
joint venture has in good faith received considerable quantities of
gas in excess of ifs enfitlement. A dispute between the parties
involved relating to compensation in respect of the over-delivery
was finally setfled by an arbitral award rendered in 1999. There
are however, other issues which remain outstanding: in parficular,
the recovery of royalties paid in respect of the over-delivery and
governmental levies on the compensation awarded. At this fime the
ultimate cost cannot be established with reasonable certainty.
Certain other confingent liabilifies of Group companies, arising
mainly from guarantees for performance obligations, customs duties
and third-party indebtedness, amounted to $4.8 hillion at
December 31, 2000 (1999: $1.9 billion).

Group companies are subject fo @ number of other loss
contingencies arising out of lifigation and claims brought by
governmental ond private parties, In the judgement of the Directors
of the Group Holding Companies no losses, in excess of provisions
made, which are material in relation fo the Group financial position
are likely to arise in respect of the foregoing matters, although their
occurrence may have a significant effect on periodic results.

The operations and earnings of Group companies confinue,
from fime to time, to be alfected 1o varying degrees by political,
legisiative, fiscat and reguiatory developments, including those
relating fo enviranmental protection, in the countries in which they
operate. The industries in which Group companies are engaged
are also subject to physical risks of various types. The nature and
frequency of these developments and events, not all of which are
covered by insurance, as well as their effect on future operations
and earnings, are unpredictable.

28 Financial instruments

Group companies, in the normal course of business, use various
types of financial instruments which expose the Group fo morket
or credit risk. These include those recognised in the Statement of
Assefs and Lighilities jon-balance sheet) and derivative finoncial
instruments. To the extent that financial insfruments are used to
manage exposures, estimated fair values of these instruments will
offset, and be recognised concurrently with, gains and losses
associated with the underlying transactions.

Group companies have procedures and policies in place to fimit
the amount of credit exposure to any counterparty or market. These
procedures and the broad geographical spread of Group
compantes’ activifies limit the Group's exposure to concentrafions
of credit or market risk.

in the event of a counterparty defaulting on payments due to
Group companies the resulting tosses, if any, would be fimited
to the fair values of the instruments on which the default occurred,
The contract/national amounts of the financial instruments
outstanding give an indication of the exient that these financial
instruments are used but not of the exposure to credit or
market risk.

A new US accounting stkandard [FAS 133), as amended,
reqquires all derivative instruments to be recorded in the Statement
of Assets and Liabilities at their fair value. The standard will be
effective for the Group from 2001 and requires a transition
adjustment as at January 1, 2001 to be recorded in the 2001
Financial Statements, Adoption of the standard will not have &
significant effect on the Group’s Financial Statements and the
transition adjustment will be negligible.

Additional data related to derivatives and risk disclosures,
required by the United States Securifies and Exchenge Commission,
are given in the 2000 Annual Report on Form 20-F of Royal Duich
and Shefl Transport. {See inside back cover for defails of where fo
obtain a copy.)




28 Financial instruments confinued
{a)} On-balance sheet inencial insiruments
Financial instruments in the Statement of Assets and Liabilities
include fixed assets: investments — securities, trade receivables,
short-term securities, cash and cash equivalents, short-term and
long-term debt. The estimated fair values of these instruments
approximate their carrying amounts.

The remainder of this note relates fo derivative instruments.

{b) Interest rate risk
Some Group companies, primarily those with specialist trecisury
operations, use derivatives, such as interest rate swaps forward
rate agreements and interest rate caps, to manage their exposure
to movements in inferest rafes and thus fo help achieve target levels
of interest income or expense. The financing of most Operating
Companies is structured on a fleating-rate basis and, exceptin
special cases, further interest rate risk managerment is discouraged.
The effect of these derivatives is reflected, as appropriate, in inferest
expense or inferest income.

The totat contract/ nofional amounts and estimated fair values
of Group companies” interest rate swaps/forward rafe agreements
and inferest rate caps at December 31 are given in the table below:

3$ million
2000 1999
Contract/ Contract/
notioral Estimaled notional Estmated
amount fairvalue armeount Ferir valoe
Interest rate swaps/forward
rafe agreements and
interest rote caps 3,113 {26) 4,435 [54)

The amount of hedging gains or losses on these instruments which
had been deferred ot December 31, 2000 and at Decermbar 31,
1999 in respect of firm commitments was not significant.

{c) Foreign exchange risk :
Foreign exchange derivatives, including forward exchange
contracts and currency swaps/options, are used by some Group
companies. Group companies do not frade in these derivatives, but
rather use forward exchange contracts to maintain an appropriate
currency balance for investments of a irading nature. Group
companies also use these instruments to hedge future transactions
and cosh flows.

The fotal contract/notional amounts and estimated fair values
of Group companies’ forward exchange contracts and currency
swaps ot December 31 are given in the table below:

$ million
2000 199%
Cantract/ Controct!
netional Esfimated nofione Estieneted
amount Fair value amount fair volue
Forward exchange confrocts 5,247 (52) 4,583 12
Currency swaps 1,031 24 1,644 {29}

In addition, Group companies held put and call options ot
December 37, 2000 sach with a contract/ notional amount of
$0.4 biflion {1999: $0.4 billion} and a total estimated fair value
of ${7) million (1999 $(4) million).

The amount of hedging gains or losses on these instruments
which had been deferred at December 31, 2000 and ot
December 31, 1999 in respect of firm commitments was nat
significant.

{d) Commedities
Some Group companies operate as traders in crude oil, natural gas
and ail produds These companies use commodity swaps and
options in the management of their price and timing risks. In
addition, some other Group companies use commedity swaps and
options to hedge the price and timing risks on underlying business
transactions. The effects of transactions in these instruments are
reflected in sales and purchase costs.

The total contract/notional amounts and estimated fair values
of Group companies’ commedity swaps/options at December 31
are given in the toble below:

§ million
2000 1599
Contract/ Confrot/
notianal Estimated nolional Estimated
emaunt Foir vatue ateun fair value
Trading purpases

Assels 22,115 8,144 7,381 478
Lichilities 21,068 (7,877} 6,427 {491)
Not for trading purposes 297 {46) 180 é

The average fair values of cammedity swaps/options used for
trading purposes during 2000 were: assets of $2,834 million
[1999: 531 4 million) and liabilifies of $2,708 millien
{1999: $308 million). Trading gains of $589 million arising on
commodity swaps/ options were included in 2000 income
{1999; gains of $64 million). These gains, which are offset in the
Group's net income by losses on physical sales and purchases,
and the significant increase in contract/notional amounts and
estimated fair values compared with 1999, reflect the increase in
US natural gas prices. With respect to these trading acfivities, the
net exposure at December 31, 2000 to @ movement in oil and gas
prices is not significant.

Group companies also enfer into forward sales and purchase
contracts for commodities which may be seitied by the physical
delivery or receipt of the commodity. These contradts are not

included in the above amounts.
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Reserves

Net quantities of proved cil and gas reserves are shown in the
tables on this page and pages 5% and 60. Proved reserves are
the estimated quantities of oil and gas which geological and
engineering data demonstrate with reasonable certainty to be
recoverable in future years from known reservoirs under existing
economic and operafing condifions. Proved developed reserves
are those reserves which can be expected to be recovered through
existing wells with existing equipment and operating methods.
The reserves reported exclude volumes atiributable to oif and gas
discoveries which are not of present considered proved. Such
reserves will be included when technical, fiscal and other

~ conditions allow them to be economically developed and

Crude oil and natural gas liquids

Supplementary information - oil and gas

produced. Proved reserves are shown net of any quantities of
crude oil or natural gas that are expected to be taken by others
as royalties in kind but do not exclude certain quantities related
to royalties expected to be paid in cash or those related 1o fixed
margin contracts. Proved reserves include certain quantities of
crude oil or natural gas which will be produced under
arrangements which involve Group companies in upstream risks
and rewards but do not transfer title of the product to those
companies.

Oil and gas reserves cannot be measured exactly since
esfimation of reserves involves subjective judgement and arbifrary
deferminations. Estimates remain subject to revision.

Group companies’ estimated net proved reserves of crude oil and natural gas liquids at the end of the year, their share of the net proved
reserves of associated companies at the end of the year, and the changes in such reserves during the year are set out below.

Proved developed and undeveloped reserves roilion borrels
] 2000 1999 1998

Ecstarn ‘Weslern Eastern Weslern Easkern Western
Hemispt Hemisphera Total Hemisghere Hemisphere Totai Hewmisphere Hemisphere Testal

Furope Cither USA Citbar

Eurnpe Onher USA Cther

Europa Cther USA Ciher

Group companies

AlbJanuary ] 1330 6,143 578 458 8509 1,515 5782 940 542 8779 1,423 5156 1034 747 B354

Revisions and '

reclassifications 81 210 15 99 405 1 430 {31) 2 422 268 884 0 (115 1077

Improved recavery a5 142 - 91 279 2 80 - - 8z 12 22 - - k7|

Extensions and :

discoveries 12 188 126 1 327 A3 219 43 ~ 325 28 104 40 2 174
" Purchases of minerals

in place - - - - - - - - - - - 30 1 8 3

Sales of minerals

in place oy (a4 (6} -z Q7 e (66)  (376) M M @By @ m9

Transters to associated

companies in the USA - - - - - - - - - - - - (27} - (27)

Production (224)  (364) (102) (39} (729) (2271 (341} S 40 7230 (215 1374 (M) 47 (753)

At December 31 1,173 6,276 &11 18 8670 1,330 4,143 578 458 8509 1,515 5,782 P40 542 877%

Group share of associated companies :

At January 1 3 442 817 - 1,266 2 426 824 - 1,252 2 av4 93] - 1,327

Revisions and

reclussifications - 1”21 (26) - 95 {n 25 59 - 83 - 5 (137 - {84

Improved recovery - 7 2 - 19 - 18 17 - 35 - - - - -

Extensions and

discoveries - 55 3 - 56 - 12 2 - 14 - 8 -~ - 8

Purchases of minerals

in place - 52 - - 62 - 3 1 - 4 - - 77 - 77

Sales of minerdls

in place - (12) (302 ~ [ - - {17} - (7 - - ~ - -

Transfers from Group

companies in the USA - - - - - - - - - - - - i - 7

Production - (52) (51) - {103) - [36) {69 - 105} - (32} (74) - (106}

At Decembar 31 1 3% am ~ Lo 1 448 817 - 1,266 2 426 824 - 1,252

Total 9,751 9,775 10,031

Minurity interests’ share of proved reserves of Group companies

At Decernber 31 - 54 - 78 13z - 43 - 45 128 - 62 - 78 140

Qil sands million barrels

Group ¢compatiies (before deduction of minority interests)

600  &0O - - ~ 600 400 - - - - -

At December 31 - - -




Reserves
€rude oil and natural gas liquids continved

=
3
Proved developed reserves millionborrels I
2000 1999 1998 g
Eastem Waslem Eastern Weslon Eashern Weslern P
Hernisph Hemisphere Total Hemisphers Hemisphere Total Hemispt Hemisphers Totel =
Europe Other USA Other Euepe Cther USA Other Europe Other USA COther @
Group companies Tg;
At January 1 916 2,505 340 274 4,035 963 2314 502 271 4,050 794 1,991 513 342 3,640 9,
At Decemboer 21 872 2,332 351 257 3,812 916 2,505 240 T4 8035 963 2304 502 271 4050 o
Group share of associated companies 2
At January 1 1 213 638 - 852 1 178 673 - 852 1 172 688 - 841 g
At December 31 1 292 364 - 657 1 213 638 - 852 1 178 673 - 8§52 2

Natural gas
Group companies’ estimated net proved reserves of natural gas ot the end of the year, their share of the net proved reserves of associated
companies at the end of the year, and the changes in such reserves during the year are set out below.

These quantities have not been adjusted to standard heat content.

Proved developed and undeveloped reserves thousand million stondard cubic feet
2000 . 1997 1998
Eastern ‘Wasiern Eastern Western Eastern Wesiern
Hamisphore Hemisphere Total Hamisph Hemisphera Total Hemisphere Hemisphere Total
Europe Other USA Other Europe Other usa Cther Europe Qther Usa Other
Group companies
Af lanuary 1 24,828 21,086 3400 3,533 52847 24848 22,139 4,185 3,141 354,333 24848 17,134 44804 3177 49765
Revisions and
reclossifications 211 {548) (39 =206 (170} 696 [322) 47 711 1,132 1,075 3,760 97 {75) 4,857
Improved recovery 105 215 - - 320 13 &5 - - 78 é 1 - - 7
Extensions gnd
discoveries 55 78 636 29 918 549 392 329 1 1,277 85 07 374 80 744
Purchases of minerals
in place - 5 50 - 55 4 3 - - 7 - 1737 - 217 1,954
Sales of minerals
in ploce m=zn (139 {78) (32) (366} - {674} (522} {118} (1,314 1oy {153y {133} {50} {344}

Transfers to associated

companies in tha USA - - - - - - - - - - - - 3w - {139)
Produchion {1,281} (665} (586) ([230) {2,762} [1,282) [517) 1639} {222) (2,660} [1,2568) 1449) 1618} {188} (2511}
At December 31 23,801 20,132 3,403 31,505 50,842 24828 21086 3,400 3,533 52847 24848 22139 4,18%  3.141 54,333
Group share of associated companies :

At January 1 52 3,047 505 - 5,694 44 5,605 480 - 5,12¢ 34 5793 53% - 4,368
Revisions and

reclassificotions & 344 {209) - 143 {1} (396} 151 - [246) 3 [48) [150) - [195}
Improved recovery - - 2 - 2 - - - - - - - - - -
Extensions and

discoveriss a4 47 5 - 156 13 56 25 - 96 12 86 - - 98
Purchases of minerals

in place - - - - - - - - - - - - 8 - 8
Salas of minerals -

in place - a9 (29 - Bm - - {2) - e - - - - -
Transfers from Group :

companies in the USA - - - - - - - - - - - - 139 - 139
Production 6] [222) [15) - (243} {6) {218) (57} - (281} 50 {226} {56} - {2871
At December 31 56 5,299 86 - 5441 52 5047 595 - 5694 44 54085 480 - 5129
Total 56,283 58,541 60,462

Mincrity interests’ share of proved reserves of Group companies
At December 31 - 292 - 458 950 - 242 - 486 928 - 314 - 409 923
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Supplementary information - oil and gas

continued
Reserves
Natural gas continued
Proved developed reserves thouscnd million standard cubic feet
2000 1999 1998
Eastern Waslarm Eastern Waeslern Ecstern ‘Wesiern
Hemisphers Hemisphere Total Hemisphere Hemisphere Totai Hemisphere Hemispk Total
Europe COrher usa Cther Europe Other USA Cther Europe Cther USA COther
Group companies
At Jancary 1 13,650 46,261 2,714 2,725 25350 144633 5142 3,117 1706 24,598 12,372 32 3017 1,830 2053
At December 31 12,986 6,314 2,347 2,542 24,189 13430 6,261 2714 2,725 25350 14,4633 5142 3,117 1706 24,598
Group share of associated companies
At January 1 51 1,728 453 - 2,232 42 2,259 398 - 2,699 33 2477 380 - 2,890
At December 31 53 1,735 &6 - 1,854 51 1,728 453 - 2,232 42 2,25¢% 398 - 2459

Standardised measure of discounted future cash flows

United States accounting principles require the disclosure of a standardised measure of discounted future cash flows, relating to proved oil
and gas reserve quantities and based on prices® and costs ot the end of each year, currently enacted tax rates and a 10% annual discount
factor, The information so calculated does not provide a reliable measure of future cash flows from proved reserves, nor does it permit a
realistic comparison to be made of one entity with another because the assumptions used cannot reflect the varying circumstances within
each entity. In addifion a substantial but unknown propertion of future real cash flows from oil and gas production activities is expected to
derive from reserves which have already been discovered, but which connet yet be regarded as proved.

& million
2000 1999 . 1598
Easten ‘Waslarn Eostern Western Eashern Western
Hamisphere Hemisphere Total Hemisphere Memisphere Total Hemisphers Hemisphere Totai
Europe Crher USA Other Evrope Cther LUSA Other Europe Other UsA Crher
Future cash inflows 93,126 142,208 37,434 22,961 295,729 83,826 155,408 19,957 12436 271,627 70770 86,91C 17664 9001 184,345
Future preductian
costs ] 16,836 17,547 309¢ 4,453 41,926 18,126 18,101 3,057 2,604 41,888 21,340 18,115 5973 2781 48209
Future development
cosis 2,594 15,514 2,220 1,589 22,017 3,148 14,289 1256 956 21,669 4,551 18,864 2,591 1,028 27,034

Futurg tox expenses 32,091 66,206 12,020 6,608 116,925 24928 72,218 5580 2,559 105,285 17989 27,227 2614 1,812 49442

Fulrenetcashflows 41,605 42,941 20,004 10,311 114,861 37,604 48,800 10,064 4,317 102,785 26,890 22704 6,486 3,380 59,440
Effectof discounting 18,656 22,032 6,828 4,304 51,820 15920 24,196 3,107 2,763 47,986 12,592 12,587 2030 1,582 2879

Standardised measure

of discounted future
cash Aows 23,949 20,909 13,176 6007 53041 21,684 22606 4957 3554 54799 14298 10,117 4456 1,798 30,649
Group share of
ossociated companies 6,120 7,186 : 1,854
Minority interests - 360 - 895 1,253 - 337 - 50C 837 - 106 - 324 430
Change in standardised e of discounted future cash fows § million
2000 1999 1998
At Jonuary | 54,799 30,469 45,274
Net changes in prices and production costs 17,065 43,847 {43,260}
Extensions, discoveries and improved recovery 8,128 3,684 1,428
Purchases/{sales) of minerals in place (a04) (5,943 4615
Movaments %o associated companies in the USA - - (146)
Revitions of previous reserve estimates {560} {4,994} 4,012
Development cost related to future production {1,967) {772 {3,800}
Sales and transfors of oil and gas, net of production costs [21,225) (12,837) {9,821} .
Development cost incurred during the yeor 2,952 3772 5,349
Actretion of discount 9,528 3,147 8,442
Met change in income tax {5,285) {25,794) 20,574
At December 31 63,041 54,799 30,449
a  The wei year-end oil price in 2000 was $20.00/bbl [1999: 521.13/bbl; 1998: $10.48/bbl] and the weighted averoge year-end gas price in 2000 was $14.91/bbl of oil equivalent

hied average
1999: g]].Oé/boe; 1998: $10.44/boe}.




Summarised financial data

Income data % million -
2000 1999 1998 1997 1996 [

Sales proceeds ;6

Oil and gas 175,372 135472 124712 155998 156,542 ol

Chemicals 15,658 13,408 12795 14,822 14409 [

Other 481 826 767 837 813 =

Gross proceeds 191,511 149,706 138,274 171,657 171,964 g

Sales taxes, excise duties and similar Jevies 42,365 44,340 44,582 43,502  A3,651 RS

Ne! proceeds 149,146 105366 93,692 128,155 128313 9(_';

e

Earnings by industry segment® E

Exploration and Production 9,880 4,519 {247} 4,569 4,871 g

Downstream Gas and Power (188) 253 [349) 245 264

Cil Products 1,798 1,687 2,028 2,169 1,903

Chemicals 819 885 (718) 959 897

Cther industry segments {37 {35} (49} 122 ]

Total operating segments 12,272 7309 &74 8,074 7,934

Carporate 92 252 227 - 51 340

Earnings on an estimated current cost of supplies (CCS) basis® 12,364 7,561 901 8,125 8,274

CCS adjustment ] 355 1,023 {551 {372) 612

Net income 12,719 8,584 350 7,753 8,886

Assets and liabilities data (ot December 31) $ million

Tatol fixed and other long-term assefs 76,568 83,491 87,469 85974 85731

Net current assets/ {liabilifies) 3,232 (3,071) {8,541} (1,161} 537

Total debt 7427 12931 13810 10,607 11,816

Parent Companies’ interest in Group net assets 57,086 56,171 54962 60,386 43,006

Minorily interests ) 2,881 2,842 2,701 2,216 3,415

Caopital employed 67,394 71944 71473 73209 78,237

Cash flow data $ million

Cash flow provided by operating activities 18,359 11,059 14729 16,730 - 14,619

Capital expenditure {including copifalised leases} 6,209 7,409 12859 12,274 11,023

Cash fow used in investing activities 1,571 3,023 12500 13,605 10,049

Dividends paid : 5,501 5,811 5,993 5,382 5,149

Cush flow used in financing activities 9,125 6,256 3,582 6,088 5753

Increase/{decrease)} in cash and cash equivalents 7,388 1,326 (1,589} (3,375 243

Other statistics

Return on average copitel employed- 19.5%  12.1% 28%  120%  12.0%

Total debt ratic? 11.0% 18.0% 19.3% 14.5% 15.1%

o Financing costs and minority interests ore affocated 1o segments with effect from 1998, Comparafive data for 1996 end 1997 have been rasiated.

b Onthis basis, costof sales of the valumes seld in the paried is based on the cos of supplies of the same period [instead of using the first-in first-out (FIFC) method of inventory aceounsing used by most Greup
companies} and aliowance is made for the estf tax effect. These eornings are more comparable with those of companies using the loskin first-out (LFO) inventory basis after excloding any irventory

o

CCS sarnings plus the Group shars of intarest axpense, less 1ox on the interest axpense, as @ percentoge of the Group shere of average copitd amployed.
d  Toka debt as a percenbage of copilal emplayed.



Summuarised financial data

continued
M Capital investment $ million
2 2000 1999 1998 1597 1995
o Capital expenditure®
= Exploration and Production 3,801 4137 6,474 5724 4,995
= Downstream Gas and Power 288 470 1816 47 36
g Ol Products 1,258 1,338 2,776 3,818 4,308
o Chemicals 726 1,178 1,491 2,422 1,409
é Cther 136 286 - 302 263 275
-8‘_‘ 6,209 7,409 12,859 12274 11,023
o Exploration expense (excluding depreciation and '
E release of currency franslation differences) 753 1,062 1,595 1,160 1,122
2 New investments in associated companies 1,161 1,024 1,282 1,726 770
g Other investments 414 - - - -
Total capital investment® 8,537 9,495 15,734 15,160 12,915
*comprising
Europe . 1,881 2,654 4,889 5,185 4,832 .
Other Eastern Hemisphere 3,170 3,644 3,987 3,749 3,161
USA 1,86} 1,822 4,695 4,232 3,671
Other Western Hemisphere 1,625 . 1,373 2,165 1,594 1,25%
8,537 @495 15736 15,160 12,915
Quarterly income data $ milioe
2000 199 1998
Ath 3rd 2nd Ist dth Ard 2nel ist Ath 3rd 2ad 1st
Quorter Quarter Guarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Guarter Quorier Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter
Gross proceeds 50,811 49478 426,042 45,180 43,799 40,147 34,368 31,392 34,604 33,141 34,579 35950
less sales taxes, :
excise dufies
ond simifar levies 10,538 10,802 10,1711 10914 11,5846 11,381 10,772 10,621 11,462 11,160 11,179 10,581
Net proceeds 40,273 38,676 35931 34,266 32213 28786 23,596 20771 22942 21,981 23,400 25349
Cost of sales 31,999 31,429 28,204 26,696 2534] 22,441 18,189 15868 21,378 17,170 18,499 19,627
Gross prefit 8,274 7,247 7.727 7,570 6,872 6,345 5,407 4903 1,564 4811 4,901 5,742
Operating profit 5,87 6,016 6,512 6,081 4,713 4,47} 3,240 2,808 {4,716) 2,081 2,518 3221
Net income” 3113 3,060 3,211 3,335 2,582 2,378 1,946 1,678 (3,739) 896 1,497 1,696
Earnings on an i
estimated
current cost of
supplies basis® 3,490 2,768 3,025 3,081 2,285 2,004 1,667 1,605 (3,568) 918 1,608 1,945

a  Copital expenditure includes kngible and intangible fixed assets acquired on purchase of new Group companies and additional joint venture inferests.
b The |<:rgsi decling in net income in the fourth quarter 1998 reflacs specicl charges due moinly to the impairmant of assets and ko restructuring and redundoncy charges. Ses Notes [a), 10 and 20 & the Graup
Financial Stotements.

< Onthis basis, cost of sefes of the volumes sold in the period is based on the cast of supplies of the same period linsteed of using the first-in first-out [FIFO) method of imentory accounting used by most Group
§ompunies} erd ollowance is mede for the es tax effect. These earnings are more oomporuHa with those of companies using the last-in first-out {UFO} inventory basis after excluding any inventory
reerderwn: etfects.




Operational data

Crude oil production Refinery processing infake thousand barrels doily
{induding Group share of associated comparies} thousand barrels daily 2000 1999 1998 1997 1996
2000 1999 1998 1997 1% Crudeoil 2,787 2989 3,207 4057 3771
i?pe g; : ggg g;’g fi; igg Feedstocks 136 148 164 200 193
(Lo}
Middle East 481 453 474 455 456 2,923 3,137 3,371 4,257 3,964
Asia-Pacific 314 247 261 264 290  Europe 1,394 1602 1,670 1723 1,675
USA a7 504 521 491 451 OtherEastern
Other Western Hemisphere 971 983 1,034 1,133 995
Hemisphers 107 109 129 144 125 g?:\ 198 192 308 1,045 970
et Wastern
2278 2268 2354 238 2305 pfemisphero 360 360 359 356 324
milfion lonnes a year 2,923 3,137 3,371 4,257 3,964
Metric equivalent 114 113 118 1é 115
- million lonnes a year
Metric equivalent 147 157 169 213 198
Natural gas pl;odqcﬁon available for sale o o e ek '
{including Group share ol ass;c;f oampanves)l — — million }99.;:! cubic :l:;l; Oil sales thousand borels ey
2000 1959 199% 1957 1956
A81
g‘ﬂf;‘:”&mm 3,815 3529 3455 348 3603 olines 1,794 1435 1,687 2271 27218
Hemisphere 2428 2013 1,848 1958 2,004 Kerosines 542 567 594 704 664
USA 1688 1774 1738 1696  1egs Cos/diesslols 1731 1757 1787 1576 1860
Othor Westorn Fuel o 723 710 748 773 748
Hemisphere 629 508 638 726 753 Other products 784 897 700 836 826
8,212 7924 7.679 7,761 8,134 Tolleil producs 5,574 5,364 5716 6,560 6,316
Crude oil 3,279 3,637 3,248 4,121 4,305
billon tndord cbicmetres ayeor Tyl ol sarles 8853 9003 8964 10681 10421
Metric equivalent 85 82 79 80 84 .
million tonnes @ yeor
Mefric equivolent 544 450 448 534 51
Tanker fleets
fowned/demise-hired and fime- chanlered, of December 31) number of ships .
Group share of Equilon and Motiva volumes
2000 1999 1958 1997 T9%6 '
{not induded above) thewsend barrels dail
Gil hnkers 48 5 ] 73 75 = = 2000 1995 1998 1997 s] 99:
Gas carriers 3 3 & 7 7 Refine ry )
rocassing infake 656 797 656 n/a n/a
milfion deadwaight lonnes ?ﬂf&' oil nd
Oil sankers 4.9 5.5 6.1 77 8.2  produds sales 1,508 1,429 1,070 " nfa n/a
thousand cubic meires
Gas carrers 214 218 435 461 358
Chemicals sales: net proceeds $ million
2000 1999 1998 1997 1594
Europe 5657 5,365 5,381 6,468 6,449
Other Eastern
Hemisphere 1,921 1,621 1,324 1,573 1,448
USA 7,005 5327 4991 5582 5305 _ ) )
Other Western The figures shown in the iables on this page represent the iotals
Hemisphere 532 573 574 432 784  reported by Group companies, refleciing their dealings with third
15205 12,886 12,272 14255 14006 parties and with associafed companies. However, crude oil
production and natural gas production available for sale include
the Group share of these associated companies. A separate fable
Employee numbers {of Decamber 31) sousonds  huass been given in respect of associated companies Equilon and
2000 1999 1998 1997 1996 Mofiva. Crude oil production, refinery processing intoke and ol
Total 90 P4 102 107 102

sales figures include natural gas liquids.
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Annual General Meeting

The 103rd Annual General Meeting of

The “Shell” Transport and Trading Company,
p.l.c. will be held of The Queen Elizabeth Ii
Conference Centre, Broad Sanctuary,
Weshminster, London SW1P 3EE, on
Thursday May 17, 2001 at 11:00 a.m. The
[Notice convening the Meeting is enclosed.

Shareholder base
The estimated geographical distribution of
shoreholdings in the Parent Componies af

the end of 2000 was:
%
Royd  Shell
Duich Transport Combined
United Kingdom 1 96 39
Netherlands 46 . 28
USA 4] 4 26
Switzerand 8 - 3
France 3 " 2
Germany 1 * "
O'thEI'S - - -
Y lessthon 1%
Share prices
London Stock Exchange  pence per 25p Ordincry share
2000 1999 1ye 1997 1996
Highest 627 541 464 485 352
{owest 412 304 316 331 276
Yearend 549 515 369 440 337

New York Stock Exchange  dollors per Mew York Shore”

2000 1999 1998 1997 1996
Highest 54,06 52.56 46.50 47.31 34.38
lowest 40.00 30.50 31.00 33.25 2554
Yearend 49.38 49.00 3719 4375 34.13

a  OneNew York Shara = six 25p Ordinary shores.

Capital gains tax
For the purposes of United Kingdom capital
gains tax, the market values of the

Company's shares were:
April &, 1955 March 31, 1982

Ordinary shares of 25p each

Registered 217p 41.67p

Bearer 9.24p 4211p
First Preference
shares of £1 each 78.75p 37.50p
Second Preference
shares of £1 euch 97.81p 49.50p
All share data on this page have been restated where

nacessary ko reftect all capitolisation isses since the
relavant dote, the most recent of which became effective
on June 30, 1997, whereby two 25p Ordinary shares
wera issued for each 25p Ordinary share vuisianding.

Shareholder information

Earning and dividends

pence per 25p Ordinary share
2000 1999 1998 1997 1996
Dividends )
Interim 57 55 53 51 48
Finat 8.9 5 82 80 735
14,6 140 135 131 123
Eamings 33.8 214 05 178 213
Adjusted CCS
earnings
{proformal® 349 176 122 184 19.2
Netassets 1668.0 142.4 1350 144.7 149.6

a  Proposed fingl dividend, subject o approval at the Annucl
Genernl Meeling of the Company on May 17, 2001. The finol
dividend will be paid on May 23, 2001 o Members on the
Register an AprilP;O, 2001 and o holders of Bearer Warronls
who surrenter Coupen No. 207.

b Group netincome is shored between Royal Dutch and Shell
Transport in the propartion of 60140 {as described in Note 1
on poge 40). For the punpose of this pro forema calevlation,
u&}f:ad current cost of supplies {CCS) samings are also shared

in the prepartion &0:40.
dallars par Nerw York Share”
2000 1999 1998 1997 199
Dividends
Interim 0.48 054 0.53 064 059
Final © 077 080 078 093
© 131 1.33 1.42 1.52
Earnings 3.07 207 005 175 199
Adjusted CCS
earmings
(proforma)® 3.16 171 121 181 1.80
Net assets 14,89 [3.83 13.44 1458 [5.21

o Cine Mew York Share = six 28p Ordinary shares,

The current Couble Taxalion Conventions between the Uniled
Kingdam and the United Slates of America and Canada provide
for the payment o qualifying United States and Canadian
resiclents of an amaunt equal ta the relevent tox credit, less
United Kingdom income tax at he rate of 15% on the sum of the
dividend and the tox credit. The final dividend of 2000 will have
a fax credit of 10/P0ths. in #s case. the withholding fox of 15%
would be more than the fox credit, and consequently the
payment i frecied ns bei:a reduced Yo zero, The tax outhorifies
in the Unitedt States hove ruled thot US shoreholders moy elect fo
be treated as having received o gross dividend equal to the net
dividend plus the lax creditof 10/90ths and daim a foreign fax
credit for the 10/90ths which is rested as tax paid in the UK.

The 1997 Final dividend ond the 1998 interim dividend were
paid as foreign incoma divi and consequently did not
carry a fax gredit. United States and Canedian resident
shareholders were therefore not entitled to receive any
edditional amount under the terms of the raspective Double
Toxation Conventions in respect of thesa dividends.

The 1997 interim dividend and 1996 dividend emounts are

shown as US dollor equivatents of the dividend and tox cradit
attima of payment before deduction o income tex ot 15%,

b Group netincome is shared between Reyed Duteh and Shell
Transport in the propertion of §0:40 [as described in Nota 1
on page 40} For the purpose of this pra forma calculation,
adjusted current cost of supplies {CCS) earnings are aisa shared
inthe proporfion £0:40.

c  Theadual amount fo be paid will be determined by the
/€ axd’lqngerch ruling on May 23, 2001.
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a  Total shareholder rehurn is a recognised megsure of iong-term
financial nce. [t ines changes in share price
with dividends. An investment 10 years ago in shares of the

rivas shown, with ol dividends ceinvested, wou
yi the indiceted annuslised setums os atthe end of
2000, The ion i bosed on quaneely reinvesiment of
gross dividends expressed in dallars. Scurce: Blagmberg
[TotalFinaEll dota not available for 19911,




Financial calendar

Financial yeor ends December 31, 2000
Announcements
Full-year results for 2000 February 8, 2001
First quarter results for 2001 May 3, 2001"
Second quarter results for 2061 August 2, 2001*
Third quorter results for 2001 November 1, 2001°

Dividends - Ordinary shares (UK Register)
2000 Final

Proposed dividend announced  February 8, 2001
Ex-dividend dafe April 18, 2001
Record date April 20, 2001
Payment date May 23, 2001
2001 Interim
Anncunced August 2, 2001
Ex-dividend date August 15, 2001°
Record date August 17, 2001*
Payment date September 19, 2001*

Dividends - ADRs (New York Register)
~2000 Final

Proposed dividend announced  February 8, 2001
IEx-dlividend dote Aprit 18, 2001
ERecord dofe April 20, 2001
EPayment date May 30, 2001
~2001 Interim
nounced August 2, 2001"
-dividend date August 15, 2001°
ecord date August 17, 2001
ayment date September 25, 2001*
ividends ~ Preference shares:
ayment dates
% First Preference shares April 1and
October 1
Second Preference shares February 1 and
August |

nnual General Meeting May 17, 2001

dotes shavn are provisionol and subject to final confirmation.

ividend Reinvestment Plan

e last day for receipt of applications to
oin or leave the Dividend Reinvestment Plan
n respect of the final dividend payable on
ay 23, 2001 is April 30, 2001. Share
ertificates for shares purchased under the
lan on the payment date will be dispatched
shareholders on June 8, 2001.

Share Registrar

Uoyds TSB Registrars

The Causeway, Worthing

West Sussex BIN9? 6DA

Freephone: 0800 169 1679 (UK only}
Tel: +44 {0) 870 400 3997

Fax: +44 (0) 879 600 3980

Website: www.shareview.co.uk

for online information about your helding.
(Sharehoider reference number will be
required ~ shown on your share certificates
and tax vouchers.)

American Depositary Receipts (ADRs)
The Bank of New York
Invastor Relations
PO Box 11258
Church Street Station
New York, NY 10286-1258, USA
Tel: 888249 2377 (USA only)
+1 908 769 9711 (international)
Fax: +1 2128155918
E-mail: shoreowner-sves@bankefny.com
Website: wwwi.adrbny.com

Royal Dutch/Shell Group activities
and policies

Group Communications

Shell Internatienat Limited

Shell Centre

London SET 7NA

Tel: +44{0)207934 2323

Shell customer services in the UK
Shell Customer Service Centre
Rowlandsway House

Rowlandsway, Wythenshawe
Manchester M22 55B

Freephone: 0800 731 8888 (UK only}
Fax: +44 (0)1461 499 8088

Company Secretary

For any other private shareholder
enquiries please write fo:
Company Secretary

The “Shell” Transport and Trading
Company, p.l.c.

Shell Centre

London SE1 7NA

Tel: +44(0}207934 3363

Fax: +44{0)20 7934 5153

Investor Relations
Enquiries from institutional shareholders
may be addressed fo:

London

Shell international Limited
Group Investor Relations

Shell Centre

London SE1 7NA

United Kingdom

Tel: +4410)20 7934 3856
Fax: +44 [0)207934 3702
E-mail; ir-london@:si.shell.com

The Hague

Shell infernational B.V.

Group Investor Relations

PO Box 162

2501 AN The Hogue

The Netherlonds

Tel: +31(0)70 377 4540
Fax: +31 (0)70 377 3115
E-mail: ir-hague@si.shell.com

New York

Shell Ol Company

630 Fikth Avenue

Suite 1970

New York, NY 10111

USA

Tel: +12122183113

Fax: +1 21221831174

E-mail: ir-newyork@shellus.com

For access fo investor relations
information, visit the website at
www,shell.com/investors

See addresses on the back cover
for requests for publications.







People, planet & profits
The Shell Report




The objectives of the Royal Dutch/Shell Group of Companies
are to engage efficiently, responsibly and proﬁtably in the
oil, gas, chemicals and other selected businesses and
participate in the research and development of other sources
of energy. Shell’ ‘companies are committed to contribute to
sustainable developmenf
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£
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Contributing to sustainable Contents
development - at a glance

Economic Social Message from the Chairman 1
Exceptional profits in @ year of high * Unacceptable rise in fatalities Strategy 2
oil prices * Stress arising from work identified Strategy in action 3
Cost improvements of $4 billion as & serious issue gl .
Return on averoge capital employed ¢ Migerio —focus on engagement and Contributing fo sustainable
{ROACE) of 19.5% community needs development _
Motorists once again rank Shell Economic 6
top brand

Managing our business
* Incompatibility with Shell’s Business
Environmental Principles — 106 contracts ferminated Social 10
* Greenhouse gas emissions 11% below and two joint ventures divested Managing our business 12
1990 levels Over 90% of major instaliations certified T
* Volume of il spills halved to 1ISO14001 ransparency 13
* Cost of corbon included in major Four incidents of bribery resulting Message from the verifiers B
project decisions in seven dismissals “Tell Shell” 13
» Global biodiversity expectations set Steady progress in infegrating
sustainable development rhinking Find out more on the web.

Exploration and Production Downsfream Gas and I'ower Oil Products
Searching for oil and gas fields by means  Commercialising natirg . Sales and marketing of transportation
of seismic surveys and exploration wells;  invesiments in processin s fuels, lubricants, speciality products
developing economically viable fields  Wanisporfation mfrasmxlume induding and technical services. Refining, supply,
by drilling wells and building the iqueti | : , pipelines trading and shipping of crude oil and
infrastructure of pipelines and treatment ng petroleum products. Oil Products serves
kacilities necessary for delivering the iola over 20 million customers o day through
hydrocarbons to market. domestic customers; devefopmgand _ some 46,000 service stations, and
operating independent power plants, - more than one million industrial and

commercial customers.

Environmental 8

Chemicals Renewables Other businesses
Producing and selling base chemicals, A generator of green electricity and The pertciio includes o range of cther
petrochemicals ond polyolefins globally.  provider of renewable energy solutions, businessas such st
Products are widely used in plastics, Develops and operates wind farms and Sheil Hydrogen
coatings and detergents. biomass power plants; manufuctures ond Shell internet werks

markets solar energy systems and grows Shell Capirai

forests to supply markets with sustainably
managed wood products.




Message from the Chairman

b

During 2000, we made progress in fuifilling our commitments and
met most performance targets. Excellent returns reflect
considerable business achievements, as well as exceptionally high
oil prices.

We must deliver — and be seen to deliver - in two ways. We need
the profitability that provides competitive refurns and funds
investment. Profits are an important part of our ability to contribute
to society. Shell companies also accept their responsibility to help
deliver the economic, secial and environmental requirements of
sustaincble development. Being trusted to meet societal
expectations is essential for long-term profitability. We are
committed to fransparency, and to developing and integrating

our reporting.”

Our success rests on the quality and commitment of Shell people,
who inspire our confidence. | thank them most sincerely, as well
as all the others who have worked with us.

Exceptionally high oil prices and cost improvements helped deliver
adiusted earnings** of $13.1 billion, 85% up on 1999,

Shell companies contributed to local economies in over135
countries. In addition, we endowed the non-profit Shell Foundation
with $250 million to support social and environmental projects.

A rise in fotal accidents — mostly on the road in developing and
emerging countries — is unacceptable. We must embed a culture
of safety in the hearts and minds of all who work for us.

Jeroen van der Veer, Group Ma

££ In my view the successful companies of the future will be
those that integrate business and employees’ personal
values. The best people want to do work that contributes to
society with a company whose values they share, where their
actions count and their views matter. ¥i

Harry Roels, ¢

£§ We've taken the idecs of transparency and openness

fully on board - even when it is difficult. I'm not sure how

this will play out but a lot of people in Shell - particularly
| our younger people - are very pleased with it. gy

In our latest global staff survey nearly two thirds of Shell people
reported often feeling under intense pressure. We are working
hard fo create a workplace where people feel respected. The
survey confirmed that over 80% of Shell pecple believe we act
responsibly in the communities where we operate, and in relation
to the environment.

Compared to last year, our environmentai performance has been
mixed. Our greenhouse gas emissions were up slighty but remain
on line to meet our 2002 target. We halved the volume of oil
spilled. Safeguarding the diversity of biological life (biodiversity)
is also vital. We have set expectations for how Shell companies

will address biodiversity.

Sustainable development underlies our strategy and is being
integrated into everything Shell companies do - in oil and gas

as much as renewables. How we succeed is as important as what
we achieve. We are commitied to delivering excellent returns
and building value for the future - for the planet and its peogle,
for our customers, employees and shareholders.

W Mg‘f

Sir Mark Moody-Stuart
Chairman of the Committee of Managing Directors

Phil Watts, Group Managing Directer

£K The challenge is no longer to operate better - but

to help change the way the world meets its energy
needs. My interest in sustainable development is severely
practical - philosophy is one thing but it is action that will
make the difference. 11

Paul Skinner, Group Managing

£§ We have learned much over the last decade about
engaging with stakeholders to help us develop business
approaches that secure economic benefits for shareholders
and society while limiting negative environmental and
social impacts. [ 1]

* In line with our commitment to integrating our reporting, the Annual Report and Accounts is being distributed 1o shareholders this year together with he Summary Shell Report. **On a current cost of supplies besis and

excluding special tems.




Strategy

L3

shell componies need to be profitable to deliver returns
for shareholders and fund investment. But to thrive we
must respond to a range of non-financial issues, such
as transparency, respect for human rights and tougher
environmental standards. Being trusted to meet societal
expectations is key to long-term success.

Demand for fossil fuels remains strong and will grow as
populations and living standards particulorly in developing

countries increase — there can be no development without energy. -

Concerns about the environment and health are leading to a
gradual move to cleaner fuels. Hydrocarbons will remain the main
source of energy for ot least the next 30 years, with gas playing an
ever-increasing role. Renewables will begin to contribute and
hydrogen has great potential as a fuel longer-term.

The way forward

We will continue to lead in the development of the energy market
and set a world-class standard for operating excellence and value
growth. We will do this within a clear, transparent financial
framework and embed sustainable development into our strotegy
and operations. This means integrating economic, environmental
and social considerations into decision-making and balancing
short-term priorities with longer-term needs. it also means
engaging widely with those who are affected by our activities at
the community and other levels.

Using this approach, our extensive portfolio of oppertunities,
technology, sirong brand and global reach, we will be able to
deliver strong growth and competitive shareholder returns -

- even at oil prices lower than those seen recently.

Qur strategy is structured around three themes:

* making the most of what we have - continuously improving
our existing business

* gaining new business — expanding into new areas

s breaking new ground - crecting new types of business.

Sir Mark Moody-Stuart

Chies's '

&£ We believe a major challenge facing society today is
posed by three inextricably linked issues:

» the world’s increasing demand for energy

* the need for economic and social development of a
growing population

+ the need to assure a viable world for future generations.

This threefold challenge has serious implications for the
energy businesses, and concerns over climate change are
at the heart of it. 55

In pursuing these themes we will:

* use our global spread to grow in developing economies

¢ provide customers with integrated solutions

« align our pecple and rescurces around major customer groups
s drive innovation in technology, products, services and

a-business.

In the medivm-term we will remain highly competitive in the
hydrecarbons business, with an increasing emphasis on gas.
We will use money, matericls end reséurces evermore
efficiently by: = '

* lowering the capital and material intensity of our businesses
by adding more services

» decreasing the carben content of cur products and finding new
ways to ‘fix’ or capture carbon fo reduce the amount in the
atmosphere

* growing our hydrogen ard renewables businesses.

We are committed to a strategy that delivers excellent returns while
contributing to the pianet and its pecple. We see no alfernative.




Making the most of what
we have

We have developed advanced technologies, built up
expertise, strong market positions and a powerful brand.
We are making the most of what we have - improving
financial performance, reducing environmental impact
and contributing to the communities we operate in.

Qur smart wells, for examgle, are further improving the
way oil fields are managed. They combine sensors and
avtomated contral down the borehole with computer models of
what is happening in the reservoir. These wells manage the oil
field automatically and re-inject produced water before it is
brought to the surface.

Smart wells lower costs and help us reduce our environmentdl
impact, as does recyeling. For example, more than 98% of an
cil platform operated by a Shell-Exxon joint venture, has been
recycled or the parts re-used. Only 1.6% of the material was sent
to landfill. The platform, which used fo stand off the Dutch coast,
was transported to the UK for recycling.

Qur revolutionary gas processing technology, called Twister, will
lead to cheaper, more efficient and emission-free natural
gas processing. Unwanted water and hydrocarbons have to
be removed from natural gas before distribution. Twister is a
physical process that has no emissions or moving parts. It needs
little maintenance and could reduce condifioning costs by 25%.
Licencing it will spread the benefits and generate revenue.

Finding markets for previously unwanted natural gas,
currently flared {burnt off), is a constant goal. Flaring is not only

An LNG tanker loading at the new Oman ING plant.

Mare than 98 . of the Ki 1 offshare pkﬂ.{orm wa

economically wasteful but the resulting carbon dioxide (CO,) is

a greenhouse gas associated with climate change. A third phase
of the liquefied natural gas (LNG) plant on Bonny Istand, Nigeria
scheduled for completion in 2002 will further reduce the amount

of gas Hlared in the region. Shell has a 25.6% interest in the venture,
which started production of LING in 1999. The project provides
many jobs during construction — over 6,500 people will work on
building the third phase - and has an extensive community
programme to improve living conditions and the local environment.

Environmental gains should also flow from Shell’s ‘Super Site’
strategy of siting many of our chemical plants along-side
refineries. The close proximity of the sites creates greater
efficiencies (lower cost, reliable feedstock supply, energy saving
and less waste} and reduces the envircnmental and safety
risks of transporting hazardous materials long distances by ship,
road and pipeline.

Applying the latest e-business techniques such as global
e-procurement is important in ensuring our portfolio performs
profitably. So is the selling, acquiring and swapping of assets.

For example, swapping retail interests in the UK for sites in Greece
and buying sites in Alrica provide opportunities for growth.

We have set up a globel network to enhance the value of Shell’s
trading activities in crude oil, refined preducts, gas, electrical
power and chemicals.

We are offering customers innovative solutions in the form of
combinations of products and services often featuring
environmental benefits. Komatsu, a leading maker of heavy
mining and construction equipment, has chosen Shell for a global
lubricants supply agreement, including biodegradable oils.




Gaining new business

L

As the demand for lower-carbon energy sources and
cleaner products grows we see many opportunities to
combine our technical and commercial experience with
innovative technologies, to satisfy this need and gain
new business.

Across the world we are participating in fast-liberalising energy
markets and pursuing gas, power and other trading
opportunities. We are developing new electronic channels
to our customers, such as Ocean-connect - an infernet-based .
trading site for the shipping industry. We are looking to begin
operations in areas of the world new to us - as we have in
China and Iran ~ and expand in countries such as Saudi Arabia
and Brazil.

We are extending the number of countries where we market
specially tailored automeotive fuels, such as Shell Pura and
Optimex that offer environmental benefits.

Part of our attraction as a business partner are our advanced
technologies that help us provide energy solutions, including
the production of cleaner fossil fuels. This is especially useful in
many regions where coal and gas are in abundant supply and
are often the only viable fossil fuels much needed for development.

When hydrocarbons are burnt in conventional ways emissions

of carbon dioxide (CO,) and sulphur dioxide {SO;) are given off.
We have the necessary technology te dramatically reduce these
impacts, particularly for coal, centred on gasification, This involves

partial combustion and is the key to a range of exciting technologies

thot make it possible fo use gas, coal und other hydrocarbons to
produce ultra-clean fuels and electricity.

Skell gasification technology particlly oxidises codl, gas
(and even oil and biomass) to make syngas. Syngas is as clean
burning as natural gas and when used in combined electricity
generation if produces 90% less SO, and 15% less CO, than
conventional coal-fired plants.

Syngas can also be processed to produce chemical feedstock,
ultra-clean fuels or electricity using the Shell Middle Distillate
Synthesis [SMDS) process. SMDS fuels are completely free

from aromatic and sulphur components, leading fo greatly reduced
exhaust emissions. Shell’s first SMDS plant has been operating in
Bintulu, Malaysia for eight years. Major advances in our

catalyst technology have dramatically improved the process

Shelt Middle Distillote Synthesis plant Bistulu, Mclaysic.

and larger-saale plants are proposed for Egypt, Indonesia, lran
and Trinidad. The potential benefits of the by-product water in
desert regions particularly hold great promise.

Alternatively, the carbon monoxide in the syngas can be removed
as carbon dioxide on reaction with water and stored underground
in depleted oil or gas reservoirs. The resulting hydrogen can

then be used in fuel cells in vehicles, homes and power stations.
Many predict that hydrogen could be the fuel that provides the basis
for a future ‘hydrogen economy’.

Shefl already has a growing renewables business that does not refy
on fraditional hydrocarbons. We have established a network of
Solar Centres across Germany to meet the needs of local
consumers for solar electricity. Selar Centres are also being opened

. in Sri Lanka to provide consumers in rural communities with access

to electricity for the first time, We have set up ajoint venture with @
Swedish utility company to operate a combined heat and power
plant, using wood-wastes, to supply domestic heat. The use of this
renewable bio-fuel is carbon-neutral.

@ Visit Shell Chemicals ot
www.shell.com/chemicals

@ We are partners in e-supply chain management through
Trade-Ranger, the internet markefplace. See more at
www.trade-ranger.com

@ Shell Geostar offers a comprehensive travel-plonning

service for Europecm motorists. Try it af
www.shellgeostar.com

@ Learn about cur Renewables business at
www.shell.com/renewables

@ Visit Shell Hydrogen at
www.shell.com/hydrogen




Breaking new ground

In response to evolving energy markets and increased
demand for quality service from a trustworthy brand
we are commercialising technology, developing sirategic
alliances, gelting closer to the consumer and preparing
the way for the emerging hydrogen economy.

While new technologies hold much promise, o ot can be done
now fo create value by commercialising our non-strategic
technologies and providing consultancy services to
industry. These include solutions for improving the efficiency,
reliability and health, safety and environmental performance of,
for example, refineries. This improves our own performance and
that of others while generating income.

We are using expertise from across our businesses fo provide
solutions to governments helping them meet their energy needs and
grow their economies. We have signed o strategic alliance with
Sinopec” in China to develop jointly opportunities in exploration and
production, oil products and gas marketing, and coal gasification.

In well-established markets we are extending the use of

our brand getting closer to the consumer and developing

new business opportunities without the need for high capitcl
expenditure. We recognise the vital imporfance of the infernet

in growing new e-related businesses. Products and services range
from financial services (venture capital to car insurance} fo
providing pick-up points at our service stafions for goods ordered
on the infernet. We are aiming fo expand our consumer marketing

activity by, for instance supplying gas, electricity and energy advice.

Shell —a major supplier of raw materials for defergents - is an
investor in CleanWave, an overnight pick-up and delivery
laundry service in the USA. Home laundry consumes energy, water
and chemicals with limited scope to improve efficiency. This venture
gives us the means to evaluate ways fo reduce water, energy and
detergent use, with benefits to the environment.

We are broadening our investment in alternative energy sources.
We are a joint-venturer in the North Sed's first offshore wind
farm and in Germany we have also installed two wind turbines on

our refinery. The electricity generated is sold to domestic consumers.

Geothermal energy can be tapped as a sustainable source of
energy. Our new hot fractured rock technology involves
drilling into rock, pumping water in and extracting steam for heat
and power. The condensed water is re-injected.

" Ching Petraieumn and Chemical Carporation [Sinopec Corp.}

ftshore

int-venturer in the North Sea's first of

off the UK coast .

Hydrogen is expected to be the prime energy carrier of the
future with the potential to replace carbon longer-term. The gas can
be converted into electricity in fuel celfls that emit only woter. Fuel
cells can be used in vehicles 1o power eleciric engines and on a
larger scale to generate electricity for buildings and the grid.

Hydrogen is currently expensive to make and difficult to store. There
are as yet no large-scale distribution systems for it, such as filling
‘siations. We are working with International Fuel Cell, to develop
and sell fuel processors. These convert fossil fuels to hydrogen
emitting CO, and water. They provide a bridge to emerging
technologies, encouraging new fuel cell applications and paving
the way for future investment in hydrogen siorage and
distribution systems.

Fuel cells could clso produce electricity from notural gas
without the release of CO,. Shell is a partner with Siemens
Wastinghouse rialing a solid oxide fuel cell power plant in Norway.
The plant burns natural gas producing CO; and steam. The CO,
cen be stored underground without release to the atmosphere.

You told Shell

Unknown

£ The geopolitics of oil and gas is not simple and
simplistic, hysterical solutions do not help. We do not
live in a post-petroleum world. We have to work with
energy companies - and they have to work with us.
Congratulations to Shell for trying to sort out their
responsibilities in such a complicated world. §y

You told Shell

Singapore

£F if your research can produce hydrogen cheaper than
petrol ten years down the road you will be distributing
hydrogen instead of petrol. §y




Economic
Winning with principles?

.

Financially, 2000 was an exceptional year resulting in
exceptional profits. A high crude oil price and cost
improvements boosted earnings and helped Shell make
a significant contribution to the global economy.

Qur objective is to create and increase value - providing
compelifive returns to investors, meeting customers’ needs,
generating prosperity and contributing to overalf economic
development, We have made a strong contribution in these

areas in 2000.

Compared with 1999, adjusted earnings® in 2000 increased
85%t0 513.1 billion = mainly due to high crude oil prices and -
cost savings. We met the target to achieve $4 billion cost
improvements annudlly one year early (in 2000 instead of 2001}
and our return on average capital employed (ROACE) was 19.5%.

Capital invesiment for 2000 totalled $8.5 biltion. Significant
actions included investments in Ching, Russia, Malaysia and
Africa, and divestments in the USA, UK and Austraiia. The Group’s
coal activities were sold. In 2000 the Group announced a
worldwide employee share purchase scheme to encourage a sense
of unity and offiliction.

We listen to our customers and in response have developed a
range of specidlly tailored fuels offering performance and
environmental benefits. For the fourth year running, in our Brand -
Tracker survey, motorists globally ranked Shell as their top brand.

“Cn a current cost of supplies sasis and excluding special items.

Mora Mclean

Presid

You told Shel!

Unknowin

££ As a shareholder | must say don't get so caught up in
the liberal, leftist social agenda that you shortchange
your shareholders. §§

You told Shell
USA

£§ it is very clear to me that Shell is committed fo preserving
the environment, while protecting shareholder's profits, You
are to be commended - we can only help suppert you as
customers. You have 100% of my family's business from this
day forward. Keep up the great work! §§

In ine with cur Business Principles, we seek to compete fairly
and ethically — and do not telerate breaches of competition law.
In 95 countries Shell companies operate a procedure to ensure
their operaticns do not compromise such laws.

We cantribute to local economies where we operate through
employment and the use of local companies. We spend billions
of dollars @ year on materials and services and although global
procurement and e-commerce play an increasing role, we stil!
spend over a third locelly. In 106 countries Shell companies spent
more than 50% of the fotcl spend on goods and services inside
the country inwhich they operate.

Through cur economic activity in 2000 Shell companies generated
more than $51 billion of taxes - a significant contribution fo the
global economy.

t, Africa America [nstitute (AAl)

k& While Africa has not fared well
historically with western mining and
energy companies, it is also true that
these companies can help spur African
economic progress. Shell’s dialogue with
its eritics is laudable. AAl encourages

Shell to invest long-term in increasing the
numbers of highly skilled African
technical professionals. 1y

Training lecal contractors in the Philippines

The acquisition of Agip's oil products operations in five
key countries demonstrates Shell’s continuing

commitment te long-term business in Alrica




Total shareholder return* 1991 to 2000
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Offering customers a choice of fuels with environmental and performance benefits
as here in Argenting.
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Competing in global markets

@ Visitour investor relations website where you can see
quarterly results and access analysts presentations at
www.shell.com/investors

@ Read our Parent Companies’ Annual Report and Accounts at
wwwi.shell.com/annualreport

@ More aboutour approach to ensuring fair and ethical
compelition is at www.shell.com/competition

@ For more detuils of our economic performance go to

www.shell.com/profits

Case Study Shell Haven

Shell UK made a determined effort to find a sustainable
solution when closing the Shell Haven refinery in 1998 with
the loss of 300 jobs. An agreement has been signed with P&O,
the international logistics and transport company, who will
regenerate the 1500-acre site as a major container port,
distribution and commercial centre creating up to 10,000 jobs.
We have helped secure new jobs for the majority of staff -
supporting them during this difficult time has been our pricrity.




Environmental
Clearing the air?

'ty

Reducing emissions to air, water and land is critical to

our business success and our contribution to sustainable
development. We set ourselves tough improvement targets
but did not meet all of them in 2000,

Our environmental expectations set minimum standards
worldwide, which form the platform for further improvement.

We have made good progress in achieving external certification
of over 90% of cur major installations to internationally recognised
environmental standards. All our manufacturing plants have
reduced emissions, which can confribute o local air pollution

and acid rain, to within ranges permitted by OECD* countries.

Climate change remains one of the most impertant envircnmental
issues of our time and as an'energy business we have an important
role to play in finding solutions. Despite the failure of the United
Nations negotiations in 2000, we remain committed to reducing
our greenhouse gas emissions {GHGs) — these are now 11% below
1990 levels in line with our reduction farget.

Our GHGs increased slightty in 2000, mainly as a result of higher
production in Nigeria which meant that more ges was burnt off
(flared). We now include the possible financial cost of GHGs in
majer project decisions. Qur experimental internal carbon trading
system is also helping us prepore for o fime when there may be o
financial penalty associated with carbon use.

*Organisation for Econemic Cooperation and Development.

Case Study Shell Sustainable Energy Programme (SEP)

Over 30 projects are so far being supported by SEP, a Shell
Foundation initiative to promote sustainable energy
woridwide, Projects incude: helping Mexican villages in
environmentally protected areas use renewable energy to
reduce dependence on firewaod; spreading biogas technology
in rural China for cooking, lighting and heating greenhouses;
helping set up an emissions advice website; spreading good
practice in managing urban air quality; raising energy
awareness in primary schools.

Jonathan Lash
President, World Rescurces Institute

&£ The Sustainable Energy Program is a concrete and
significant step in implementing Shell’s commitment to
clean energy. By investing in alternative energy, community
development, and innovations in sustainable energy, Shell
provides a glimpse of a better future and takes a real step
toward getting there. 11

Jeff McNeeley
Chief Scientist, Wardd C.

£€1am very glad to see that Shell has made a particular
effort fo reach out to ecologists and other field scientists to
ensure that its operations in ecologically significant sites
take full consideration of the biodiversity that often make
such areas a source of conservation concern. ¥y

In 2000, Shell companies paid a total of $3.1 millicn in fines
and settlements. At the end of the year, the Group was carrying
total liabilities of $3 billion relating to environmental clean-up,
decommissioning and site restoration.

We met cur aggressive target to reduce oil spills with velumes
down by nearly 50% on last yecr. '

We have set expectations for how Shell companies will address
biodiversity {diversity of biological life). A healthy debate

on operating in protected environments continues with our
conservaiion partners.

You told Shell

Shell employee

& we ‘re still emitting too much €O, into the atmosphere. Why?
Because ‘our priority is to get the plant running and make some
money. Then we can afford disposal’. Not good enough in my

opinion, What this company needs is a good Greenpeace scare
and we'll find the money. §y

You told Shell

Zambia

£61 commend you on exceeding requirements for the
emissions allowed by companies. What you do will be noticed
by other major corporations and they will hopefully follow

suif. sy
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Climate change ~ one of the most important environmental issues of our time.

Case Study Coming clean on refinery emissions

Community trust in Shell was put to the test in 1999 at the
South African Petroleum Refinery (SAPREF) in Durban - Africa’s
largest refinery jointly owned with BP. The refinery is in the
same area as other industries emitting sulphur dioxide (50,)
and qir quality is a major concern to neighbouring
communities. Emissions are regulated by government

and improvements beyond permit levels are voluntary.

The refineries are working with government te ensure
continued environmental improvement, Non-governmental
organisations (NGOs) are encouraged to participate. Since
1995, SAPREF has been reducing 50, emissions voluntarily,
and in 1997, it made a widely reported public commitment
to further reductions. In 1999, the refinery discovered
caleulation errors in its measurements. The reductions
achieved were unchanged but emissions were substantially

@ To read our HSE Policy and minimum
environmental expectations visit
www.shell.com/hsepolicy

sheusand ‘ennes

@ For our approach fo climate change see
www.shell.com/climate

@ To find out more about our
approach fo biodiversity see
www.shell.com/biodiversity

higher than had been thought. SAPREF kept media,
government, NGOs and communities fully informed.

While some environmentalists were concerned, there was
broad recognition of SAPREF’s honesty in disclosing errors.
SAPREF is investing $40 million to almost halve SO, emissions
by end-2002.




Social
Respect for people?

Honesty, integrity and respect for people are our three core
values. We want to be responsible members of society,
contributing to the welfare of our staff and the communities
in which we live and work.

We deeply regret that in 2000, 60 people lost their lives while
working with Shell companies, mainly in road traffic accidents

in developing and emerging countries. This is unacceptable. It is
frustrating for us that the enormous energy invested to prevent such
accidents is not showing refurns. Confrols and procedures are
simply not enough. These serious accidents can only be eliminated
when a culture of safety is embedded in the hearts and minds of

1 ol who work with us.

Work-related stress has also been identified as a serious issue.

In cut globat staff survey we found that 59% of the 65,500
respondants soid they often fesl under intense pressure in their
current job. This is much worse than external norms, We are
identifying and seeking to reduce causes of workplace pressures,
with the focus on ‘hot spots” highlighted by the survey.

We believe in respecting people and ensuring equal
opportunities for all. In the stoff survey 73% of people said
‘where | work, we are treated with respect’. This is higher than
high performance benchmarks.

Case study Improving desert living

Employees of Petroleum Development Oman (PDO) often have
to live in remote desert regions in harsh conditions. Providing
high standard aeccommedation is essential. PDO ensures that
high quality living quarters are provided for both employees
and contractors. This is consistent with PDO’s criteria on health,
safety and environment and sets the standards for other
operators. Four contractor accommodation centres have been
completed and a fifth will be ready by March 2002, Over
4,000 people have comfortable rooms, access to cafeterias,
recreational and medical facilities.

Professor Lynn Sharp Paine
Harvard Business School

£ £ Today's leading companies are being held to a higher
standard of performance all arcund the globe. Increasingly,
they will need reports like this not only to assure the world
they are living up to the new standard, but also to help their
own managers do their jobs. Hats off to Shell for tackling
this complex area of measurement and reporting. §§

Frank J. Navran
Principal Consultart, Ethics Resow
&£ increasingly, the organizations we work with view

The Shell Report as a new standard in organizational
accountability. §§

Protecting our people sometimes means employing securiry
personnel. if armed security has to be used it must comply with our
guidelines on the use of force, which conform to United Nations
{UN) siandards. The guidelines emphasise that in all situations
guards must respect the human rights and dignity of all pecple.

The protection of human rights is explicit in our Business Principles.
We make sure that human rights are considered before approving
investment decisions and tatk closely with human rights
organisations. We incorporate learning from experience in
countries such as China, Nigeria, Oman, Peru and the Philippines.

We support the Global Sultivan Principles that provide a guide to
businesses of aff sizes on corperate responsibility and Kofi Annan’s
initiative of @ Global Compact between the UN and business to
support the core values of the UN dedlaraticns.

in December 2000, to increase our contribution to commurities,
we endowed the Shell Foundation with S250 million fo secure its
future charitable works.

You teld Shell

Unknown

£ safety seems to be one of your big stumbling blocks. Your
managers seem more interested in their personal options in

Shell shares than in your goal to prevent the loss of lives. The
financial results have been made their number one goal. 33

You tofd Shell
UK

&K1 am ofraid that Shell's commitment to human rights comes
too late. Blood will always, always be on your hands and no
Business Principles will ever change that. 3y




Safety statistics
Company employees and confracters

per millicn s

in 2000 by region

Social investment {Shell share*)

'@ Find cut about the issue of human
rights and more about our approach
including the Global Compact ot
www.shell.com/human

@ Visit the Shell Nigeria website at
www.shell.com/nigeria

. Mare about the Shell Foundation

and its programmes at
www,shellfoundation.org

We cngege o understand the needs and cencerns of communities where we operate such as here in Nigeria

Case study Update on Nigeria

The new government continues to work to improve Nigeria’s
economy and deal with corruption and human rights abuses.
But the expectations of the seven million people living in the
oil-rich Niger Delta remain high. They understandably feel
that they have yet to benefit in a significant way from the oil
wealth generated from their land. Community unrest and
general crime remains widespread. But in 2000 there was a
490% decrease (compared to 1999) in the volume of oil
‘shut-in’ due to community disruption/sabotage and also a
big decrease in hostage taking incidents. The government
has set up the Niger Delta Development Commission to
oversee socio-economic development and government funds
from oil income have begun to flow to the oil producing
states, The challenge is to use the funds in a transparent and
co-ordinated way. As a start, the Shell Petroleum

Development Company of Nigeria (SPDC) co-hosted a
donors workshop in 2000 with the United Nations
Development Programme. Separately SPDC spent $55
million on its own community development programme.
Through local community and NGO engagement, SPDC
boosted the number of partnership programmes to 30.




Managing ovur business
Living our values?

We operate in more than 135 countries and employ
some 90,000 people in thousands of diverse locations
and communities. Our Business Principles set the same
standards for all our operations everywhere,

Qur nine Business Principles, which are based on our core

values of honesty, integrity and respect for people, apply to ll
our business affairs and describe the behaviour expected of every
Shell employee.

The Principles reflect our responsibilities to our stakeholders

and our commitment to contribute to sustainable development.
They make our commitmenis to human rights and the environment
clear for employees and business partners, They also express

our determination to abide by the highest levels of business
integrity — no bribes, no political payments and fair competition.

All Shell companies and employees are expected to comply with
the Principles as a matter of course. We also expect our contractors
and business partners to work in ways that are compatible with
our Principles. If we are unable to convince them of the importance
of this, we will terminate contracts and divest from joint ventures.

In 2000, 106 contracts were terminated and two joint ventures
divested because they were not working in ways compatible

with our Principles.

As part of our minimum environmental expectations, over 90%
of our major installations heve been externally certified to
international environmental management standards.

@ Shell’s Business Principles are available in 51 languages.
Read more about them ot wwwi.shell.com/sabp

@ More on embedding sustainable development at
www.shell.com/sustain

@ To download the full Shell Report or to see previous years’
reports go to wwwishell.com/shellreport

@ For independent views and to tell us what you think visit
www.shell.com/tellshell

We are making stecdy progress in embedding sustainable
development into decision-making — integrating economic,
environmental and social considerations and balancing short-term
priorities with long-term needs. We have well established targets
in the areas of finance, health, safety and the environment. We are
exploring ways fo define meaningful targets and measure our
progress in social performance.

Reported cases of bribery
numbsers of bribes and total value $

1997 1998 1999 2000
Bribes offered and/or paid by 0 ] I ¢l
Shell company employees directly 13300} 15300)
or indirectly to 3rd parfies
Bribes offered and/or paid by ' . o 1
intermediaries, confractor employees ) (54,562)
directly or indirectly to 3rd parties
Bribes solicited ond/or occepted by 3 4 I 4
Shell company employees fsmclll  .($7E.30C)  {$153,000] 1589,000)
Bribes solicited and/or accepted by . . 1 i
intermediaries, contracter employees {unknown} (zero]™**
or athers

* Bato not available. ** Gne case in which a Shell employee used en intermediary to make payments of
55300 hos been induded in he cases concerning company employees. *** Bribe refused and reported by

Sheil company employee.

You told Shell
Nigeria

££it has never been possible for any organisation to
roundly satisfy oll segments of society. This is ever more so
for a global outfir such as yours. | still have reasons to hold
the view that your Business Principles are second to none in
most countries where you operate. §§

You told Shell

Germany

K€ Just count the postings on the forum; there are far more
ones critical of Shell and the human rights aspects of their
operation than in support of it. That's not what I would do
if I wanted to merely improve my image. §¥




Transparency
Transparent and credible?

We recognise the importance of building trust and credibility
with stakeholders and are learning to be more open,
through more dialogue and transparent communication.

An important part of building confidence is the publication of
reliable information that gives a fair picture of cur performance.
Without verification by respected independent organisations
neither you nor we can be sure that real progress is being made
in critical areas covered by this report.

Group auditors have verified some of the economic, environmental
and social information in the full Shell Report in line with emerging
best practices.

Proving the reliability of data is only half the story, and it will teke
more than this fo convince sceptics of our progress. We need to
provide independent views of whether our performance is good or
bad and compare ourselves with others. We have asked
independent experts fo comment on cur perFormcnce and yeou can
see their views in the full report and on the website.

These moves reflect our broad programme of stakeholder
dialogue and communications. In this way we aim to earn the
trust and respect of our stakeholders.

Aloisi de Larderel

£K In this era of market globalization and liberalization,
there is an increased demand for corporate responsibility,
accountability and transparency. It is encouraging to see that
companies such as Shell are responding to that demand
threugh reporting on their sustainability performance, and
engaging in a dialogue, however difficult, with all
stakeholders. £

We need your feedback ~ no matter how critical - to help
us improve, We really do want to hear your views on
Shell or The Shell Report, about the issues we covered and
anything we didn’t. Please tell us what you think,

You can contact us via:
o the internet at wwwi.shell.com/tellshell
¢ email at tell-shell@si.shell.com

* postto The Profits and Principles Debate’
Shell Internationai tid,
Shell Centre, Londen SE1 7NA,
United Kingdem.

If you want to share your views with a wider cudience
please tell us and we will post them on your behalf on cur
uncensored website ferum,

You can find more information and download the full Shell Report
at cur website or request a paper version at the address above.

Thank you.

You told Shell
UK

£§ 1 admire your transparency in all your dealings. I think
it is a good way of rebuilding the trust of the public in
your company. §§¥

You told Shell

.
[

k£ This is the most obvious Greenwash | have yet to see -
well dene Shell, you've sunk to new levels. It appears your
PR agency have successfully managed to convince you that
the bulk of the population are morons. gy

Adudandsund)




For more on Shell
www.shell.com

Annual Report and Accounts 2000

The Annual Reports of Royal Dutch Petroleum
Company and The “Shell” Transport and
Trading Company, p.l.c.

Also available ot www.shell.com/annualreport

Summary Annual Report and Accounts 2000
Abridged versions of the Annual Reports of Royal
Dutch Petroleum Company and The “Shell”
Transpart and Trading Company, p.l.c.

The Shell Report

A review of Group companies’ progress in
embodying sustainable development in the

way they do business and meet the economic,
environmental and social expectations of
stakeholders: includes the latest verified health,
safety and environmental data.

Also available at www.shell.com/shellreport

The Shell Report Summary
Abridged version of The Shelf Report.

Finoncial and Operationa!l Information
1996-2000

Five years’ financial and operational information
obout the Group, including maps of exploration
and production activities.

Also available ot www.shell.com/faoi

Statement of General Business Principles
Fundamental principles that govern how each
Shell company conducts its affairs.

Also available ot www.shell.com/sgbp

Contact any of the addresses
below for copies of publications

Shell International B.V.
FSK Division, PO Box 162
2501 AN The Hague

The Netherlands

Tel: +31(0)70 377 4540
Fax: +31(0)70377 3115

Shell International Limited
PXXC (Publications}, Shell Centre
london SET 7NA, UK

Tel:  +44(0)207934 5293
Fax; +44{0)207934 5555

Shell Oil Company

630 Fifth Avenue, Suite 1970
New York, NY 10111, USA
Tel: +12122183113

Fax: +12122183114

The global dialogue
continues

Tell us what you think about
Shell, our performance, our
reports or the issues we face.
We value your views.

“Tell Shell” at
www.shell.com/telishell
or e-mail us at
tell-shell@si.shell.com.

The Sustainable Development Group {PXR}, Shell International, thank: Peter Knight for writing, Williams and Phoa for design and preduction
using Ringmasters, Butler and Tanner for prinfing, and Lee Funnell for cover photography.

The manufacturers of the pager used far the cover and internal pages of this Report are accredited with the 150 2002 Quality Assurance and
iSO 14001 Envirenmentad Management Systems. The paper used for the infernal pages also carries the Nordic Swan environmental label for

low emissions during manufaciure.

Ringmaster® is the registered trademark of Automonrix pic.
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